HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2014
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Review of Scenario 3 of the Value Engineering Study Recommendations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
2. Review of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 2015-2019 Strategic Plan.
3. Review of Fiscal Year 2013 Financial Statement and Independent Auditor’s Report.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT
1. REPORTS
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

o0 wx

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held February 24, 2014.

Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from February 12, 2014 to March 11, 2014.

Approval of Financial Report for January and February 2014.

Resolution 2014-25 — Authorization for Staff to negotiate with the single respondent to the Statement of Qualifications
for Review Appraiser Services for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2014-26 — Authorization for Staff to negotiate with the single respondent to the Request for Proposals for
Legal Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Resolution 2014-27 — Approval of Interlocal Agreement with Hidalgo County for Right of Way Acquisition Services for
the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2014-28 — Approval of Fiscal Year 2013 Financial Statement and Independent Auditor’s Report.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A.

Resolution 2014-08 — Approval of Scenario 3 of the Value Engineering Study Recommendations for the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project and adoption of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 2015-2019 Strategic
Plan.

Resolution 2014-14 - Approval of Supplemental Number 9 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North
America to prepare a Federal Environmental Assessment Document for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Resolution 2014-15 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to Modify and Update Right-of-Way Strip map for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project due to
Value Engineering changes.

Resolution 2014-16 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 11 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide an updated Low Level Aerial Topographic Survey for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project due to Value Engineering Changes.

Resolution 2014-17 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 12 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Transportation Reinvestment Zone Number 2
property ownership update for 2,215 un-coded property parcels.

Resolution 2014-18 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 13 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide an Environmental Assessment Regional Toll Analysis required by the Texas Department of
Transportation.



G. Resolution 2014-19 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 14 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to provide an Investment Grade Traffic & Revenue Study for State Highway 365, International Bridge Trade
Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects.

H. Resolution 2014-20 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 15 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to prepare a Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) grant application for the
State Highway 365 Project.

I.  Resolution 2014-21 — Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorizations Numbers 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15.

J.  Resolution 2014-22 — Approval of Award of Contract to AR\WS Texas LP for Right of Way Agent Services for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

K. Resolution 2014-23 — Approval of Award of Contract for Appraisal Services to Leonel Garza & Associates LLP and
Professional Appraisal Services Inc. for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

L. Resolution 2014-24 — Approval of Early Right of Way Acquisition for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Report on Joint Meeting between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and the Cameron County Regional
Mobility Authority held on March 3, 2014.
B. Annual election of Vice Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition for the State Highway 365
and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the environmental clearance process for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to intervention on the Cross Valley Project (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s South
Texas Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

E. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes)
applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the ﬁday of March 2014 at 12:00 pm and will remain
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 1 — REVIEW OF SCENARIO 3 OF THE VALUE
ENGINEERING RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Presentation of value engineering recommendations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project and update to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Strategic Plan Update.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



B i - PAOGRAN

Executive Summary

Introduction

DRAFT Value Engineering Study Report

The purpose of the Value Engineering (VE) team was to review and improve on various
concepts for the construction of the proposed International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) in
Hidalgo County, Texas. This project is currently in the 30 percent design phase.

The purpose of the proposed project is supported by the needs that have been previously
identified, documented, and presented to local agencies, public officials, and the public. The
intent is to:

Improve north-south mobility and interconnectivity necessary to effectively distribute
traffic between exiting and planned border crossings, and the interior U.S. highway

network.

Reduce community disruption associated with increasing freight movement originating
from and destined to the border to access local freight transfer facilities.

Provide a facility that can handle projected freight and auto traffic from the
Pharr/Reynosa and Donna/Rio Bravo International Bridges.

Address safety concerns about the mix of vehicle types and conflicting movements on the

arterial and local street network.

Identify alternative funding sources.

Fourteen subject-matter experts and stakeholders made up the study team.

VE Recommendations

The VE team generated 47 ideas for the project. These concepts were compared against the
baseline developed by the project team. The concepts that performed the best were further
developed by the VE team. The individual recommendations are summarized below; the
detailed information about each recommendation is included in Section 7 of this report.

Table ES-1. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Value
\Description Delta ($M) Improvement (%)
1 Shorten Floodway Bridge (5.06) 1
2 2-Lane Floodway Bridge (7.34) 17
3 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.26) 4
4 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.06) 1
5 Single Lane Direct Connects (3.52) 6
6 Tower Road (1.52) 8
7 Eliminate Border Road Underpass (1.42) 5

November 11-15, 2013 | v



International Bridge Trade Corridor e

Table ES-1. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Value
\Description Delta ($M) | Improvement (%)
Donna Leg SBEBDC

8 (Shorten Bridge—-Revise Alignment) (0.71) 2

9 Donna Reservoir Bridge (3.23) 7

10 | Remove EBSB and NBEB Direct Connectors (5.23) 9

11 | Remove all Direct Connectors at I-2 (10.73) 14

12 | Thinner Superstructure over RR (0.40) 0

13 | Drainage Channel Realignment STA 350 (0.21) 8

14 | Replace Culvert with Open Channel STA 765 (0.68) 0

15 | Shorten Culvert from Canal at STA 780+00 (0.12) 0

16 | Build from the Middle (0.40) 4

17 | Defer Donna Leg to the East (17.90) 23

18 | Defer Ramps (2.31) 3
Realignment of IBTC from Alamo to Donna

19 | Reservoir (20.42) 43

Table ES-2 is a reflection of three scenarios. An explanation relating to the application values
to Scenario 3 are detailed in Section 7.2.

Table ES-2. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario = Scenario  Scenario

# Description Delta ($M) 1 2 3*
1 Shorten Floodway Bridge ($5.06) ($5.06) ($5.06)
2 2-Lane Floodway Bridge (7.34) (5.36) ($5.87)

Single 4-Lane Floodway
3 Bridge (0.26) (0.23) (0.21)
4 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.06) (1.06) (1.06) (0.09)
5 Single Lane Direct Connects (3.52) (3.52) (3.52) (3.52)
6 Tower Road (1.52) (1.52) (1.52)

Eliminate Border Road
7 Underpass (1.41) (1.41) (1.41)

Donna Leg SBEBDC (Shorten
8 Bridge-Revise Alignment) (0.72) (0.72)
9 Donna Reservoir Bridge (3.23) (3.23) (3.23)

vi | November 11-15, 2013



e DRAFT Value Engineering Study Report

Table ES-2. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario Scenario  Scenario

Description Delta ($M) 1 2 3*

Remove EBSB and NBEB

10 | Direct Connectors (5.23) (5.23)
Remove all Direct

11 | Connectors at I-2 (20.73) (10.73) (10.73)
Thinner Superstructure over

12 | RR (0.40) (0.40) 0.40) (0.40)
Drainage Channel

13 | Realignment STA 350 (0.21) (0.21) (0.21) (0.21)
Replace Culvert with Open

14 | Channel STA 765 (0.68)
Shorten Culvert from Canal

15 | at STA 780+00 (0.11) (0.112) (0.112) (0.112)

16 | Build from the Middle (0.40) (0.17) (0.40)

17 Defer Donna Leg to the East (17.90) (17.90) (15.70)

18 | Defer Ramps (2.31) (2.31) (2.31)
Realignment of IBTC from

19 | Alamo to Donna Reservoir (20.42) (20.42)
Total ($25.17) ($53.22) ($57.26)

*For scenario 3, modifications were made to recommendations 1 through 18. These are also
detailed in Section 7.2.

Implementation of Recommendations

To facilitate implementation, a Value Engineering Recommendation Approval Form is
included as Appendix C. If the state elects to reject or modify a recommendation, please
include a brief explanation of why.

The VE team wishes to express its appreciation to the project design managers for the
excellent support they provided during the study. Hopefully, the recommendations and other
ideas provided will assist in the management decisions necessary to move the project forward
through the project delivery process.

D D5 —

Donald Owings, PE, CVS
VE Team Leader

November 11-15, 2013 | vii






e DRAFT Value Engineering Study Report

7 Recommendations

7.1 Introduction

Evaluation of the 47 ideas generated by the team resulted in 19 individual recommendations
to the original concept. The VE recommendation documents in this section are presented as
written by the team during the VE study. While they have been edited from the draft VE
report to correct errors or better clarify the recommendation, they represent the VE team’s
findings during the VE study.

Each recommendation consists of a summary of the original concept, a description of the
suggested change, a listing of its advantages and disadvantages, a cost comparison, change in
performance, and a brief narrative comparing the original design with the recommendation.
Sketches, calculations, and performance measure ratings are also presented. The cost
comparisons reflect a comparable level of detail as in the original estimate.

7.2 Summary of Recommendations

Table 8 shows each recommendation and its cost savings (represented by parentheses) as well
as its overall change in performance. Because it was important to not sacrifice operational
performance or revenue generation opportunities, performance of the individual
recommendations needed to be evaluated considering the interim condition — between initial
construction and full build-out. In the case of IBTC, the VE team felt that, given the low
projected traffic volumes, and assuming build-out would occur as volumes warrant, there
would basically be no negative impact on performance as a result of deferring elements of the
overall project.

Table 8. Summary of Recommendations

Cost Value

\Description Delta ($M) Improvement (%)
1 | Shorten Floodway Bridge (5.06) 1
2 2-Lane Floodway Bridge (7.34) 17
3 Single 4-Lane Floodway Bridge (0.26) 4
4 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.06) 1
5 Single Lane Direct Connects (3.52) 6
6 Tower Road (1.52) 8
7 Eliminate Border Road Underpass (1.42) 5

Donna Leg SBEBDC
8 (Shorten Bridge-Revise Alignment) (0.71) 2
9 Donna Reservoir Bridge (3.23) 7
10 | Remove EBSB and NBEB Direct Connectors (5.23) 9

Recommendations November 11-15, 2013 | 7-1



International Bridge Trade Corridor e

Table 8. Summary of Recommendations

# Cost Value
\Description Delta ($M) Improvement (%)
11 | Remove all Direct Connectors at I-2 (20.73) 14
12 | Thinner Superstructure over RR (0.40) 0
13 | Drainage Channel Realignment STA 350 (0.21) 8
Replace Culvert with Open Channel STA
14 | 765 (0.68) 0
15 | Shorten Culvert from Canal at STA 780+00 (0.12) 0
16 | Build from the Middle (0.40) 4
17 | Defer Donna Leg to the East (17.90) 23
18 | Defer Ramps (2.31) 3

Realignment of IBTC from Alamo to Donna
19 | Reservoir (20.42) 43

The VE team developed several recommendations that cannot be implemented concurrently
(recommendations 2/3, 8/17, and 10/11). In addition, the savings shown for recommendation
Nos. 1, 2, and 3, as a whole, will vary depending on the combination selected, e.g., the cost
savings shown for recommendation Nos. 2 and 3 would be slightly less if recommendation
No. 1 were to be implemented. The team also developed a recommendation (No. 19) for a
new alignment. This recommendation would negate other recommendations and reduce the
cost saving shown on others. As a result, the VE team developed three scenarios: scenarios
one and two are relative to the baseline alignment and represent the recommendations that
would result in the lowest cost avoidance or deferral (Scenario 1); the other showing the
highest cost avoidance or deferral (Scenario 2). Scenario three represents the new alignment
(Recommendation No. 19) and the estimated value of Recommendation Nos. 1 through 18
that would apply.

While recommendation No. 14 shows a cost savings, the savings are program level savings
associated with the utilities budget of the overall program, and not directly related to the
capital construction cost of IBTC. As a result, the savings associated with Recommendation
No. 14 is not included in any of the scenarios developed.

Table 9 is a reflection of three scenarios. A brief explanation relating to the application values
to scenario 3 follow the table.

7-2 | November 11-15, 2013 Recommendations



e DRAFT Value Engineering Study Report

Table 9. Recommendation Cost Scenarios

Cost Scenario @ Scenario  Scenario
Description Delta ($M) 1 2 3*
1 Shorten Floodway Bridge ($5.06) ($5.06) ($5.06)
2 2-Lane Floodway Bridge (7.34) (5.36) ($5.87)
Single 4-Lane Floodway
3 Bridge (0.26) (0.23) (0.21)
4 Shorter Bridge Spans (1.06) (1.06) (1.06) (0.09)
Single Lane Direct
5 Connects (3.52) (3.52) (3.52) (3.52)
6 Tower Road (1.52) (1.52) (1.52)
Eliminate Border Road
7 Underpass (1.42) (1.42) (1.42)
Donna Leg SBEBDC
8 (Shorten Brdg-Revise Align) (0.71) (0.71)
9 Donna Reservoir Bridge (3.23) (3.23) (3.23)
Remove EBSB and NBEB
10 | Direct Connectors (5.23) (5.23)
Remove all Direct
11 | Connectors at I-2 (10.73) (10.73) (10.73)
Thinner Superstructure over
12 | RR (0.40) (0.40) (0.40) (0.40)
Drainage Channel
13 | Realignment STA 350 (0.21) (0.21) (0.21) (0.21)
Replace Culvert with Open
14 | Channel STA 765 (0.68)
Shorten Culvert from Canal
15 | at STA 780+00 (0.11) (0.11) (0.112) (0.112)
16 | Build from the Middle (0.40) (0.17) (0.40)
Defer Donna Leg to the
17 | East (17.90) (17.90) (15.70)
18 | Defer Ramps (2.31) (2.31) (2.31)
Realignment of IBTC from
19 | Alamo to Donna Reservoir (20.42) (20.42)
Total ($25.17) ($53.22) ($57.26)

Recommendations November 11-15, 2013 | 7-3



International Bridge Trade Corridor e

* For scenario 3, the following modifications were made to recommendations 1 through 18:

Rec 1

Rec 2
Rec 3
Rec 4

Rec 5
Rec 6
Rec 7
Rec 8
Rec 9
Rec 10

Rec 11
Rec 12
Rec 13
Rec 14
Rec 16
Rec 16

Rec 17

Rec 18

Recommendation 19 includes a shorter alignment; as such, this value is not
applicable.

Value reduced by 20 percent to account for a shorter bridge.

Value reduced by 20 percent to account for a shorter bridge.

Of the four interchanges in the realignment area (Stewart, Alamo, Tower, and
Valley View), all are eliminated except Stewart. As such, the cost savings would be
for Stewart.

Could be implemented in its entirety.

No longer applies or is accounted for in the base of recommendation 19.
No longer applies or is accounted for in the base of recommendation 19.
No longer applies or is accounted for in the base of recommendation 19.
No longer applies or is accounted for in the base of recommendation 19.

Could be applied in its entirety; however, it is a competing recommendation with
No. 11. To reflect the highest potential savings, recommendation No. 11 was
shown as the companion.

Could be implemented in its entirety — see No. 10.

Could be implemented in its entirety.

Could be implemented in its entirety.

Not directly related to the capital construction cost of IBTC.
Could be implemented in its entirety.

The savings would be less because of the shorter alignment and the reduced
number of structures. The actual cost savings was not calculated for this exercise.
The realignment recommendation would actually result in the Donna Leg being
longer than the base; however, the realignment option has fewer and shorter
bridges, along with reduced walls. The savings shown accounts for the extension
and the reduced walls and bridges.

Of the ramps identified in this recommendation in the realignment area (Stewart,
Tower, Border, and Valley View), all are deferred except Stewart. As such, the cost
savings would be for Stewart only and was not calculated for this exercise.

7.2.1 FHWA Functional Benefit Criteria

Each year, State DOT’s are required to report on VE recommendations to FHWA. In addition
to cost implications, FHWA requires the DOT’s to evaluate each approved recommendation
in terms of the project feature or features that recommendation benefits. If a specific
recommendation can be shown to provide benefit to more than one feature described below,
count the recommendation in each category that is applicable. These same criteria can be
found on each of the individual recommendations that follow.

Safety: Recommendations that mitigate or reduce hazards on the facility

Operations: Recommendations that improve real-time service and/or local, corridor, or
regional levels of service of the facility.

Environment: Recommendations that successfully avoid or mitigate impacts to natural
and or cultural resources.

Construction: Recommendations that improve work zone conditions, or expedite the
project delivery.

Other: Recommendations not readily categorized by the above performance indicators.

7-4 | November 11-15, 2013 Recommendations



T DRAFT Value Engineering Study Report

7.3 Value Engineering Recommendation Approval

The VE recommendation form is to aid in annual reporting of VE activities to FHWA. It is
the intent that the project manager review and evaluate the VE team’s alternatives included in
the final report. The project manager would then complete the Recommendation Approval
form shown in Appendix C.

Each alternative that is not approved or is modified by the project manager should include a
justification (a summary statement containing the project manager’s decision not to use the
recommendation in the project).

The completed Value Engineering Recommendation Approval form, including justification
for any recommendations not approved or modified, shall be sent to [the Texas DOT State
Value Engineer] by October 1 of each year so the results can be included in the annual VE
Report to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

7.4 Individual Recommendations

Based on the evaluation process, individual recommendations were developed. Each
recommendation consists of a summary of the baseline concept, a description of the
recommendation, a listing of its advantages and disadvantages, and a brief narrative that
includes justification, sketches, photos, assumptions and calculations as developed by the VE
team. Final recommendations can be found beginning on page 7-7.

Recommendations November 11-15, 2013 | 7-5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 2 — REVIEW OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY 2015-2019 STRATEGIC PLAN.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Review of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Strategic Plan Update. The review and
update of the Strateqgic Plan is required every even year by Chapter 370 of the Transportation
Code.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ _No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Capital Improvement Plan

2014 1Q Update

HCRMA Financial Report Original Issue Date: 02/04/2014 Document PM-04

Resource: Program Management (PM) Page 0

Title: Capital Improvement Plan

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan Location Map

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Preliminary and
Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlIsx



Strategic Plan Development Schedule

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan

Project Development Schedule

0010 - IBTC (Segs. 1&2)

0030 - SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2)

0033 - SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281
Mil/Hwy + OP

0034 - SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4)

0060 - Section C

01/2011
01/2013
01/2015
01/2017
01/2019
01/2021
01/2023
01/2025
01/2027
01/2029
01/2031
01/2033
01/2035
01/2037

Preliminary and
Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan Update - Summary

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions

L Project Project Constr Cost Constr Cost Distance Constr Cost Constr. Start Constr. End Total Dev.
Limits (Base Yr) (Base Yr)* (Miles) (At Letting)* (date) (date) Cost

0010 IBTC (Segs. 1&2) FM 3072 to |-2 83 1/1/2014 $ 101,112,463 9.65 $ 108,252,538 01/02/16 06/29/18 S 174,569,985
0030 SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) FM 396 to US 281 1/1/2014 S 131,744,306 13.31 S 141,047,455 01/02/16 06/29/18 S 213,128,842
0033 SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP  0.45mi E of Spur 600 to FM 2557 (incld. Overp 1/1/2014 S 17,043,412 1.84 S 17,665,442 12/01/14 06/30/16 S 23,114,282
0034 SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) FM 1016 to FM 396 12/1/2012 S 28,756,847 2.65 S 38,837,733 12/01/25 07/03/28 S 49,492,251
0060 Section C 1-2 to US 281 12/1/2011 $ 306,619,200 29.85 $ 420,320,928 06/01/25 06/01/28 S 559,551,839

Total for All Projects: $ 585,276,228 57.30 $ 726,124,096 12/01/14 07/03/28 $ 1,019,857,199

Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.

0010 0030 0033 0034 0060 Total Dev.
1. Development Tasks: .
IBTC SH365 Ph | US 281 Mil Hwy SH 365 Ph Il Sec C Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigationasn $ 1,800,000 $ 1,764,685 S - S - S 1,533,096 S 5,097,781 Develop, construct and operate SH 365 Ph |+Ph Il and IBTC. Develop and
04 Schem. (+engineering for drain. & util. research $ - S 127,622 $ 196,602 $ - S 3,066,192 $ 3,390,416 construct US 281 Military Highway. Advanced planning on SH 68 (formerly
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) S 60,000 $ - S - S - S 1,226,477 $ 1,286,477 Section D) by TxDOT.
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) $ 886,600 S 654,100 $ 58,900 $ 394,320 $ 1,011,843 $ 3,005,763
05 Permits S 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 18,748 S 36,004 S 226,898 $ 581,650 Construct and/or Operate: Constr Begin: Ops Begin:
10 T&R Studies/Projections S 90,000 $ 90,000 $ - S 43,135 S 536,584 $ 759,719 IBTC (Segs. 1&2) 01/2016 07/2018
Subtotal S 2,986,600 S 2,786,407 S 274,250 S 473,459 S 7,601,090 S 14,121,806 SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) 01/2016 07/2018
Task Design SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy - 12/2014 07/2016
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) S 9,044,653 $ 7,586,595 $ 1,132,627 $ 1,581,627 $ 16,864,056 S 36,209,558 SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) 12/2025 08/2028
23 Toll Consultant S 440,500 $ 440,500 $ - S 86,271 S 919,858 $ 1,887,129 Section C 06/2025 07/2028
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) S 12,591,551 S 15,133,023 $ 1,302,661 $ 1,437,842 $ 15,330,960 $ 45,796,037
Subtotal s 22,076,704 S 23,160,118 $ 2,435,288 3,105,740 $§ 33,114,874 $ 83,892,724
Task Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+ $ 3,814,274 S 2,692,101 $ 225,872 S 612,421 $ 7,880,400 S 15,225,068
09 Purchase ROW S 28,581,219 S 33,771,767 S 1,587,589 $ 3,355,880 $ 57,008,873 $ 124,305,328
Subtotal s 32,395,493 S 36,463,868 S 1,813,461 S 3968301 S 64,889,273 S 139,530,396
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) S - S - S - S - S - S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) S 108,252,538 S 141,047,455 $ 17,665,442 S 38,837,733 $ 420,320,928 S 726,124,096
Subtotal s 108,252,538 § 141,047,455 S 17,665,442 $ 38,837,733 S 420,320,928 S 726,124,096
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph)  $ 3,350,623 S 3,327,843 S - S 970,943 S 10,508,023 $ 18,157,432
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) S 902,615 $ 902,615 $ - S 388,377 $ 4,203,209 S 6,396,816
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN $ 2,123,624 S 2,123,624 S 389,159 $ 776,755 S 8,406,419 S 13,819,581
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) S 858,000 $ 1,201,200 $ 271,700 $ 388,377 $ 4,203,209 S 6,922,486
18 Material Testing (by Others) S 1,623,788 $ 2,115,712 $ 264,982 S 582,566 S 6,304,814 S 10,891,862
Subtotal 5 8,858,650 S 9,670,994 S 925,841 S 3,107,018 S 33,625,674 S 56,188,177
Total Development Cost $ 174,569,985 $ $ 23,114,282 $ 49,492,251 $ 559,551,839 $ 1,019,857,199

Preliminary and
Page: 1 of 1 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan Update - Yearly Cashflow

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096

Development Tasks Tc'z:;' ;t:t: DE::; (?\;Ij;ant:f?sn] 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014 12/2057 528 | $ -8 -8 - $ 5188962 $ 5263760 $ 5340662 $ 5418139 $ 5496709 $ 5576423 $ 5657129 $  5737,248 $  5818,662

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 | $ - s -8 - ¢ 295,754 $ 300,017 $ 304,400 $ 308,816 $ 313294 $ 317,838 $ 322,438 $ 327,004 $ 331,644

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 |$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 364,000 $ 1,139,000 $ 1914000 $ 2,440,000 $ 3,040,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 |'s - -8 -8 -8 -8 - - s 785000 $ 2,503,000 $ 3,616,000 $ 4,491,000 $ 5,318,000

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph $ 491,964 07/2014 07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 491,964 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - s - - $ 1,001,475 $ - s - S - S - S -3 -3 -3 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+/BTC $ 137,055,735 08/2019  08/2028 109 |$ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 13705574 $ 13705574 $ 13,705,574 $ 13,705,574

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 5600000 $ - -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 |$ 6801406 $ -8 -8 -8 - S -8 -8 -8 - S - S - S -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261 01/2014  12/2057 528 [$ 6,801,406 $ - S - $ 6978155 $ 5563777 S 5645062 $ 11,326,955 $ 6,959,003 $ 23,241,834 $ 25215140 $ 26,700,825 S 28,213,879
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - S (33,999,447) $ (26,809,973) $ (45504,226) $ (45504,226) $ (22,752,113) $ -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - $ (42,144,384) $ (23593,852) $ (58,956,242) $ (58956,242) $ (29,478,121) $ -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy +OP  $  (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - ¢ (5501,488) $ (11,741,863) $  (5870,931) $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014 08/2014 8 $ -8 -8 -8 (394,320) $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (643,900)

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 |$ - S - S - $ (82,039,639) $ (62,145,688) $ (110,331,400) $ (104,460,468) $ (52,230,234) $ - S - S - S (643,900)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018 12/2057 474 |8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (337,201) $ (761,523) $ (915,244) $  (1,011,119) $  (1,115944)

SH365Ph|+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 s - -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 (515,668) $  (1,207,046) $ (1,377,812) $ (1,523,793) $  (1,654,792)

HCRMA G&A $  (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ -8 -8 (169,750) $ (679,000) $  (1,391,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000)

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - S (169,750) $ (679,000) $  (1,391,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (2,458,868) $  (3,574,569) $  (3,899,056) $  (4,140,912) $  (4,376,736)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 6801406 $ -8 - $ 6978155 $ 5563777 $ 5645062 $ 11,326,955 $ 6,959,003 $ 23,241,834 $ 25215140 $ 26,700,825 $ 28,213,879

Projected Capital & Operating Costs S (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 |$ -8 -8 (169,750) $ (82,718,639) $ (63,536,688) $ (111,937,400) $ (106,066,468) $ (54,689,103) $  (3,574,569) $  (3,899,056) $  (4,140,912) $  (5,020,636)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 |$ 6,801,406 $ - S (169,750) $ (75,740,484) $ (57,972,911) $ (106,292,338) $ (94,739,514) $ (47,730,099) $ 19,667,265 $ 21,316,085 $ 22,559,914 $ 23,193,243
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 6,801,406 $ 6,801,406 $ 6,801,406 $ 13,779,561 $ 19,343,338 $ 24,988,399 $ 36,315,354 $ 43,274,358 $ 66,516,192 $ 91,731,333 $ 118,432,158 $ 146,646,037

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ - S - S (169,750) $ (82,888,389) $ (146,425,077) $ (258,362,477) $ (364,428,945) $ (419,118,048) $ (422,692,617) $ (426,591,673) $ (430,732,585) $ (435,753,221)

Subtotal 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 6,801,406 $ 6,801,406 $ 6,631,656 $ (69,108,828) $  (127,081,740) $  (233,374,078) $  (328,113,591) $  (375,843,690) $  (356,176,425) $  (334,860,341) $  (312,300,427) $  (289,107,184)

Preliminary and
Page: 1 of 4 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096

Development Tasks Tc'z:;' ;t:t: DE::; (?\;Ij;ant:f?sn] 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014 12/2057 528 |$ 5900429 $ 5983398 $ 6,067,206 $ 6150554 S 6234312 $ 6317887 $ 6401519 $ 6484815 $ 6568232 $ 6,651,321 $ 6734150 $ 6,816,436

TRZ (Hidalgo County) $ 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 |$ 336,305 $ 341,034 $ 345,811 $ 350,561 $ 355,335 $ 360,099 $ 364,865 $ 369,613 $ 374,367 $ 379,103 $ 383,824 $ 388,514

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$ 3619000 $ 4,252,000 $ 4736000 $ 5262000 $ 570,000 $ 6113000 $ 6550000 $ 6954000 $  7,358000 $ 7,781,000 $ 8,224,000 $ 8,689,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$  6221,000 $ 6937000 $ 7,711,000 $ 8337000 $  8841,000 $ 10646000 $ 12,723,000 $ 13,485000 $ 14,243,000 $ 15033000 $ 15855000 $ 16,712,000

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - S -8 -8 - s - s - s - s - s -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -3 -3 -3 -3 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary (SH365+IBTC $ 137,055,735 08/2019  08/2028 109 |$ 13,705574 $ 13,705574 $ 13705574 $ 13,705,574 $ 13,705574 $ 13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 $ -8 - - - - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019 08/2028 109 $ - S - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S -3 -3 - $ -

Subtotal $  1,822,280,261 01/2014  12/2057 528 |$ 29,782,308 $ 31,219,005 $ 32,565,590 $ 33,805,688 S 34,837,220 $ 37,042,559 $ 26,039,384 S 27,293,428 $ 28,543,600 $ 29,844,424 S 31,196,974 $ 32,605,950
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014 06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - s - s - s - s -8 - - - -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ - s - s - s - - S - S - S - S -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP  $ (23,114,282) 01/2014 06/2016 30 S -8 - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014 08/2014 8 S - S - S - S - s - S - S - S -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ (367,943) $ - S - S - S - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (367,943) $ ) ) ) - $ - $ =S =S =S = 8 = 8 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$  (1,212,042) $ (1,315852) $ (1,414680) $ (1,520,141) $  (1,609,335) $ (10,323,701) $  (1,711,721) $ (1,807,003) $  (1,907,016) $ (2,012,165) $ (9,518,852) $  (2,238,657)

SH365Ph|+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018 12/2057 474 S (1,795627) $  (1,930,278) $  (2,073,739) $  (2,191,437) $  (2,314,742) $ (2,562,732) $ (3,209,197) $ (3,387,239) $ (3,573,576) $ (3,768,752) $ (28,099,504) $  (4,187,193)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (1,606,0000 $ (1,606,000) $ (1,606000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000)

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 |$ (4613669 $  (4,852,130) $  (5094,419) S  (5317578) $  (5530,077) $ (14,492,433) S  (6526918) $  (6,800,242) $  (7,086,593) S  (7,386917) S (39,224,356) $  (8,031,850)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 29,782,308 $ 31,219,005 $ 32,565,590 $ 33,805688 $ 34,837,220 $ 37,142,559 $ 26,039,384 $ 27,293,428 $ 28,543,600 $ 29,844,424 $ 31,196,974 $ 32,605,950

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (4981,612) $ (4,852,130) $ (5094,419) $ (5317,578) $  (5530,077) $ (14,492,433) $ (6526918) $ (6,800,242) $ (7,086,593) S (7,386917) $ (39,224,356) $  (8,031,850)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 |$ 24,800,695 $ 26,366,875 $ 27,471,172 S 28,488,110 $ 29,307,144 $ 22,650,126 S 19,512,466 $ 20,493,186 $ 21,457,007 $ 22,457,507 $  (8,027,381) $ 24,574,100
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 176,428,345 $ 207,647,350 $ 240,212,940 $ 274,018,629 $ 308,855,849 $ 345,998,408 $ 372,037,792 $ 399,331,220 $ 427,874,820 $ 457,719,244 $ 488,916,218 $ 521,522,168

Cummulative Capital & Operating Cost: 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (440,734,833) $ (445,586,963) $ (450,681,382) $ (455,998,960) $ (461,529,037) $  (476,021,470) $  (482,548,388) $  (489,348,630) $  (496,435223) $  (503,822,140) $  (543,046,495) $  (551,078,346)

Subtotal 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (264,306,488) $  (237,939,613) $  (210,468,442) $  (181,980,331) $  (152,673,188) $  (130,023,062) $  (110,510,596) $ (90,017,410) $ (68,560,402) $ (46,102,896) $ (54,130,277) $ (29,556,177)

Page: 2 of 4 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096

Development Tasks Tc'z:;' ;t:t: DE::; (?\;Ij;ant:f?sn] 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014 12/2057 528 |$ 6898418 $ 6980053 $ 7,061,714 $ 744063 $ 7225590 $ 7,308,135 $ 7,390,314 $ 7,472,005 $ 7555631 $ 7,638,182 $ 7,722,383 $  7,805970

TRZ (Hidalgo County) $ 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 393,187 S 397,840 S 402,494 S 407,188 S 411,835 S 416,539 S 421,223 $ 425879 S 430,646 S 435351 $ 440,150 $ 444,914

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$ 9175000 $ 9,684,000 $ 10216000 $ 10,772,000 $ 11,354,000 $ 11,962,000 $ 12,598,000 $ 13,262,000 $ 13,955000 $ 14,679,000 $ 15435000 $ 16,223,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph |+ Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$ 17,604,000 $ 18,532,000 $ 19,498,000 $ 20,504,000 $ 21,550,000 $ 22,638,000 $ 23,770,000 $ 24,946,000 $ 26,169,000 $ 27,441,000 $ 28,762,000 $ 30,135,000

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - S - s - s - s - s - s - S - s -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -3 -3 -3 -3 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC $ 137,055,735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - S - S - S - S - s - s - s - s -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 $ - - -8 - - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019 08/2028 109 $ - S - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S -3 - $ - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 34070605 $ 35593,893 $ 37,178,208 $ 38,827,251 $ 40,541,425 $ 42324675 $ 44,179,537 $ 46,105885 $ 48,110,277 $ 50,193,533 $ 52,359,533 $ 54,608,885
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014 06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - s - s - s - s -8 - - -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ - s - s - s - - S - S - S - S -8 -8 -3 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP  $ (23,114,282) 01/2014 06/2016 30 S -8 - S - S - S - S - S - S -8 -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014 08/2014 8 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - - s - s - s - s -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ ) ) ) - $ =S =S =S =S = 8 = 8 = 8 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$ (23605100 $  (2,488,321) $  (2,622,576) $ (14,336977) $ (2,775142) $  (2,924,166) $ (3,080,389) $ (3,244,136) $  (3,416,260) $ (3,596,366) S  (3,785618) $  (3,983,888)

SH365Ph|+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018 12/2057 474 S (4,411,286) $  (4,645,666) S  (4,890,988) S  (4932,514) $  (5191,392) $ (5462,026) $  (5745157) $  (6,041,327) $ (6,351,099) $ (6674,795) $ (7,013,276) $  (7,367,179)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (1,606,000) $ (1,606000) $ (1,606000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000)

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 |$  (8377,797) $  (8,739,987) $ (9,119,564) S (20,875491) $  (9,572,533) $  (9,992,192) $ (10,431,546) $ (10,891,463) $ (11,373,359) $ (11,877,161) S (12,404,894) $ (12,957,067)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 34,070,605 $ 35593,893 $ 37,178208 $ 38,827,251 $ 40,541,425 $ 42,324,675 $ 44,179,537 $ 46,105,885 $ 48,110,277 $ 50,193,533 $ 52,359,533 $ 54,608,885

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$  (8377,797) $ (8739,987) $ (9,119,564) $ (20,875491) $  (9,572,533) $  (9,992,192) $ (10,431,546) $ (10,891,463) $ (11,373,359) $ (11,877,161) $ (12,404,894) $ (12,957,067)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 25692,809 $ 26,853,906 $ 28058644 $ 17,951,760 $ 30,968,891 $ 32,332,483 $ 33,747,991 $ 35214422 $ 36,736,918 $ 38,316,372 $ 39,954,639 $ 41,651,817
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 555,592,774 $ 591,186,667 $ 628,364,875 $ 667,192,125 $ 707,733,550 $ 750,058,225 $ 794,237,762 $ 840,343,646 $ 888,453,923 $ 938,647,456 $ 991,006,989 $ 1,045,615,874

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (559,456,142) $ (568,196,129) $ (577,315,693) $ (598,191,183) $ (607,763,717) $ (617,755,908) $ (628,187,455) $ (639,078,917) $ (650,452,276) $ (662,329,437) $ (674,734,331) $ (687,691,398)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (3,863,369) $ 22,990,538 $ 51,049,182 $ 69,000,942 $ 99,969,833 $ 132,302,316 $ 166,050,307 $ 201,264,729 $ 238,001,647 $ 276,318,019 $ 316,272,658 $ 357,924,475

Page: 3 of 4 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)

Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
Development Tasks Tc'z:;' ;t:t: DE::; (?\;Ij;ant:f?sn] 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054 2055 2056 2057 2058
Revenue
Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014 12/2057 528 |$ 7,890,727 $ 7975502 $ 8,060,638 $ 8145281 $ 8226734 $ 8309001 $ 8392091 $ 8476012 $ 8560772 $ 8646380 S 8732843 $ -
TRZ (Hidalgo County) $ 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 |$ 449,745 $ 454,577 $ 459,430 $ 464,254 $ 468,896 $ 4735585 $ 478,321 $ 483,105 $ 487,936 $ 492,815 $ 497,743 $ -
Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$ 17,046,000 $ 17,904,000 $ 18,800,000 $ 19,733,000 $ 20,706000 $ 21,720,000 $ 22,777,000 $ 23,878,000 $ 25025000 $ 26,219,000 $ 27,462,000 $ -
Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018 12/2057 474 $ 31,562,000 $ 33,043,000 $ 34,582,000 $ 36,180,000 $ 37,839,000 $ 39,561,000 $ 41,348,000 $ 43,203,000 $ 45128000 $ 47,125000 $ 49,197,000 $ -
Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014 07/2014 1 $ - s - s -8 - S - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014 07/2014 1 S - s - s - S - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -3 -
Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC $ 137,055,735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S - S - s - S - s - s - s -8 -8 -8 -
Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 $ -3 -8 - -8 - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019 08/2028 109 $ - S - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -
Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261 01/2014  12/2057 528 S 56948472 S 59,377,079 S 61,902,068 S 64,522,535 S 67,240,630 S 70,063,586 S 72,995412 S 76,040,116 S 79,201,708 S 82,483,195 S 85,889,587 S -
Capital Expenses
IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - s - s - s - s -8 -8 - -8 -
SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014 06/2018 54 $ -8 - s - s - - S - S - S - S -8 -8 -3 -
SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP  $ (23,114,282) 01/2014 06/2016 30 S -8 - S - S - S - S - S - S -3 -3 -8 -8 -
SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014 08/2014 8 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s - s - s -
Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ -3 - S - $ - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ ) ) ) - $ =S =S =S =S = 8 = 8 = 8 =
Operational Expenses
IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018 12/2057 474 [$  (4,191,579) $ (31,480,097) $  (4,448464) S  (4679,066) $  (4,920,854) $  (5174,004) $ (5439362) $ (5717,483) $  (6,008,580) $  (6,313,221) $  (6,632,782) $ -
SH365Ph|+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018 12/2057 474 S (7,737,166) $ (52,895,459) $  (8,214,659) S  (8,622,279) $  (9,048,563) $  (9,493,985) $  (9,959,014) $ (10,444,823) $ (10,951,926) $ (11,481,965) $ (12,035150) $ -
HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000 $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ (1,606,000) $  (1,606,000) $ -
Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (13,534,746) $ (85981,556) $ (14,269,122) $ (14,907,345) $ (15575417) $ (16,273,989) $ (17,004,376) $ (17,768,306) $ (18,566,506) $ (19,401,187) $ (20,273,932) $ -
Projected Net Cashflow
Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 56,948,472 $ 59,377,079 $ 61,902,068 S 64,522,535 $ 67,240,630 S 70,063,586 S 72,995412 $ 76,040,116 S 79,201,708 S 82,483,195 S 85,889,587 $ -
Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 [$ (13,534,746) $ (85981,556) $ (14,269,122) $ (14,907,345) $ (15,575417) $ (16,273,989) $ (17,004,376) $ (17,768,306) $ (18,566,506) $ (19,401,187) $ (20,273,932) $ -
Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S 43413726 S (26,604,476) S 47,632,945 S 49615190 $ 51,665213 $ 53,789,597 $ 55991,036 $ 58,271,810 $ 60635202 $ 63,082,008 $ 65615654 S z
Projected Cummulative Cashflow
Cummulative Revenues $ 1,102,564,346 $ 1,161,941,425 $ 1,223,843,492 $ 1,288,366,027 $ 1,355,606,657 $ 1,425,670,244 S 1,498,665,656 $ 1,574,705,772  $ 1,653,907,480 $ 1,736,390,674 $ 1,822,280,261 $ 1,822,280,261
Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (701,226,144) $ (787,207,699) $ (801,476,822) $ (816,384,166) $ (831,959,584) $ (848,233,573) $ (865,237,949) $ (883,006,255) $ (901,572,761) $ (920,973,948) $ (941,247,880) $ (941,247,880)
Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 401,338,202 $ 374,733,726 $ 422,366,671 $ 471,981,861 $ 523,647,073 $ 577,436,671 $ 633,427,707 $ 691,699,517 $ 752,334,718 $ 815,416,727 $ 881,032,381 $ 881,032,381

Page: 4 of 4 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx




Strategic Plan Update — Monthly Cashflow

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CC at Letting :
$726,124,096
2011

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305,426,391 01/2014  12/2057 528 S -8 -8 -8 - s -8 - S - S -8 - S - s - S

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 - S -8 - s - S - S - S - S -8 -3 -8

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph 1| $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964  07/2014  07/2014 1 S -8 - S - s - s - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S - s - s - S - S - s - S -8 -3 - $

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -8 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW-+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s ) - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $

Subtotal $  1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =8
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ - S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - s

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - s - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 S -8 - S - S - s - s - S - S - S -8 -8 -8

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - S - S - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - $ -5 o 5 - S =9 = 8 =9
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8

SH365Ph1+Phll S  (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - s - S - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - S - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =8 = 8 =8
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - s - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =8
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 - s - s -8 - s -8

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ -8 - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - S - $

Subtotal 10/2013 _ 12/2057 531 $ -8 - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 ) -8 -8

Preliminary and
Page: 1 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2012

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305,426,391  01/2014  12/2057 528 S -8 - s - s - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - s

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 - S -8 - - S - S - s - S -8 -8 - $

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s - s - s - S - s -8 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - S -8 - s - s - S - s - S -8 -3 - $

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 - S -8 - s - S - S - s - S - $ -8 - $

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S - S -8 -8 - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $

Subtotal $  1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =8
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - S - s - S - s -8 - s - S - s -8

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ - S - S - S - s - S - s - s - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - S - S - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - S

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S =S - S =S = $ = 8 = $ =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - s - s - s - s - S - s - S - s - S - s - S

SH365Ph1+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S =8 =8 = 8 -8 E
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - s - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =9
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ - s -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s -8

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ -8 - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s - $

Subtotal 10/2013 _ 12/2057 531 $ - -8 - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 ) -8 -

Preliminary and
Page: 2 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2013

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305,426,391  01/2014  12/2057 528 S -8 - s - s - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - s

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 - S -8 - - S - S - s - S -8 -8 - $

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s - s - s - S - s -8 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - S -8 - s - s - S - s - S -8 -3 - $

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 - S -8 - s - S - S - s - S - $ -8 - $

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S - S -8 -8 - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $

Subtotal $  1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S - S - S - S -8 - S - S - S = 8 =8 = 8 =8
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - S - s - S - s -8 - s - S - s -8

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ - S - S - S - s - S - s - s - S - s - S - s

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - S - S - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - S

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S =S - S =S = $ = 8 = $ =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - s - s - s - s - S - s - S - s - S - s - S

SH365Ph1+Phll $  (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 - $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S -8 - S - S - S - S =8 =8 - 5 (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S - S - S - $ - S =8 = 8 =9 = 8 - S  (56583) S (56,583) S (56,583)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ - s -8 - s -8 -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s -8

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ -8 - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ - s - $ (56,583) $ (113,167) $ (169,750)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ -8 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 (56,583) $ (113,167) $ (169,750)

Preliminary and
Page: 3 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2014

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 432,413 $ 432413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 § 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 § 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 § 432,413 $ 432,413

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 295754 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - S 491,964 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s -3 - s - $ 1,001,475 $ - S - s -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 - S -8 - s - S - S -8 - S - $ -8 - -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 - -8 - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S $ - S - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014  12/2057 528 S 728167 S 432413 $ 432413 $§ 432413 $ 432,413 S 432413 $ 1,925852 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432413 $ 432413 $ 432,413
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S (139,609) $ (362,934) $ (1,255221) $ (1,255,221) $ (1,225,221) $ (4,296,531) $ (4,296,531) $ (4,296,531) $ (4,296,531) $ (4,185,706) $ (4,185,706) $ (4,203,706)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (1,141,982) $ (1,014,360) $ (4,050,003) $ (4,068,753) $ (4,068,753) $ (4,068,753) $ (4,068,753) $ (4,068,753) $ (3,986,990) $ (3,986,990) $ (3,810,522) $ (3,809,772)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S (378,039) $ (634,802) $ (797,635) $ (780,345) $ (780,345) $ (326,980) $ (326,980) $ (165,176) $ (165176) $ (165176) $ (2,344) $  (978,489)

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 S (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $  (49,290) $ -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (1,708,921) $ (2,061,387) $ (6,152,149) $ (6,153,609) $ (6,123,609) $ (8,741,554) $ (8,741,554) $ (8,579,750) $ (8,448,697) $ (8,337,872) $ (7,998,571) $ (8,991,966)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56583) $  (56,583) S  (56,583)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56583) S (56,583) S  (56,583) $  (56,583) $  (56,583) S  (56,583) S  (56,583) $  (56583) S  (56,583) 5  (56,583)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 728167 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 § 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432413 $ 1,925852 $ 432,413 $ 432,413 $ 432413 $ 432413 $ 432,413

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,765,504) $ (2,117,970) $ (6,208,732) $ (6,210,192) $ (6,180,192) $ (8,798,137) $ (8,798,137) $ (8,636,333) $ (8,505,281) $ (8,394,456) $ (8,055,155) $ (9,048,550)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,037,337) $ (1,685,557) $ (5,776,319) $ (5,777,779) $ (5,747,779) $ (8,365,724) $ (6,872,285) $ (8,203,920) $ (8,072,867) $ (7,962,042) $ (7,622,741) $ (8,616,136)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 728,167 $ 1,160,581 $ 1,592,994 $ 2,025,408 S 2,457,821 $ 2,890,235 S 4,816,087 $ 5,248,501 $ 5,680,914 $ 6,113,328 S 6,545,741 $ 6,978,155

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (1,935254) $  (4,053224) $ (10,261,956) $  (16,472,149) $  (22,652,341) $ (31,450,478) $  (40,248,615) $  (48,884,948) $  (57,390,229) $  (65784,685) $ (73,839,839) $  (82,888,389)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (1,207,087) $ (2,892,644) $ (8,668,962) $ (14,446,741) $  (20,194,520) $ (28,560,244) $  (35,432,528) $ (43,636,448) $ (51,709,315) $ (59,671,357) $ (67,294,098) $ (75,910,234)

Preliminary and
Page: 4 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2015

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 438,647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438,647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438647 $ 438647 S 438,647 S 438,647

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 300017 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 - s -3 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S - S -8 - S -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 738663 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 S 438,647
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (4,203,706) $ (3,341,419) $ (3,324,753) $ (3,324,753) $ (3,306,753) $ (3,194,253) $ (3,194,253) $ (880,289) $ (880,289) $ (880,289) $ (139,609) $  (139,609)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (3,809,772) $ (3,192,303) $ (3,192,303) $ (3,192,303) $ (3,174,303) $ (3,174,303) $ (895311) $ (895311) $ (895311) $ (895311) $ (138,660) $ (138,660)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) S (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) S (978,489) S (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) S  (978,489)

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ - S - s - s - S - S - s - S - s -3 - $ -3 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - $ - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (8,991,966) $ (7,512,211) $ (7,495544) $ (7,495,544) $ (7,459,544) $ (7,347,044) $ (5,068,052) $ (2,754,089) $ (2,754,089) $ (2,754,089) $ (1,256,758) $ (1,256,758)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - S - s - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - S -8 -

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - S -3 - S - -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (96,833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $ (128,833) $ (128833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (128833) $ (128,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (96833) $  (96833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $  (96,833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (128,833) $ (133,833)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 738663 $ 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 $ 438647 $ 438647 S 438647 S 438,647 $ 438647 $ 438647 S 438,647 S 438,647

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (9,088,800) $ (7,609,044) $ (7,592,377) $ (7,592,377) $ (7,556,377) $ (7,475,877) $ (5,196,886) $ (2,882,922) $ (2,882,922) $ (2,882,922) $ (1,385,591) $ (1,390,591)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (8,350,136) $ (7,170,398) $ (7,153,731) $ (7,153,731) $ (7,117,731) $ (7,037,231) $ (4,758,239) S (2,444,275) $ (2,444,275) $ (2,444,275) S  (946,945) $  (951,945)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 7,716,818 $ 8,155,465 S 8,594,111 $ 9,032,758 S 9,471,405 $ 9,910,051 $ 10,348,698 $ 10,787,345 $ 11,225,991 $ 11,664,638 $ 12,103,285 $ 12,541,931

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 S (91,977,189) $  (99,586,233) $ (107,178,610) $ (114,770,988) $ (122,327,365) $ (129,803,243) $ (135,000,128) $ (137,883,050) $ (140,765,972) $ (143,648,894) $ (145,034,486) $ (146,425,077)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (84,260,371) $ (91,430,768) $ (98,584,499) $ (105,738,230) $ (112,855961) $ (119,893,191) $ (124,651,431) $ (127,095,706) $ (129,539,981) $ (131,984,256) $ (132,931,201) $ (133,883,146)

Preliminary and
Page: 5 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2016

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 S 445,055

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 304,400 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 - s -3 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S - S -8 - S -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 749455 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 S 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 S 445055 $ 445,055
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020 $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) $ (978,489) S (978,489) $ (978,489) $ -8 -8 -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - -8 - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ -3 - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (9,683,528) $ (9,683,528) $ (9,683,528) $ (9,683,528) $ (9,683,528) $ (9,683,528) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - S - s - S - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - S -3 - S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 749,455 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445055 $ 445,055

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (9,817,361) $ (9,817,361) $ (9,817,361) $ (9,817,361) $ (9,817,361) $ (9,817,361) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (9,067,906) $ (9,372,306) $ (9,372,306) $ (9,372,306) $ (9,372,306) $ (9,372,306) $ (8,393,817) $ (8,393,817) $ (8,393,817) $ (8,393,817) $ (8,393,817) $ (8,393,817)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 13,291,386 $ 13,736,442 S 14,181,497 $ 14,626,552 $ 15,071,607 $ 15,516,662 $ 15,961,717 $ 16,406,772 $ 16,851,828 $ 17,296,883 $ 17,741,938 $ 18,186,993

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (156,242,438) $ (166,059,799) $ (175,877,160) $ (185,694,521) $ (195511,882) $ (205329,243) $ (214,168,115) $ (223,006,987) $ (231,845,860) $ (240,684,732) $ (249,523,605) $ (258,362,477)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (142,951,052) $ (152,323,357) $ (161,695,663) $ (171,067,969) $ (180,440,275) $ (189,812,581) $ (198,206,398) $ (206,600,215) $ (214,994,032) $ (223,387,849) $ (231,781,667) $ (240,175,484)

Preliminary and
Page: 6 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2017

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451512

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 308816 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 - s -3 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S - S -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 5600000 $ -3 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S - s - - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 760,328 $ 451512 $ 451,512 S 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 6,051,512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 S 451,512 $ 451512
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020 $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020)

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S - s - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S - S - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - S -

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -3 -8 -3 - S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) S (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) S (133,833)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 760,328 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 6,051,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512 $ 451,512

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (8,078,545) $ (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361) S (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361) $ (2,787,361) S (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361) S (8,387,361) $ (8,387,361)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 18,947,321 $ 19,398,832 $ 19,850,344 $ 20,301,855 S 20,753,367 $ 21,204,879 S 27,256,390 $ 27,707,902 S 28,159,413 $ 28,610,925 S 29,062,436 $ 29,513,948

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (267,201,349) $ (276,040,222) $ (284,879,094) $ (293,717,966) $ (302,556,839) $ (311,395,711) $ (320,234,584) $ (329,073,456) $ (337,912,328) $ (346,751,201) $ (355,590,073) $ (364,428,945)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (248,254,029) $ (256,641,390) $ (265,028,750) $ (273,416,111) $ (281,803,472) $ (290,190,833) $ (292,978,193) $ (301,365,554) $ (309,752,915) $ (318,140,276) $ (326,527,637) $ (334,914,997)

Preliminary and
Page: 7 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2018

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059 $ 458059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 313294 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - S 60667 $ 60,667 S 60667 $ 60667 S 60,667 $ 60,667

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ - s -8 -8 -8 - s - $ 130833 $ 130833 $ 130,833 $ 130,833 $ 130,833 $ 130,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S - s - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 771,353 $ 458059 $ 458059 S 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458059 S 649,559 S 649,559 $ 649559 $ 649,559 S 649,559 $ 649,559
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ (3,792,019) $ -8 -8 - ¢ -8 - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020) $ (4,913,020 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ (8,705,039) $ - ¢ -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $  (56200) $  (56,200) $  (56,200) $  (56,2200) $  (56,200) $  (56,200)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - S (85945) S (85945) $  (85945) $  (85945) $  (85945) S (85,945)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $  (275,978)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 771,353 $ 458,059 $ 458059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059 $ 458,059 $ 649,559 $ 649,559 $ 649,559 $ 649,559 $ 649,559 $ 649,559

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (8,838,872) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $ (275978) $  (275,978)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (8,067,519) $ (8,380,813) $ (8,380,813) $ (8,380,813) $ (8,380,813) $ (8,380,813) $ 373,581 $ 373,581 $ 373581 $ 373581 $ 373,581 S 373,581
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 30,285,301 $ 30,743,360 $ 31,201,419 $ 31,659,479 S 32,117,538 $ 32,575,597 $ 33,225,156 $ 33,874,715 S 34,524,274 S 35,173,833 S 35,823,392 $ 36,472,951

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (373,267,818) $ (382,106,690) $ (390,945,563) $ (399,784,435) $ (408,623,307) $ (417,462,180) $ (417,738,158) $ (418,014,136) $ (418,290,114) $ (418,566,092) $ (418,842,070) $ (419,118,048)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (342,982,517) $ (351,363,330) $ (359,744,143) $ (368,124,956) $ (376,505,770) $ (384,886,583) $ (384,513,002) $ (384,139,421) $ (383,765,840) $ (383,392,259) $ (383,018,678) $ (382,645,097)

Preliminary and
Page: 8 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2019

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 464,702 S 464702 S 464,702 S 464,702 S 464,702 S 464,702 $ 464,702 S 464,702 S 464,702 $ 464,702 S 464,702 S 464,702

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 317,838 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917 $ 94917

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 208583 $ 208583 $ 208583 $ 208583 $ 208,583 $ 208583 $ 208583 $ 208,583 $ 208583 $ 208583 S 208,583 $ 208,583

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1,086,040 $ 768,202 $ 768202 S 768202 $ 768,202 $ 768,202 $ 768202 $ 15153916 $ 768,202 $ 768202 S 768,202 $ 768,202
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s - S - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 -S - S - -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - $ - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (63,460) $  (63,460) $  (63,460) $  (63,460) $  (63,460) S  (63,460) $  (63,460) $  (63,460) S  (63,460) $  (63,460) $  (63,460) S  (63,460)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $ (100,587) $  (100,587)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) S (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) S  (297,881)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,086,040 $ 768202 $ 768202 $ 768202 $ 768,202 $ 768202 $ 768202 $ 15153916 $ 768,202 $ 768202 $ 768202 $ 768,202

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881) $ (297,881)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 788159 $ 470321 $ 470321 $ 470321 $ 470321 $ 470,321 $ 470321 $ 14,856,035 $ 470,321 $ 470321 S 470321 $ 470,321
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 37,558,991 $ 38,327,193 $ 39,095,395 $ 39,863,597 $ 40,631,799 $ 41,400,001 $ 42,168,203 $ 57,322,119 $ 58,090,321 $ 58,858,523 S 59,626,724 S 60,394,926

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (419,415,929) $ (419,713,810) $ (420,011,690) $ (420,309,571) $ (420,607,452) $ (420,905333) $ (421,203,213) $ (421,501,094) $ (421,798,975) $ (422,096,856) $ (422,394,737) $ (422,692,617)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (381,856,938) $ (381,386,617) $ (380,916,296) $ (380,445,974) $ (379,975,653) $ (379,505,332) $ (379,035,011) $ (364,178,976) $ (363,708,654) $ (363,238,333) $ (362,768,012) $ (362,297,691)

Preliminary and
Page: 9 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2020

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 S 471,427 $ 471,427 S 471,427 $ 471,427 § 471,427 S 471,427 S 471,427 § 471,427 $ 471,427 $ 471,427 § 471,427 $ 471,427

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 322,438 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500 $ 159,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333 $ 301,333

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1,254,698 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 S 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 15317,975 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 S 932,261 $ 932,261
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - $ -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (76270) $  (76270) $  (76270) $  (76270) $  (76,270) $  (76,270) $  (76270) $  (76,270) $  (76,270) $  (76270) $  (76,270) $  (76,270)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818) $ (114,818)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (324921) §  (324,921) $ (324921) $ (324921) S (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324921) S  (324,921)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,254,698 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 15317,975 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261 $ 932,261

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (324,921) §  (324,921) $ (324921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921) $ (324921) $ (324,921) $ (324,921)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S 929777 5 607,339 $ 607,339 $ 607,339 S 607,339 $ 607,339 $ 607,339 S 14,993,054 $ 607,339 $ 607,339 $ 607,339 S 607,339
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 61,649,625 $ 62,581,886 S 63,514,146 $ 64,446,407 S 65,378,668 $ 66,310,929 S 67,243,189 S 82,561,164 S 83,493,425 S 84,425,686 S 85,357,947 $ 86,290,208

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (423,017,539) $ (423,342,460) $ (423,667,381) $ (423,992,303) $ (424,317,224) $ (424,642,145) S (424,967,067) $ (425,291,988) $ (425,616,909) $ (425941,831) $ (426,266,752) $ (426,591,673)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (361,367,914) $ (360,760,574) $ (360,153,235) $ (359,545,896) $ (358,938,556) $ (358,331,217) $ (357,723,877) $ (342,730,824) $ (342,123,484) $ (341,516,145) $ (340,908,805) $ (340,301,466)

Preliminary and
Page: 10 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2021

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 478104 $ 478,104 $ 478,104 $ 478104 $ 478,104 $ 478,104 $ 478104 $ 478104 $ 478,104 $ 478,104 $ 478104 $ 478,104

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 327,004 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 203333 $ 203333 $ 203333 $ 203,333 $ 203333 $ 203333 $ 203,333 $ 203,333 $ 203333 $ 203,333 $ 203333 $ 203,333

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374,250 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374,250 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374250 $ 374,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1,382,691 $ 1055687 $ 1,055687 S 1,055,687 $ 1,055687 $ 1055687 $ 1,055,687 $ 15441401 $ 1055687 $ 1,055687 S 1,055,687 $ 1,055,687
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (84,260) $  (84,260) $  (84,260) $  (84,260) S  (84,260) $  (84,260) $  (84,260) $  (84,260) S  (84,260) $  (84,260) $  (84,260) 5  (84,260)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (126983) $ (126,983) $ (126983) $ (126,983) $ (126,983) $ (126,983) $ (126983) $ (126,983) $ (126,983) $ (126983) $ (126,983) $ (126,983)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (345076) S (345,076) $ (345076) $ (345076) S (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) S (345076) S (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) S  (345,076)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,382,691 $ 1,055687 $ 1,055687 $ 1,055687 $ 1,055687 $ 1,055,687 $ 1,055687 $ 15,441,401 $ 1,055,687 $ 1,055,687 $ 1,055687 $ 1,055,687

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345076) $ (345,076)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,037,615 $ 710611 $ 710611 $ 710611 $ 710611 $ 710611 $ 710611 $ 15096325 $ 710611 $ 710611 S 710,611 $ 710611
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 87,672,899 $ 88,728,586 S 89,784,274 S 90,839,961 $ 91,895,648 $ 92,951,335 S 94,007,023 $ 109,448,424 $ 110,504,112 $ 111,559,799 $ 112615486 $ 113,671,173

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (426,936,749) $ (427,281,825) $ (427,626,901) $ (427,971,977) $ (428,317,053) $ (428,662,129) $ (429,007,205) $ (429,352,281) $ (429,697,357) $ (430,042,433) $ (430,387,509) $ (430,732,585)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (339,263,850) $ (338,553,239) $ (337,842,628) $ (337,132,016) $ (336,421,405) $ (335710,794) $ (335,000,182) $ (319,903,857) $ (319,193,246) $ (318,482,634) $ (317,772,023) $ (317,061,412)

Preliminary and
Page: 11 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2022

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 484,888 S 484,888 $ 484,888 S 484,888 S 484,888 $ 484,883 $ 484,888 5 484,888 S 484,888 $ 484,888 5 484,888 S 484,888

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 331644 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 253,333 $ 253333 $ 253333 $ 253,333 $ 253,333 $ 253333 $ 253,333 $ 253,333 $ 253333 $ 253,333 $ 253,333 $ 253,333

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S 443,167 $ 443,167 $ 443,167 S 443,167 $ 443,167 $ 443167 $ 443,167 S 443,167 $ 443,167 $ 443,167 S 443,167 $ 443,167

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ $ -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1,513,033 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 S 15,567,103 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 1 $ - s ) -8 -8 - $ (91,986) S (91,986) S  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) S  (91,986) $  (91,986)

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 $ - ¢ -8 -3 -8 - S (91,986) S (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986)
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (92,995) § (92,995 $  (92,995) $  (92,995) §  (92,995) $ (92,995 $  (92,995) §  (92,995) $ (92,995 $  (92,995) $  (92,995) $  (92,995)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $ (137,899) $  (137,899)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (364,728) S (364,728) $ (364,728) $ (364,728) S (364,728) S  (364,728) $ (364,728) S (364,728) S  (364,728) $ (364,728) $  (364,728) S  (364,728)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,513,033 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 15,567,103 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388 $ 1,181,388

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (364,728) $ (364,728) $ (364,728) $ (364,728) $ (364,728) $ (456,714) $ (456,714) $ (456,714) $ (456,714) $ (456,714) $  (456,714) $  (456,714)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,148305 5 816660 $ 816660 S 816660 S 816,660 $ 724675 $ 724675 S 15110389 S 724675 $ 724675 S 724,675 S 724,675
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 115,184,206 $ 116,365,595 S 117,546,983 $ 118,728,372 $ 119,909,760 $ 121,091,149 $ 122,272,537 $ 137,839,640 $ 139,021,028 $ 140,202,417 $ 141,383,805 $ 142,565,194

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (431,097,313) $ (431,462,041) $ (431,826,769) $ (432,191,497) $ (432,556,225) $ (433,012,939) $ (433,469,653) S (433,926,366) S (434,383,080) $ (434,839,794) $ (435296,507) $ (435,753,221)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (315,913,107) $ (315,096,446) $ (314,279,786) $ (313,463,125) $ (312,646,465) $ (311,921,790) $ (311,197,115) $ (296,086,726) $ (295362,052) $ (294,637,377) $ (293,912,702) $ (293,188,028)

Preliminary and
Page: 12 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2023

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702 $ 491,702

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 336305 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583 $ 301,583

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417 $ 518417

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1648007 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 15,697,417 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 S (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $ - ¢ -8 -8 -8 - ¢ -8 - ¢ -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $  (91,986) $ - ¢ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004) $ (101,004)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (149,636) S (149,636) $ (149,636) $ (149,636) S (149,636) $ (149,636) $ (149,636) S (149,636) $ (149,636) $ (149,636) $ (149,636) S  (149,636)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) § (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (384472) $ (384472) S (384,472) S (384,472) S (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472) S (384,472) S (384,472) $ (384,472) S (384,472)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,648,007 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 15,697,417 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702 $ 1,311,702

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (476,458) $ (476,458) $ (476,458) $ (476,458) S (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472) S (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472) $ (384,472)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,171,549 $ 835244 $ 835244 $ 835244 S 927,230 $ 927,230 $ 927,230 $ 15312944 $ 927,230 $ 927,230 $ 927,230 S 927,230
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 144,213,201 $ 145,524,903 S 146,836,606 $ 148,148,308 S 149,460,011 $ 150,771,713 $ 152,083,416 $ 167,780,832 $ 169,092,535 $ 170,404,237 S 171,715,939 $ 173,027,642

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (436,229,679) $ (436,706,137) $ (437,182,596) $ (437,659,054) $ (438,043,526) $ (438,427,999) S (438,812,471) $ (439,196,944) $ (439,581,416) $ (439,965,888) $ (440,350,361) $ (440,734,833)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (292,016,478) $ (291,181,234) $ (290,345,990) $ (289,510,746) $ (288,583,516) $ (287,656,286) $ (286,729,056) $ (271,416,111) $ (270,488,881) $ (269,561,651) $ (268,634,421) $ (267,707,191)

Preliminary and
Page: 13 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2024

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 498616 $ 498616 $ 498616 S 498,616 S 498,616 S 498616 S 498616 S 498,616 S 498616 $ 498616 S 498,616 S 498616

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 341,034 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 354333 $ 354333 $ 354333 $ 354,333 $ 354333 $ 354333 $ 354,333 $ 354,333 $ 354333 $ 354,333 $ 354333 $ 354,333

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578,083 $ 578083 $ 578083 $ 578,083 $ 578,083

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1,772,067 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1431033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 15816747 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 S 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654) $ (109,654

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $ (160,856) $  (160,856)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (404,344) S  (404,344) S (404,344) $  (404,344) S  (404,344) S (404,344) $ (404,344) S  (404,344) S  (404,344) S (404,344) S  (404,344) S  (404,344)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,772,067 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 15816747 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033 $ 1,431,033

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (404,344) $  (404,344) S (404,344) S (404,344) S (404,344) S (404,344) S  (404,344) S (404,344) S (404,344) S  (404,344) $  (404,344) S  (404,344)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,367,723 5 1026689 $ 1026689 $ 1,026689 S 1,026,689 $ 1026689 $ 1,026,689 S 15412,403 $ 1,026,689 $ 1,026,689 $ 1,026,689 S 1,026,689
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 174,799,709 $ 176,230,742 S 177,661,775 $ 179,092,808 $ 180,523,841 $ 181,954,874 $ 183,385908 $ 199,202,655 $ 200,633,688 $ 202,064,721 S 203,495,754 $ 204,926,787

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (441,139,177) $ (441,543,522) $ (441,947,866) $ (442,352,210) $ (442,756,554) $ (443,160,898) $ (443,565,242) $ (443,969,587) $ (444,373931) $ (444,778,275) $ (445,182,619) $ (445,586,963)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (266,339,469) $ (265,312,780) $ (264,286,091) $ (263,259,402) $ (262,232,713) $ (261,206,024) $ (260,179,335) $ (244,766,932) $ (243,740,243) $ (242,713,554) $ (241,686,865) $ (240,660,176)|

Preliminary and
Page: 14 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2025

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505601 $ 505,601

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 345811 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 394,667 $ 394667 $ 394667 S 394,667 S 394,667 $ 394667 S 394,667 S 394,667 $ 394667 $ 394667 S 394,667 $ 394,667

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 642,583 $ 642583 $ 642583 S 642,583 $ 642,583 $ 642583 $ 642,583 $ 642,583 $ 642583 $ 642,583 S 642,583 $ 642,583

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 1888661 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 15,928,565 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 S 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890) $ (117,890)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (172,812) $  (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812) $ (172,812)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (424,535) §  (424,535) $ (424,535) $ (424,535) S  (424,535) $  (424,535) $ (424535) S  (424,535) S  (424,535) $ (424,535) $  (424,535) S  (424,535)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,888,661 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 15,928,565 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851 $ 1,542,851

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (424,535) $ (424,535) $ (424535) $ (424,535) $ (424,535) $ (424,535) $ (424535) $ (424,535) $ (424,535) $ (424535) $ (424,535) $  (424,535)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1464126 $ 1118316 $ 1,118316 $ 1,118316 $ 1118316 $ 1118316 $ 1,118316 S 15504030 $ 1118316 $ 1,118316 $ 1,118316 $ 1,118,316
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 206,815,449 $ 208,358,299 S 209,901,150 $ 211,444,000 $ 212,986,851 $ 214,529,701 $ 216,072,552 $ 232,001,116 $ 233,543,967 $ 235,086,817 S 236,629,668 $ 238,172,518

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (446,011,498) $ (446,436,033) $ (446,860,568) $ (447,285,103) $ (447,709,638) $ (448,134,173) $ (448,558,708) $ (448,983,242) $ (449,407,777) $ (449,832,312) $ (450,256,847) $ (450,681,382)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (239,196,050) $ (238,077,734) $ (236,959,418) $ (235,841,103) $ (234,722,787) $ (233,604,472) $ (232,486,156) $ (216,982,126) $ (215,863,811) $ (214,745,495) $ (213,627,179) $ (212,508,864)

Preliminary and
Page: 15 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2026

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546 $ 512546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546 $ 512,546

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 350,561 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438,500 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438,500 $ 438500 $ 438500 $ 438,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 S 694750 $ 694750 $ 694,750 $ 694,750 S 694,750 $ 694,750 $ 694,750 S 694,750 $ 694,750 $ 694,750 $ 694,750 $ 694,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 1,996,357 $ 164579 $ 1645796 $ 1,645796 S 1645796 $ 1645796 $ 1645796 S 16,031,510 $ 1645796 $ 1645796 S 1,645796 S 1,645,796
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678) $ (126,678)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620) $ (182,620)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (443,131) $  (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) S (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) S (443,131) S (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) S  (443,131)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 1,996,357 $ 1645796 $ 1,645796 $ 1,645796 $ 1645796 $ 1,645796 $ 1,645796 $ 16,031,510 $ 1645796 $ 1,645796 $ 1,645796 $ 1,645,796

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (443,131) $  (443,131) $  (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131) $ (443,131)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,553,226 5 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 $ 15,588,379 $ 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665 S 1,202,665 $ 1,202,665
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 240,168,876 $ 241,814,672 S 243,460,468 $ 245,106,264 S 246,752,060 $ 248,397,856 $ 250,043,653 $ 266,075,163 $ 267,720,959 $ 269,366,755 S 271,012,551 $ 272,658,347

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (451,124,514) $ (451,567,645) $ (452,010,777) $ (452,453,908) $ (452,897,040) $ (453,340,171) $ (453,783,303) $ (454,226,434) S (454,669,566) $ (455,112,697) $ (455,555,829) $ (455,998,960)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (210,955,638) $ (209,752,973) $ (208,550,309) $ (207,347,644) $ (206,144,979) $ (204,942,315) $ (203,739,650) $ (188,151,271) $ (186,948,607) $ (185,745,942) $ (184,543,277) $ (183,340,613)

Preliminary and
Page: 16 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2027

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 519526 $ 519526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519,526 $ 519526 $ 519,526 $ 519,526 $ 519,526

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 355335 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475083 $ 475,083

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736750 $ 736,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 2,086,694 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 16,117,073 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 S 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (134111) $  (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111) $ (134,111)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $ (192,895) $  (192,895)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (460,840) S  (460,840) $ (460,840) $ (460,840) S  (460,840) $  (460,840) $ (460,840) S (460,840) S  (460,840) $ (460,840) $  (460,840) S  (460,840)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,086,694 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 16,117,073 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359 $ 1,731,359

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (460,840) S (460,840) $ (460,840) $ (460,840) S (460,840) $ (460,840) $ (460,840) S (460,840) S (460,840) $ (460,840) $ (460,840) S  (460,840)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,625,855 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 15,656,234 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520 $ 1,270,520
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 274,745,042 $ 276,476,401 S 278,207,760 $ 279,939,120 $ 281,670,479 $ 283,401,838 $ 285,133,198 $ 301,250,271 $ 302,981,631 $ 304,712,990 S 306,444,349 $ 308,175,708

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (456,459,800) $ (456,920,640) $ (457,381,479) $ (457,842,319) $ (458,303,159) $ (458,763,999) S (459,224,838) $ (459,685678) S (460,146,518) $ (460,607,358) $ (461,068,197) $ (461,529,037)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (181,714,758) $ (180,444,238) $ (179,173,719) $ (177,903,199) $ (176,632,680) $ (175,362,160) $ (174,091,641) $ (158,435,407) $ (157,164,887) $ (155,894,368) $ (154,623,848) $ (153,353,329)

Preliminary and
Page: 17 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2028

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491 $ 526491

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 360,099 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417 $ 509,417

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 $ 887,167 S 887,167 $ 887,167

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - $13,705574 $ -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -3 -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 - $ 680,141 $ -3 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 2,283,172 $ 1,923,074 $ 1923074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1923074 $ 1,923074 S 16,308,788 $ 1,923,074 $ 1923074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 $ -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S - S - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 $ -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - s - S - - s - S -8 - S - -8 - $ -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -8 ) -8 ) -8 -8 -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S -5 - S -5 =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $ (860,308) $  (860,308)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (213,561) $ (213,561) $ (213561) $ (213,561) $ (213,561) $ (213,561) $ (2135561) $ (213,561) $ (213,561) $ (2135561) $ (213,561) $  (213,561)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,283,172 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 16,308,788 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074 $ 1,923,074

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703) $ (1,207,703)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1075470 $ 715371 $ 715371 $ 715371 $ 715371 $ 715371 $ 715371 $ 15101,085 $ 715371 $ 715371 S 715371 $ 715371
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 310,458,881 $ 312,381,955 S 314,305,029 $ 316,228,103 $ 318,151,177 $ 320,074,250 $ 321,997,324 $ 338,306,112 $ 340,229,186 $ 342,152,260 S 344,075334 $ 345,998,408

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 S (462,736,740) $ (463,944,442) $ (465,152,145) $ (466,359,848) $ (467,567,551) $ (468,775253) S (469,982,956) $ (471,190,659) $ (472,398,362) $ (473,606,064) $ (474,813,767) $ (476,021,470)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (152,277,859) $ (151,562,488) $ (150,847,116) $ (150,131,745) $ (149,416,374) $ (148,701,003) $ (147,985,632) $ (132,884,546) $ (132,169,175) $ (131,453,804) $ (130,738,433) $ (130,023,062)

Preliminary and
Page: 18 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2029

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 533460 $ 533460 $ 533460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460 $ 533460 $ 533460 $ 533,460 $ 533,460

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 364,865 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833 $ 545833

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250 $ 1,060,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 2,504,409 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 S 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (142,643) $  (142,643) $  (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643) $ (142,643)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (267,433) § (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) S (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433) $ (267,433)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (543,910) §  (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) S (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543910) S (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) S  (543,910)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,504,409 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543 $ 2,139,543

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543,910) $ (543910) $ (543,910) $  (543,910)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,960,499 $ 1595633 $ 1595633 $ 1,595,633 $ 1,595,633 $ 1595633 $ 1595633 S 1,595,633 $ 1595633 $ 1,595633 S 1,595,633 $ 1,595,633
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 348502816 $ 350,642,360 S 352,781,903 $ 354,921,446 S 357,060,989 $ 359,200,533 $ 361,340,076 $ 363,479,619 $ 365619,162 $ 367,758,705 S 369,898,249 $ 372,037,792

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (476,565,380) $ (477,109,289) $ (477,653,199) $ (478,197,109) $ (478,741,019) $ (479,284,929) S (479,828,839) $ (480,372,749) $ (480,916,658) $ (481,460,568) $ (482,004,478) $ (482,548,388)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (128,062,563) $ (126,466,930) $ (124,871,296) $ (123,275,663) $ (121,680,030) $ (120,084,396) $ (118,488,763) $ (116,893,130) $ (115,297,496) $ (113,701,863) $ (112,106,230) $ (110,510,596)

Preliminary and
Page: 19 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2030

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401 $ 540,401

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 369613 S - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 579500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500 $ 579,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750 $ 1,123,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 2,613,264 $ 2243651 $ 2,243,651 S 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 S 2,243,651 S 2,243,651 $ 2243651 $ 2,243651 S 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $ (150,584) $  (150,584)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $ (282,270) $  (282,270)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (566,687) S  (566,687) $  (566,687) $ (566,687) S  (566,687) S  (566,687) $  (566,687) S  (566,687) S  (566,687) $  (566,687) $  (566,687) S  (566,687)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,613,264 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651 $ 2,243,651

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (566,687) S (566,687) $ (566,687) $ (566,687) S (566,687) $ (566,687) $ (566,687) $ (566,687) S (566,687) $ (566,687) $ (566,687) S  (566,687)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S 2,046577 5 1676964 $ 1676964 $ 1676964 S 1,676,964 $ 1676964 $ 1676964 S 1676964 S 1676964 $ 1676964 S 1676964 S 1,676,964
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 374651056 $ 376,894,707 S 379,138,359 $ 381,382,010 $ 383,625,661 $ 385869313 $ 388,112,964 $ 390,356,615 $ 392,600,266 $ 394,843,918 S 397,087,569 $ 399,331,220

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (483,115,075) $ (483,681,762) $ (484,248,449) $ (484,815,135) $ (485,381,822) $ (485948509) S (486,515,196) $ (487,081,883) $ (487,648,570) $ (488,215,256) $ (488,781,943) $ (489,348,630)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (108,464,019) $ (106,787,054) $ (105,110,090) $ (103,433,125) $ (101,756,161) $ (100,079,196) $ (98,402,232) $ (96,725,268) $ (95,048,303) $ (93,371,339) $ (91,694,374) $ (90,017,410)

Preliminary and
Page: 20 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2031

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353 $ 547,353

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 374367 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167 $ 613,167

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1186917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1186917 $ 1,186917 $ 1,186,917 $ 1,186,917

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 2,721,803 $ 2347436 $ 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 $ 2347436 $ 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 S 2,347,436
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (158,918) $ (158,918) $ (158918) $ (158,918) $ (158,918) $ (158,918) $ (158918) $ (158,918) $ (158,918) $ (158918) $ (158,918) $ (158,918)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $ (297,798) $  (297,798)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) S  (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $  (590,549) $  (590,549) $ (590,549) $  (590,549) S  (590,549)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,721,803 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 S 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436 $ 2,347,436

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $ (590,549) $  (590,549)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,131,254 $ 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 S 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 S 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 $ 1,756,887 S 1,756,887
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 402,053,024 $ 404,400,460 S 406,747,896 $ 409,095332 S 411,442,768 $ 413,790,204 $ 416,137,640 $ 418,485,076 $ 420,832,512 $ 423,179,948 S 425,527,384 $ 427,874,820

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 S (489,939,179) $ (490,529,729) $ (491,120,278) $ (491,710,828) $ (492,301,377) $ (492,891,926) S (493,482,476) $ (494,073,025) $ (494,663,574) $ (495,254,124) $ (495,844,673) $ (496,435,223)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (87,886,156) $ (86,129,269) $ (84,372,382) $ (82,615496) $ (80,858,609) $ (79,101,722) $ (77,344,836) $ (75,587,949) $ (73,831,062) $ (72,074,176) $ (70,317,289) $ (68,560,402)

Preliminary and
Page: 21 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2032

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554277 $ 554277 $ 554,277 $ 554,277

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 379,103 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 648417 $ 648417 $ 648417 $ 648417 S 648,417 $ 648417 $ 648417 $ 648,417 S 648417 $ 648417 S 648417 S 648417

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750 $ 1,252,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 2,834,547 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 S 2455443 $ 2,455,443
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680) $ (167,680)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063) $ (314,063)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (615576) S (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) S (615,576) $ (615576) $ (615576) S  (615576) S  (615,576) $ (615576) $  (615576) S  (615,576)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,834,547 $ 2455443 $ 2,455,443 $ 2,455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2,455,443 $ 2,455443 $ 2455443 $ 2455443 $ 2,455,443 $ 2,455,443

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) $ (615576) S  (615,576)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,218970 $ 1,839,867 $ 1,839,867 $ 1,839,867 S 1,839,867 $ 1839867 $ 1,839,867 S 1,839,867 $ 1,839,867 $ 1,839,867 $ 1,839,867 S 1,839,867
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 430,709,367 $ 433,164,810 S 435,620,253 $ 438075697 S 440,531,140 $ 442,986,584 S 445,442,027 $ 447,897,470 $ 450,352,914 $ 452,808,357 S 455,263,801 $ 457,719,244

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (497,050,799) $ (497,666,375) $ (498,281,952) $ (498,897,528) $ (499,513,105) $ (500,128,681) $ (500,744,257) $ (501,359,834) $ (501,975,410) $ (502,590,987) $ (503,206,563) $ (503,822,140)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (66,341,432) $§ (64,501,565) $ (62,661,698) $ (60,821,831) $ (58,981,964) $ (57,142,097) $ (55302,230) $ (53,462,363) $ (51,622,496) $ (49,782,630) $ (47,942,763) $ (46,102,8%6)|

Preliminary and
Page: 22 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2033

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179 $ 561,179

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 383,824 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 & 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333 $ 685333

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250 $ 1,321,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 2,951,587 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 S 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 S 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238) $ (793,238)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625) $ (2,341,625)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (3,268,696) 5 (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) S (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) S (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) S (3,268,696)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 2,951,587 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763 $ 2,567,763

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696) $ (3,268,696)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (317,110) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) S (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $ (700,934) $  (700,934)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 460,670,831 $ 463,238,593 S 465,806,356 $ 468,374,118 S 470,941,881 $ 473,509,643 $ 476,077,406 S 478,645,168 S 481,212,931 $ 483,780,693 S 486,348,456 $ 488,916,218

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (507,090,836) $ (510,359,532) $ (513,628,228) $ (516,896,925) $ (520,165621) $ (523,434,317) $ (526,703,014) $ (529,971,710) $ (533,240,406) $ (536,509,103) $ (539,777,799) $ (543,046,495)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $  (46,420,005) $ (47,120,939) $ (47,821,873) $ (48,522,807) $ (49,223,740) $ (49,924,674) $ (50,625,608) $ (51,326,542) $ (52,027,476) $ (52,728,409) $ (53,429,343) $  (54,130,277)

Preliminary and
Page: 23 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2034

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 $ 568036 S 568,036 $ 568036 $ 568036 S 568036 $ 568,036

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 383514 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724,083 $ 724083 $ 724083 $ 724,083 $ 724,083

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667 S 1,392,667 $ 1,392,667

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 3,073,301 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 S 2,684,786
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $ (186,555) $  (186,555) $  (186,555)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (348933) § (348,933) $ (348933) $ (348933) S (348,933) $ (348,933) $ (348933) $ (348933) $ (348,933) $ (348933) $ (348,933) $ (348,933)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $  (669,321) $  (669,321) $  (669,321)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,073,301 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786 S 2,684,786 $ 2,684,786

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $ (669,321) $  (669,321)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,403,980 $ 2015465 $ 2015465 $ 2,015465 $ 2,015465 $ 2015465 $ 2,015465 S 2,015465 $ 2015465 $ 2015465 S 2,015465 $ 2,015465
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 491,989,519 $ 494,674,305 S 497,359,091 $ 500,043,878 S 502,728,664 $ 505,413,450 $ 508,098,237 $ 510,783,023 $ 513,467,809 $ 516,152,596 S 518,837,382 $ 521,522,168

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (543,715,816) $ (544,385,137) $ (545,054,458) $ (545,723,779) $ (546,393,099) $ (547,062,420) $ (547,731,741) $ (548,401,062) $ (549,070,383) $ (549,739,704) $ (550,409,025) $ (551,078,346)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $  (51,726,297) $ (49,710,832) $ (47,695,366) $ (45,679,901) $ (43,664,435) $ (41,648,970) $ (39,633,505) $ (37,618,039) $ (35,602,574) $ (33,587,108) $ (31,571,643) $ (29,556,177)

Preliminary and
Page: 24 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2035

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 574868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 S 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868 $ 574,868

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 393,187 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 764,583 $ 764,583 $ 764583 $ 764,583 $ 764,583 $ 764583 $ 764583 $ 764,583 $ 764583 $ 764583 S 764,583 S 764,583

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000 $ 1,467,000

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 3,199,638 $ 2806452 $ 2,806,452 S 2,806452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806452 S 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $ (196,709) $  (196,709)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607) $ (367,607)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (698,150) $  (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) S  (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) S  (698,150) $  (698,150) $ (698,150) $  (698,150) S  (698,150)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,199,638 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806,452 $ 2,806452 $ 2,806,452

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $ (698,150) $  (698,150)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,501,489 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108302 $ 2,108,302 $ 2,108,302
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 524,721,807 $ 527,528,258 S 530,334,710 $ 533,141,161 $ 535,947,613 $ 538,754,064 $ 541,560,516 $ 544,366,967 $ 547,173,419 $ 549,979,871 S 552,786,322 $ 555,592,774

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (551,776,495) $ (552,474,645) $ (553,172,795) $ (553,870,944) $ (554,569,094) $ (555,267,244) $ (555,965,394) $ (556,663,543) $ (557,361,693) $ (558,059,843) $ (558,757,992) $ (559,456,142)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $  (27,054,688) $ (24,946,387) $ (22,838,085) $ (20,729,783) $ (18,621,481) $ (16,513,179) $ (14,404,878) $ (12,296,576) $ (10,188,274) $  (8,079,972) $  (5,971,670) $  (3,863,369)

Preliminary and
Page: 25 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2036

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581,671 $ 581671 $ 581,671 $ 581,671 $ 581671

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 397,840 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000 $ 807,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,544,333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1,544,333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1,544,333 $ 1544333 $ 1544333 $ 1,544,333 $ 1,544,333

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - S - S - s - s $ - S - S -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S $ - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 3,330,844 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 $ 2,933,004 S 2,933,004 $ 2933004 $ 2933004 S 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2933004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 S -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360) $ (207,360)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139) $ (387,139)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (728332) § (728332) $ (728332) $ (728332) S (728,332) $ (728332) $ (728332) $ (728,332) $ (728332) $ (728332) $ (728332) S (728,332)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,330,844 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004 $ 2,933,004

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (728332) § (728332) $ (728332) $ (728332) $ (728,332) $ (728332) $ (728332) $ (728,332) $ (728,332) $ (728332) $ (728332) $ (728332)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,602,512 $ 2,204,672 $ 2,204,672 S 2,204,672 S 2,204,672 $ 2,204,672 $ 2204672 S 2,204,672 $ 2,204,672 $ 2,204,672 S 2,204,672 S 2,204,672
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 558923618 $ 561,856,622 S 564,789,627 $ 567,722,631 S 570,655636 $ 573,588,640 $ 576,521,645 $ 579,454,649 $ 582,387,654 $ 585,320,658 S 588,253,662 $ 591,186,667

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (560,184,474) $ (560,912,807) $ (561,641,139) $ (562,369,471) $ (563,097,803) $ (563,826,136) S (564,554,468) S (565,282,800) $ (566,011,132) $ (566,739,465) $ (567,467,797) $ (568,196,129)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $  (1,260,856) $ 943,816 $ 3,148,488 $ 5,353,160 $ 7,557,832 $ 9,762,505 $ 11,967,177 $ 14,171,849 $ 16,376,521 $ 18,581,193 $ 20,785,866 $ 22,990,538

Preliminary and
Page: 26 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2037

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 588476 $ 588476 $ 588476 $ 588476 $ 588,476 $ 588476 $ 588476 5 588,476 $ 588476 $ 588476 S 588476 $ 588,476

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 402,494 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333 $ 851,333

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,624,833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1,624,833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 $ 1,624,833 $ 1624833 $ 1624833 S 1624833 $ 1,624,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 3,467,137 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 S 3,064,643 S 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 S 3,064,643 S 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 S 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $ (218,548) $  (218,548)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $ (407,582) $  (407,582)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (759,964) $  (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) S  (759,964) S  (759,964) $ (759,964) S  (759,964) S  (759,964) $ (759,964) $  (759,964) S  (759,964)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,467,137 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064643 S 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643 $ 3,064,643

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $ (759,964) $  (759,964)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2,707,173 $ 2,304,679 $ 2,304,679 $ 2304679 S 2,304,679 $ 2304679 $ 2304679 S 2,304,679 S 2,304,679 $ 2,304,679 $ 2304679 S 2,304,679
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 594,653,804 $ 597,718,447 S 600,783,089 $ 603,847,732 S 606,912,375 $ 609,977,018 $ 613,041,661 $ 616,106,304 $ 619,170,946 $ 622,235589 S 625,300,232 $ 628,364,875

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (568,956,093) $ (569,716,056) $ (570,476,020) $ (571,235,984) $ (571,995947) $ (572,755911) $ (573,515,874) $ (574,275,838) $ (575,035,802) $ (575,795,765) $ (576,555,729) $ (577,315,693)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 25,697,711 $ 28,002,390 $ 30,307,070 $ 32,611,749 $ 34,916,428 S 37,221,107 _$ 39,525,786 S 41,830,465 $ 44,135,145 $ 46,439,824 $ 48,744,503 $ 51,049,182

Preliminary and
Page: 27 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2038

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339 $ 595339

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 407,188 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 S 897,667 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 S 897,667 $ 897,667 $ 897,667 S 897,667 $ 897,667

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667 $ 1,708667 S 1,708,667 $ 1,708,667

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - s -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 3,608,860 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 S 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748) $ (1,194,748)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $ (411,043) $  (411,043)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) S (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) S (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3608860 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672 $ 3,201,672

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624) $ (1,739,624)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 1,869,235 $ 1,462,048 $ 1,462,048 $ 1,462,048 S 1,462,048 $ 1,462,048 $ 1,462,048 S 1,462,048 S 1,462,048 $ 1,462,048 S 1,462,048 S 1,462,048
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 631,973,734 $ 635175406 S 638377078 $ 641,578,750 S 644,780,422 $ 647,982,094 $ 651,183,766 S 654,385438 $ 657,587,110 $ 660,788,781 S 663,990,453 $ 667,192,125

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (579,055,317) $ (580,794,941) $ (582,534,565) $ (584,274,190) $ (586,013,814) $ (587,753,438) $ (589,493,062) $ (591,232,687) $ (592,972,311) $ (594,711,935) $ (596,451,559) $ (598,191,183)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 52,918,418 $ 54,380,465 $ 55,842,513 $ 57,304,561 $ 58,766,608 S 60,228,656 $ 61,690,703 S 63,152,751 $ 64,614,799 S 66,076,846 $ 67,538,894 S 69,000,942

Preliminary and
Page: 28 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2039

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133 $ 602,133

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 411,835 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 946167 $ 946,167 $ 946,167 $ 946167 S 946,167 $ 946,167 $ 946167 S 946,167 $ 946,167 $ 946167 S 946,167 $ 946,167

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $  873,774000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795833 $ 1,795,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 - S -8 - s - S - S -8 - S -8 -3 - $ -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 3755967 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3344133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3344133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 - s -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S -8 - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262) $ (231,262)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (432,616) $ (432,616) $ (432,616) $ (432,616) S (432,616) S (432,616) $ (432,616) $ (432,616) S (432,616) $ (432,616) S (432,616) S  (432,616)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (797,711) $  (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $  (797,711)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,755967 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133 $ 3,344,133

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711) $ (797,711)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 2958256 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2546421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2546421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421 $ 2,546,421
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 670,948,092 $ 674,292,225 S 677,636,357 $ 680,980,490 S 684,324,622 $ 687,668,755 $ 691,012,887 $ 694,357,020 $ 697,701,153 $ 701,045,285 S 704,389,418 $ 707,733,550

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (598,988,895) $ (599,786,606) $ (600,584,317) $ (601,382,028) $ (602,179,739) $ (602,977,450) $ (603,775,161) $ (604,572,872) $ (605,370,584) $ (606,168,295) $ (606,966,006) $ (607,763,717)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 71,959,198 $ 74,505,619 $ 77,052,041 $ 79,598,462 $ 82,144,883 $ 84,691,305 $ 87,237,726 $ 89,784,148 $ 92,330,569 $ 94,876,990 $ 97,423,412 $ 99,969,833

Preliminary and
Page: 29 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2040

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011 $ 609,011

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 416539 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 99,833 $ 996833 $ 996833 $ 996,833 $ 996833 $ 996833 $ 996,833 S 996,833 $ 996833 $ 996,833 5 996833 $ 996,833

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500 $ 1,886,500

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - S - S - s - s $ - S - S -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 S - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 S - s - S -8 - $ - S $ - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 3,908,884 $ 3492345 $ 3,492,345 S 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 S 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - S - s -8 S -8 - s - S - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 - S -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - s -8 - S - s - S - $ -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S ) - $ - S =S - S - S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) S (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) $ (243,680) S  (243,680)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (455169) $  (455,169) $ (455169) $ (455169) S (455,169) $  (455169) $ (455169) $ (455169) $ (455,169) $  (455169) $  (455,169) $  (455,169)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (832,683) $  (832,683) $  (832,683) S  (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) S  (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) $  (832,683) $ (832,683
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 3,908,884 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345 $ 3,492,345

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) S (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) S (832,683) $ (832,683) $ (832,683) S (832,683)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3076201 $ 2,659,662 $ 2,659,662 S 2,659,662 S 2,659,662 $ 2,659,662 $ 2,659,662 S 2,659,662 S 2,659,662 $ 2,659,662 S 2,659,662 S 2,659,662
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 711,642,434 $ 715134779 S 718,627,123 $ 722,119,468 S 725,611,812 $ 729,104,157 $ 732,596,502 $ 736,088,846 $ 739,581,191 $ 743,073,535 S 746,565,880 $ 750,058,225

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (608,596,400) $ (609,429,082) $ (610,261,765) $ (611,094,447) $ (611,927,130) $ (612,759,813) $ (613,592,495) $ (614,425178) $ (615,257,861) $ (616,090,543) $ (616,923,226) $ (617,755,908)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 103,046,035 $ 105705697 $ 108,365,358 $ 111,025,020 $ 113,684,682 $ 116,344,344 $ 119,004,006 $ 121,663,668 $ 124,323,330 $ 126,982,992 $ 129,642,654 $ 132,302,316

Preliminary and
Page: 30 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2041

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 S 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 S 615859 $ 615859 $ 615859 S 615859 S 615859

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 421,223 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833 $ 1,049,833

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833 $ 1,980,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 4,067,749 S 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646526 S 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 S 3,646,526 S 3,646,526 $ 3646526 S 3,646,526 S 3,646,526
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $ (256,699) $  (256,699)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (478,763) $ (478,763) $ (478,763) $ (478,763) S (478,763) $ (478,763) $ (478,763) $ (478,763) S (478,763) $ (478,763) $ (478,763) $  (478,763)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (869,296) 5 (869,296) $  (869,296) $ (869,296) S  (869,296) S  (869,296) $ (869,296) S  (869,296) S  (869,296) $  (869,296) $  (869,296) S  (869,296)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4,067,749 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 S 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526 $ 3,646,526

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) S (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) $ (869,296) S  (869,296)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3198454 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231 $ 2,777,231
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 754,125,974 $ 757,772,500 S 761,419,026 $ 765065553 S 768,712,079 $ 772,358,605 $ 776,005131 $ 779,651,657 $ 783,298,183 $ 786,944,709 S 790,591,235 $ 794,237,762

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (618,625,204) $ (619,494,500) $ (620,363,795) $ (621,233,091) $ (622,102,386) $ (622,971,682) S (623,840,977) $ (624,710,273) $ (625,579,568) $ (626,448,864) $ (627,318,159) $ (628,187,455)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 135,500,770 $ 138,278,001 $ 141,055,231 $ 143,832,462 $ 146,609,693 $ 149,386,923 $ 152,164,154 $ 154,941,384 $ 157,718,615 $ 160,495,846 $ 163,273,076 $ 166,050,307

Preliminary and
Page: 31 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2042

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 622,667 $ 622,667 $ 622,667 S 622,667 S 622,667 $ 622,667 $ 622,667 S 622,667 S 622,667 $ 622667 S 622,667 S 622,667

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 425879 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105167 $ 1,105,167

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,078,833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2,078,833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 $ 2,078,833 $ 2078833 $ 2078833 S 2,078,833 $ 2,078,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 4,232,547 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 S 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 S 3,806,667 S 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 S 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $ (270,345) $  (270,345)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (503,444) $ (503,444) $ (503,444) $  (503,444) S (503,444) $ (503,444) $ (503,444) $ (503,444) S (503,444) $ (503,444) S  (503,444) S  (503,444)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) S (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $  (907,622)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4,232,547 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667 $ 3,806,667

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622) $ (907,622)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3,324,925 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 S 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045 S 2,899,045 $ 2,899,045
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 798,470,308 $ 802,276,975 S 806,083,642 $ 809,890,310 $ 813,696,977 $ 817,503,644 $ 821,310,311 $ 825,116,978 $ 828,923,645 $ 832,730,312 S 836,536,979 $ 840,343,646

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (629,095,076) $ (630,002,698) $ (630,910,320) $ (631,817,942) $ (632,725564) $ (633,633,186) S (634,540,808) $ (635,448,430) $ (636,356,052) $ (637,263,674) $ (638,171,295) $ (639,078,917)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 169,375,232 $ 172,274,277 $ 175,173,322 $ 178,072,367 $ 180,971,413 $ 183,870,458 $ 186,769,503 $ 189,668,548 $ 192,567,593 $ 195,466,639 $ 198,365,684 $ 201,264,729

Preliminary and
Page: 32 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2043

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 629636 $ 629636 $ 629636 S 629,636 S 629636 S 629636 $ 629,636 5 629,636 S 629636 $ 629636 S 629,636 S 629,636

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 430646 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917 $ 1,162,917

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750 $ 2,180,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 4,403,948 $ 3973303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3973303 $ 3,973,303 S 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (284,688) $ (284,688) $ (284,688) $ (284,688) S (284,688) $ (284,688) $ (284,688) S (284,688) S (284,688) $ (284,688) $ (284,688) S  (284,688)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $ (529,258) $  (529,258) $  (529,258)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) S (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) S (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $  (947,780) S  (947,780)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4,403,948 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973,303 $ 3,973303 $ 3,973,303

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $ (947,780) $  (947,780)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3,456,169 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 $ 3,025523 S 3,025523 $ 3,025523
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 844,747,595 $ 848,720,897 S 852,694,200 $ 856,667,503 S 860,640,805 $ 864,614,108 S 868,587,410 $ 872,560,713 $ 876,534,015 $ 880,507,318 S 884,480,621 $ 888,453,923

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (640,026,697) $ (640,974,477) $ (641,922,257) $ (642,870,037) $ (643,817,817) $ (644,765597) S (645,713,377) $ (646,661,157) S (647,608,937) $ (648,556,717) $ (649,504,496) $ (650,452,276)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 204,720,898 $ 207,746,420 $ 210,771,943 $ 213,797,466 $ 216,822,988 $ 219,848,511 $ 222,874,034 $ 225,899,556 $ 228,925,079 $ 231,950,602 $ 234,976,124 $ 238,001,647

Preliminary and
Page: 33 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2044

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 S 636515 S 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515 $ 636515

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 435351 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223250 $ 1,223,250 $ 1,223,250

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750 $ 2,286,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 4,581,866 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 S 4,146,515 $ 4,146,515
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $ (299,697) $  (299,697)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (556,233) §  (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $ (556,233) $  (556,233) $  (556,233) $  (556,233)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) S (989,763) S (989,763) $ (989,763) S (989,763) S (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) S  (989,763)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4,581,866 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146,515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146515 $ 4,146,515

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $ (989,763) $  (989,763)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3,592,103 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752 S 3,156,752 $ 3,156,752
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 893,035789 $ 897,182,305 S 901,328,820 $ 905475335 S 909,621,850 $ 913,768,365 $ 917,914,880 $ 922,061,396 $ 926,207,911 $ 930,354,426 S 934,500,941 $ 938,647,456

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (651,442,040) $ (652,431,803) $ (653,421,567) $ (654,411,330) $ (655,401,093) $ (656,390,857) S (657,380,620) $ (658,370,383) $ (659,360,147) $ (660,349,910) $ (661,339,674) $ (662,329,437)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 241,593,750 $ 244,750,501 $ 247,907,253 $ 251,064,005 $ 254,220,757 $ 257,377,509 $ 260,534,260 $ 263,691,012 $ 266,847,764 $ 270,004,516 $ 273,161,268 $ 276,318,019

Preliminary and
Page: 34 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2045

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 643,532 $ 643532 $ 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643,532 $ 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643,532 $ 643532 $ 643532 $ 643,532 $ 643,532

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 440,150 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286250 S 1,286,250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286,250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286250 $ 1,286,250

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 239,833 $ 2396833 $ 2396833 $ 2,396,833 $ 2,396,833 $ 2396833 $ 2,396,833 $ 2,396,833 $ 2396833 $ 2,396,833 S 2,396,833 $ 2,396,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 4,766,765 S 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 S 4,326615 S 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 S 4,326615 S 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326615 S 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) $ (315468) S  (315,468)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (584,440) $ (584,440) $ (584,440) $  (584,440) S (584,440) $ (584,440) $ (584,440) $  (584,440) S (584,440) $  (584,440) S  (584,440) S  (584,440)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4,766,765 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615 $ 4,326,615

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741) $ (1,033,741)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3,733,024 $ 3292874 $ 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874 S 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874 S 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874 S 3,292,874 $ 3,292,874
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 943,414,222 $ 947,740,837 S 952,067,452 $ 956,394,067 S 960,720,683 $ 965,047,298 $ 969,373,913 $ 973,700,528 $ 978,027,143 $ 982,353,759 S 986,680,374 $ 991,006,989

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (663,363,178) $ (664,396,919) $ (665,430,661) $ (666,464,402) $ (667,498,143) $ (668,531,884) S (669,565,625) S (670,599,366) S (671,633,108) $ (672,666,849) $ (673,700,590) $ (674,734,331)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 280,051,044 $ 283,343,918 $ 286,636,792 $ 289,929,666 $ 293,222,540 $ 296,515,414 $ 299,808,288 $ 303,101,162 $ 306,394,036 $ 309,686,910 $ 312,979,784 $ 316,272,658

Preliminary and
Page: 35 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2046

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498 $ 650,498 S 650,498 $ 650,498

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 444914 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917 $ 1,351,917

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250 $ 2,511,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 4,958,579 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 $ 4,513,664 S 4,513,664 $ 4513664 $ 4513664 S 4,513,664 S 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 S 4,513,664 S 4,513,664
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (33,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991) $ (331,991)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (613,932) § (613,932) $ (613932) $ (613,932) $ (613,932) $ (613,932) $ (613932) $ (613,932) $ (613,932) $ (613932) $ (613,932) $ (613,932)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 4958579 $ 4513664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 S 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664 $ 4,513,664

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756) $ (1,079,756)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 3878823 $ 3433909 $ 3433909 S 3,433,909 $ 3,433,909 $ 3433909 $ 3,433,909 $ 3,433,909 $ 3433909 $ 3,433,909 S 3,433,909 $ 3,433,909
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 995,965,568 $ 1,000,479,232 $ 1,004,992,896 $ 1,009,506,560 $ 1,014,020,224 $ 1,018,533,889 $ 1,023,047,553 $ 1,027,561,217 $ 1,032,074,881 $ 1,036,588,545 $ 1,041,102,209 $ 1,045,615,874

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (675,814,087) $ (676,893,842) $ (677,973,598) $ (679,053,353) $ (680,133,109) $ (681,212,865) S (682,292,620) $ (683,372,376) S (684,452,131) $ (685,531,887) $ (686,611,643) $ (687,691,398)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 320,151,481 $ 323,585,390 $ 327,019,298 $ 330,453,207 $ 333,887,115 $ 337,321,024 $ 340,754,932 $ 344,188,841 $ 347,622,750 $ 351,056,658 $ 354,490,567 $ 357,924,475

Preliminary and
Page: 36 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2047

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561 $ 657,561

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 449,745 S - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500 $ 1,420,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph | + Ph I $  873,774000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167 $ 2,630,167

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $ 137,055,735  08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 - s -8 - - S - S -8 - S - $ -3 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 5157972 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S -8 - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $ (349,298) $  (349,298)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (644,764) S (644,764) S (644,764) S  (644,764) S (644,764) S  (644,764) $ (644,764) S (644,764) S  (644,764) S  (644,764) S  (644,764) S  (644,764)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 5157972 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227 $ 4,708,227

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895) $ (1,127,895)

Subtotal S 881,032,381 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 4,030,077 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332 $ 3,580,332
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,050,773,846 $ 1,055,482,073 $ 1,060,190,301 $ 1,064,898,528 $ 1,069,606,755 $ 1,074,314,982 $ 1,079,023,209 $ 1,083,731,437 $ 1,088,439,664 $ 1,093,147,891 $ 1,097,856,118 $ 1,102,564,346

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (688,819,294) $ (689,947,189) $ (691,075,085) $ (692,202,980) $ (693,330,876) $ (694,458,771) $ (695,586,666) $ (696,714,562) $ (697,842,457) $ (698,970,353) $ (700,098,248) $ (701,226,144)|

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 361,954,552 $ 365,534,884 $ 369,115,216 $ 372,695,548 $ 376,275,879 $ 379,856,211 $ 383,436,543 $ 387,016,875 $ 390,597,206 $ 394,177,538 $ 397,757,870 $ 401,338,202

Preliminary and
Page: 37 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2048

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 664,625 S 664,625 S 664625 S 664,625 S 664,625 S 664,625 S 664,625 S 664,625 S 664,625 $ 664,625 S 664,625 S 664,625

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 454577 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000 $ 1,492,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583 $ 2,753,583

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 5364786 $ 4,910,209 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 S 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341) $ (2,623,341)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955) $ (4,407,955)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 5364786 $ 4910209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209 $ 4,910,209

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130) $ (7,165,130)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,800,344) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921) $ (2,254,921)
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,107,929,131 $ 1,112,839,340 $ 1,117,749,548 $ 1,122,659,757 $ 1,127,569,965 $ 1,132,480,174 $ 1,137,390,382 $ 1,142,300,591 $ 1,147,210,799 $ 1,152,121,008 $ 1,157,031,216 $ 1,161,941,425

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (708,391,273) $ (715,556,403) $ (722,721,533) $ (729,886,662) $ (737,051,792) $ (744,216922) $ (751,382,051) $ (758,547,181) $ (765,712,310) $ (772,877,440) $ (780,042,570) $ (787,207,699)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 399,537,858 $ 397,282,937 $ 395,028,016 $ 392,773,094 $ 390,518,173 $ 388,263,252 $ 386,008,331 $ 383,753,410 $ 381,498,489 $ 379,243,568 $ 376,988,647 $ 374,733,726

Preliminary and
Page: 38 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2049

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720 $ 671,720

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 459,430 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1566667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667 $ 1,566,667

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833 S 2,881,833 $ 2,881,833

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 - S - S - s - s $ - s - S -8 -3 - $ -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S $ - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 5579649 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5120220 $ 5120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5120220 $ 5,120,220
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 S -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705 $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705) $ (370,705 $ (370,705) $  (370,705)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (684,555) $  (684,555) $ (684,555) $  (684,555) S (684,555) $  (684,555) $ (684,555) $  (684,555) S  (684,555) $  (684,555) $  (684,555) $  (684,555)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 5579649 $ 5120220 $ 5120220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5120220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220 $ 5,120,220

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094) $ (1,189,094)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 4,390,556 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126 $ 3,931,126
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,167,521,074 $ 1,172,641,294 $ 1,177,761,514 $ 1,182,881,734 $ 1,188,001,954 $ 1,193,122,174 $ 1,198,242,393 $ 1,203,362,613 $ 1,208,482,833 $ 1,213,603,053 $ 1,218,723,273 $ 1,223,843,492

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (788,396,793) $ (789,585,886) $ (790,774,980) $ (791,964,074) $ (793,153,167) $ (794,342,261) $ (795,531,354) $ (796,720,448) S (797,909,541) $ (799,098,635) $ (800,287,728) $ (801,476,822)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 379,124,281 $ 383,055,408 $ 386,986,534 $ 390,917,660 $ 394,848,787 $ 398,779,913 $ 402,711,039 $ 406,642,166 $ 410,573,292 $ 414,504,418 $ 418,435,544 $ 422,366,671

Preliminary and
Page: 39 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2050

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678773 $ 678,773

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 464,254 S - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,644,417 $ 1644417 $ 1644417 $ 1,644,417 S 1,644,417 $ 1644417 $ 1644417 S 1,644,417 $ 1644417 $ 1644417 $ 1,644,417 $ 1,644,417

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015000 $ 3,015,000

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 5802444 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5,338,190
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (389,922) § (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) § (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922) $ (389,922)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (718523) § (718,523) $ (718523) $ (718523) $ (718,523) $ (718,523) $ (718523) $ (718,523) $ (718,523) $ (718523) $ (718,523) $ (718,523)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 5802444 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5338190 $ 5,338,190

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279) $ (1,242,279)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 4,560,165 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4095911 $ 4095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911 $ 4,095911
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,229,645,936 $ 1,234,984,127 $ 1,240,322,317 $ 1,245,660,507 $ 1,250,998,697 $ 1,256,336,887 $ 1,261,675,077 $ 1,267,013,267 $ 1,272,351,457 $ 1,277,689,647 $ 1,283,027,837 $ 1,288,366,027

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (802,719,101) $ (803,961,379) $ (805,203,658) $ (806,445,937) $ (807,688,215) $ (808,930,494) $ (810,172,773) $ (811,415,052) $ (812,657,330) $ (813,899,609) $ (815,141,888) $ (816,384,166)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 426,926,836 $ 431,022,747 $ 435,118,659 $ 439,214,570 $ 443,310,481 $ 447,406,393 $ 451,502,304 $ 455,598,215 $ 459,694,127 $ 463,790,038 $ 467,885,949 $ 471,981,861

Preliminary and
Page: 40 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2051

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 685561 $ 685561 $ 685561 $ 685561 $ 685561 $ 685561 $ 685561 S 685561 & 685561 $ 685561 S 685561 S 685,561

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $  468,8% $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725,500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725500 $ 1,725,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250 $ 3,153,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 6,033,208 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 S 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 S 5564311 $ 5564,311
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (410071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071) $ (410,071)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (754,047) $  (754,047) $ (754,047) $ (754,047) S (754,047) $ (754,047) $ (754,047) $ (754,047) $ (754,047) $ (754,047) S (754,047) $  (754,047)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 6,033,208 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5564311 $ 5,564,311

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951) $ (1,297,951)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S 4,735,256 S 4,266,360 $ 4,266,360 S 4,266,360 S 4,266,360 $ 4,266,360 $ 4,266,360 S 4,266,360 S 4,266,360 $ 4,266,360 S 4,266,360 S 4,266,360
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,294,399,235 $ 1,299,963,546 S 1,305,527,857 $ 1,311,092,168 $ 1,316,656,479 $ 1,322,220,790 $ 1,327,785,102 $ 1,333,349,413 $ 1,338913,724 $ 1,344,478,035 $ 1,350,042,346 $ 1,355,606,657

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (817,682,118) $ (818,980,069) $ (820,278,021) $ (821,575972) $ (822,873,924) $ (824,171,875) $ (825,469,827) $ (826,767,778) S (828,065730) $ (829,363,681) $ (830,661,632) $ (831,959,584)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 476,717,117 $ 480,983,477 $ 485,249,836 $ 489,516,196 $ 493,782,556 $ 498,048,915 $ 502,315,275 $ 506,581,635 $ 510,847,994 $ 515,114,354 $ 519,380,714 $ 523,647,073

Preliminary and
Page: 41 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2052

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 692,417 $ 692417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417 $ 692,417

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 473,585 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000 $ 1,810,000

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750 $ 3,296,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 6,272,752 $ 5799,167 $ 5799167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5799,167 S 5799,167 $ 5,799,167
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (431,167) $ (431,167) $ (43L,167) $ (431,167) $ (431,167) $ (431,167) $ (43L,167) $ (431,167) $ (431,167) $ (43L,167) $ (431,167) $ (431,167)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (791,165) $ (791,165 $ (791,165) $ (791,165) $ (791,165) $ (791,165) $ (791,165) $ (791,165) $ (791,165 $ (791,165) $  (791,165) $  (791,165)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) S (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) S (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) S (1,356,166)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 6272752 $ 5799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167 $ 5,799,167

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166) $ (1,356,166)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 S 4916586 $ 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 S 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 S 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001 S 4,443,001 $ 4,443,001
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,361,879,409 $ 1,367,678,576 S 1,373,477,743 $ 1,379,276,910 $ 1,385,076,076 $ 1,390,875,243 $ 1,396,674,410 $ 1,402,473,577 $ 1,408,272,743 $ 1,414,071,910 $ 1,419,871,077 $ 1,425,670,244

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (833,315,750) $ (834,671,915) $ (836,028,081) $ (837,384,247) $ (838,740,413) $ (840,096,578) S (841,452,744) $ (842,808,910) S (844,165,076) $ (845,521,241) $ (846,877,407) $ (848,233,573)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 528,563,660 $ 533,006,661 $ 537,449,662 $ 541,892,663 $ 546,335,664 $ 550,778,665 $ 555,221,666 $ 559,664,667 $ 564,107,668 $ 568,550,669 $ 572,993,670 $ 577,436,671

Preliminary and
Page: 42 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2053

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 699,341 $ 699341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 S 699,341 $ 699341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341 $ 699,341

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 478321 ¢ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083 $ 1,898,083

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,445667 S 3,445667 $ 3445667 S 3,445667 S 3,445667 $ 3,445667 S 3,445667 S 3,445,667 $ 3,445667 $ 3,445667 S 3,445,667 S 3,445,667

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 6,521,412 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 S 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6043091 $ 6,043,091 S 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $ (453,280) $  (453,280) $  (453,280)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $ (829,918) $  (829,918)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 6521,412 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091 $ 6,043,091

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031) $ (1,417,031)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 5104381 $ 4626060 $ 4626060 $ 4,626,060 5 4,626,060 $ 4,626,060 $ 4,626,060 S 4,626,060 $ 4,626,060 $ 4,626,060 S 4,626,060 S 4,626,060
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,432,191,656 $ 1,438,234,747 S 1,444,277,838 $ 1,450,320,929 S 1,456,364,019 $ 1,462,407,110 $ 1,468,450,201 $ 1,474,493,292 $ 1,480,536,383 $ 1,486,579,474 $ 1,492,622,565 $ 1,498,665,656

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 S (849,650,604) $ (851,067,636) $ (852,484,667) $ (853,901,698) $ (855,318,730) $ (856,735,761) S (858,152,792) $ (859,569,824) S (860,986,855) $ (862,403,886) $ (863,820,918) $ (865,237,949)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 582,541,052 $ 587,167,111 $ 591,793,171 $ 596,419,230 $ 601,045,290 $ 605,671,349 $ 610,297,409 $ 614,923,468 $ 619,549,528 $ 624,175,588 $ 628,801,647 $ 633,427,707

Preliminary and
Page: 43 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2054

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 S 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706334 $ 706,334

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 483,105 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833 $ 1,989,833

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250 $ 3,600,250

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 6,779,522 5 6296418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 S 6,296,418 $ 6296418 $ 6296418 S 6296418 S 6296418 $ 6296418 S 6296418 S 6,296,418
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (476,457) $ (476457) $ (476,457) $ (476,457) $ (476,457) S (476457) $ (476457) $ (476457) $ (476,457) $ (476,457) $ (476,457) $  (476,457)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $ (870,402) $  (870,402)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) S (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) S (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 6779522 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418 $ 6,296,418

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692) $ (1,480,692)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 5298830 $ 4815725 $ 4815725 $ 4815725 $ 4815725 $ 4815725 $ 4,815725 $ 4815725 $ 4815725 $ 4,815725 S 4815725 $ 4,815725
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,505,445,178 $ 1,511,741,596 $ 1,518,038,013 $ 1,524,334,431 $ 1,530,630,849 $ 1,536,927,266 $ 1,543,223,684 $ 1,549,520,102 $ 1,555,816,519 $ 1,562,112,937 $ 1,568,409,355 $ 1,574,705,772

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (866,718,641) $ (868,199,334) $ (869,680,026) $ (871,160,718) $ (872,641,410) $ (874,122,102) $ (875,602,795) $ (877,083,487) S (878,564,179) $ (880,044,871) $ (881,525,563) $ (883,006,255)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 638,726,537 $ 643,542,262 $ 648,357,988 $ 653,173,713 $ 657,989,439 $ 662,805,164 $ 667,620,889 $ 672,436,615 $ 677,252,340 $ 682,068,066 $ 686,883,791 $ 691,699,517

Preliminary and
Page: 44 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2055

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 713,398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713,398 $ 713398 $ 713,398 $ 713,398 $ 713,398

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 487,936 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417 $ 2,085417

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667 S 3,760,667 $ 3,760,667

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 S 7,047,417 $ 6559481 $ 6559481 S 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 S 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 S 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715 $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $ (500,715) $  (500,715) $  (500,715)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (912,660) $ (912,660) $ (912,660) $ (912,660) S (912,660) $ (912,660) $ (912,660) $ (912,660) S (912,660) $  (912,660) $ (912,660) $  (912,660)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 7,047,417 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481 $ 6,559,481

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209) $ (1,547,209)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 5500208 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012,272 $ 5012272 $ 5012272 $ 5012,272 $ 5,012,272
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,581,753,189 $ 1,588,312,670 $ 1,594,872,151 $ 1,601,431,632 $ 1,607,991,113 $ 1,614,550,594 $ 1,621,110,075 $ 1,627,669,556 $ 1,634,229,037 $ 1,640,788,518 $ 1,647,347,999 $ 1,653,907,480

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (884,553,464) $ (886,100,673) $ (887,647,882) $ (889,195,091) $ (890,742,300) $ (892,289,508) S (893,836,717) $ (895,383,926) S (896,931,135) $ (898,478,344) $ (900,025,552) $ (901,572,761)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 697,199,724 $ 702,211,997 $ 707,224,269 $ 712,236,541 $ 717,248,813 $ 722,261,085 $ 727,273,358 $ 732,285,630 $ 737,297,902 $ 742,310,174 $ 747,322,446 $ 752,334,718

Preliminary and
Page: 45 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2056

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720,532 $ 720532 $ 720532 $ 720,532 $ 720,532

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 492,815 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s - S -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917 $ 2,184,917

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083 $ 3,927,083

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 7325347 S 6832532 $ 6832532 S 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 5 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 S5 6,832,532 $ 6,832,532
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S - S - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $  (526102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102) $ (526,102)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (956,830) S (956,830) $ (956,830) $ (956,830) S (956,830) $ (956,830) $ (956,830) $ (956,830) S (956,830) $ (956,830) $ (956,830) $  (956,830)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal S (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 S (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) S (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) S (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) S (1,616,766)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 7325347 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6,832,532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6,832,532 $ 6832532 $ 6832532 $ 6,832,532 $ 6,832,532

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766) $ (1,616,766)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 5708581 $ 57215766 $ 5215766 $ 5215766 $ 5215766 $ 57215766 $ 5215766 S 5215766 $ 5215766 $ 5215766 $ 5215766 S 5,215,766
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,661,232,826 $ 1,668,065358 S 1,674,897,890 $ 1,681,730,421 S 1,688,562,953 $ 1,695,395484 $ 1,702,228,016 $ 1,709,060,548 $ 1,715,893,079 $ 1,722,725,611 $ 1,729,558,143 $ 1,736,390,674

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ (903,189,527) $ (904,806,292) $ (906,423,058) $ (908,039,823) $ (909,656,589) $ (911,273,355) $ (912,890,120) $ (914,506,886) S (916,123,651) $ (917,740,417) $ (919,357,182) $ (920,973,948)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 758,043,299 $ 763,259,066 $ 768,474,832 $ 773,690,598 $ 778,906,364 S 784,122,130 $ 789,337,896 $ 794,553,662 $ 799,769,428 $ 804,985,194 $ 810,200,960 $ 815,416,727

Preliminary and
Page: 46 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Distance: 57.3 Mi CCat Letting :
$726,124,096
2057

Development Tasks I;:;I SDt:t: ;ani (I?\;;anttls:) Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Revenue

Veh. Reg. Fund (Hidalgo County) $ 305426391 01/2014  12/2057 528 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 S 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 $ 727,737 § 727,737 $ 727,737

TRZ (Hidalgo County) S 17,408,290 01/2014  01/2057 517 $ 497,743 $ - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Toll Revenue - IBTC $ 474,721,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500 $ 2,288,500

Toll Revenue - SH 365 Ph [ + Ph I $ 873,774,000 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750 $ 4,099,750

Cat 10 Demo - Sh 365 Ph | $ 491,964 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 S Y -

Cat 10 High Priority - Sh 365 Ph | $ 1,001,475 07/2014  07/2014 1 $ - s - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 -8 -3 -8 -

Cat 12 - Comm. Discretionary ( SH365+IBTC) $  137,055735 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

Cat 10 - CBI - US 281 Military Highway $ 5,600,000 07/2017  07/2017 1 S -8 -3 -8 -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -

ETT Lease w/in IBTC (ROW+Utils.) $ 6,801,406 08/2019  08/2028 109 $ - s - S -3 - $ - S - S - S - S - $ -3 - $ -

Subtotal $ 1,822,280,261  01/2014 _ 12/2057 528 $ 7,613,730 $ 7,115987 $ 7115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115,987
Capital Expenses

IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $  (174,569,985) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 -8 - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 - $ -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $  (213,128,842) 01/2014  06/2018 54 S -8 - s - s - s -8 - s -8 - s -8 - s - s -

SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP $ (23,114,282) 01/2014  06/2016 30 S -8 - S - s - S - s - S - s -3 - S -3 -8 -

SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) $ (394,320) 01/2014  08/2014 8 $ -8 - S -8 - - s - S -8 - S -8 -8 -8 -

Section C $ (1,011,843) 06/2022  04/2023 11 $ - S - $ - S - $ -8 -8 -8 ) -8 ) -8 -

Subtotal $  (412,219,273) 01/2014  04/2023 112 S ) - S - S - $ - S - S - S =S =9 = 8 =9 =
Operational Expenses

IBTC $  (174,352,036) 07/2018  12/2057 474 S (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) § (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732) $ (552,732)

SH365Ph1+Phll S (284,984,821) 07/2018  12/2057 474 $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929) $ (1,002,929)

HCRMA G&A $ (69,691,750) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $  (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833) $ (133,833)

Subtotal $  (529,028,607) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494)
Projected Net Cashflow

Projected Revenues $  1,822,280,261 $ 7,613,730 $ 7115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115987 $ 7,115,987

Projected Capital & Operating Costs $  (941,247,880) 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494) $ (1,689,494)

Subtotal $ 881,032,381 10/2013  12/2057 531 $ 5924236 $ 5426493 $ 5426493 S 5426493 $ 5426493 $ 5426493 S 5426493 $ 5426493 $ 5426493 $ 5426493 S 5426493 $ 5426493
Projected Cummulative Cashflow

Cummulative Revenues $ 1,744,004,404 $ 1,751,120,391 $ 1,758,236,378 $ 1,765,352,365 S 1,772,468,352 $ 1,779,584,339 $ 1,786,700,326 $ 1,793,816,313 $ 1,800,932,300 $ 1,808,048,287 $ 1,815,164,274 $ 1,822,280,261

Cummulative Capital & Operating Costs 10/2013 12/2057 531 S (922,663,442) $ (924,352,937) $ (926,042,431) $ (927,731,925) $ (929,421,420) $ (931,110,914) $ (932,800,408) $ (934,489,903) $ (936,179,397) $ (937,868,891) $ (939,558,386) $ (941,247,880)

Subtotal 10/2013 12/2057 531 $ 821,340,962 $ 826,767,455 $ 832,193,947 $ 837,620,440 $ 843,046,933 $ 848,473,425 $ 853,899,918 $ 859,326,410 $ 864,752,903 $ 870,179,395 $ 875,605,888 $ 881,032,381

Preliminary and
Page: 47 of 47 | Date: 2/3/2014 Subject to Revision StratPIn (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan Update - Project Detail/Assumptions

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (IBTC (Segs. 1&2))

Based on
$163.9M CC

<< 1.5M Mitigation

<< 2.1M in Outfall Dev.

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): . o
(2013 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0010 IBTC (Segs. 1&2) $ 101,112,463 9.65 $ 108,252,538 1/2/2016 6/29/2018
Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
3. IBTC Phase 1 from SH 365 to I-2 based on peliminary Value Engineering findings and savings of $62M. Phase 2 would consist of the "Donna Leg" fromFM 493 to the IBTC Valley View interchange.
4. I1BTC will be environmentally cleared, and HCRMA would intend to conduct advanced planning, PS&E, and utility relocations for the entire footprint (Phase 1+2).
Cost as Start End Cost Basis Total
- Development Tasks: % of CC Date Date Months per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigation as ne 1.780% 02/10/14 05/29/15 16 S 186,528 n/a S 1,800,000
04 Schem. Update (complete) 0.000% 01/01/14 01/01/14 1 S - percent S -
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.059% 03/01/14 04/30/14 2 S 6,218 percent S 60,000
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.877% 02/03/14 09/30/14 8 S 91,876 percent S 886,600
05 Permits 0.148% 06/30/14 02/01/15 9 S 15,544 percent S 150,000
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.089% 12/01/14 04/30/15 5 S 9,326 percent S 90,000
Subtotal S 2,986,600
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (incld. drain.+util. research) 5.519% 03/01/14 01/30/15 11 S 937,270 percent S 9,044,653
23 Toll Consultant 0.269% 03/01/14 01/30/15 11 S 45,648 percent S 440,500
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) 7.683% 06/02/14 10/30/15 17 S 1,304,824 percent S 12,591,551
Subtotal S 22,076,704
Task Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+: 3.772% 06/02/14 07/31/15 14 S 395,262 percent S 3,814,274
09 Purchase ROW 28.267% 06/02/14 07/31/15 14 S 2,331,258 n/a S 28,581,219
Subtotal S 32,395,493
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/15 12/31/15 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 11,217,880 n/a $ 108,252,538
Subtotal S 108,252,538
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph) 3.095% 01/02/14 12/31/15 24 S 347,215 percent $ 3,350,623
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) 0.834% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 93,535 percent S 902,615
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN 1.962% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 220,065 percent S 2,123,624
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) 0.793% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 88,912 percent S 858,000
18 Material Testing (by Others) 1.500% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 168,268 percent $ 1,623,788
Subtotal S 8,858,650

Total Development Cost 56.646% 01/01/14 06/29/18 54 $ 174,569,985

Page: 1 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (IBTC (Segs. 1&2))

1. Advanced Planning Services: COSt_ V. Land Cost:
per Mile
1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) $ - 1 R.O.W. area 580.7 acres
2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 6,218 2 Cost / acre = S 49,223 /acre
3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 91,876 3 Cost / mile = S 2,331,258 /mile
4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 395,262 (a) Based on latest 4-lane schematic (01/2014) for the entire project (Segs. 1-3).
(b) Parcel count = 286.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 113 /ft

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 22 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp. $ 500 /parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill + low level flight S 29,665 /mile Includes low level flight

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - stripmap + parcel plats S 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /a $ 13,337 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost S 10,477,975 /mile

Page: 2 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2))

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): . o
(2013 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0030 SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2) $ 131,744,306 13.31 $ 141,047,455 1/2/2016 6/29/2018
Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost' Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigation as ne 1.339% 01/20/14 10/01/14 10 S 132,583 n/a S 1,764,685
04 Schem. (+engineering for drain. & util. research) 0.097% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S 9,588 percent S 127,622
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.000% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S - percent S -
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.496% 01/20/14 08/20/14 8 S 49,144 percent S 654,100
05 Permits 0.114% 04/01/14 11/30/14 8 S 11,270 percent S 150,000
10 T&R Studies/Projections (investment grade) 0.068% 12/01/14 04/30/15 5 S 6,762 percent S 90,000
Subtotal S 2,786,407
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.759% 01/20/14 01/20/15 13 S 569,992 percent S 7,586,595
23 Toll Consultant 0.334% 01/20/14 01/20/15 13 S 33,095 percent S 440,500
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) 11.487% 03/03/14 10/01/15 20 $ 1,136,966 percent $ 15,133,023
Subtotal S 23,160,118
Task Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+: 2.043% 03/17/14 06/15/15 16 S 202,262 percent S 2,692,101
09 Purchase ROW 25.634% 03/17/14 06/15/15 16 $ 2,537,323 area S 33,771,767
Subtotal S 36,463,868
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/15 12/31/15 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 $ 10,597,104 n/a $ 141,047,455
Subtotal S 141,047,455
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph) 2.359% 01/01/14 12/31/15 24 S 250,026 percent S 3,327,843
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) 0.640% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 67,815 percent S 902,615
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN 1.506% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 159,551 percent S 2,123,624
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) 0.852% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 90,248 percent $ 1,201,200
18 Material Testing (by Others) 1.500% 01/02/16 06/29/18 30 S 158,957 percent S 2,115,712
Subtotal S 9,670,994
Total Development Cost 54.229% 01/01/14 06/29/18 54 $ 213,128,842

Page: 3 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

<< 1.5M Mitigation

<< 9.5M in Outfall Dev.

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 1 (Segs. 1&2))

1. Advanced Planning Services: COSt_ V. Land Cost:
per Mile
1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) $ 9,588 1 R.O.W. area 549.5 acres
2 Survey (aerial+topo) S - 2 Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre
3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 49,144 3 Cost / mile = S 2,537,323 /mile
4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 202,262 (a) Based on latest 4-lane schematic (01/2014) for Segs 1+2.
(b) Parcel count =211.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 141 /f

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 16 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp. $ 500 /parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill + low level flight S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - stripmap + parcel plats S 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /a $ 12,759 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost S 9,898,145 /mile

Page: 4 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Subject to Revision

Preliminary and

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP)

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): . o
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0033 SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP S 17,043,412 1.84 S 17,665,442 12/1/2014 6/30/2016
Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost' Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigation as ne 0.000% 01/20/14 10/01/14 10 S - n/a S -
04 Schem. (+engineering for drain. & util. research) 1.154% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S 106,849 percent S 196,602
06 Survey (ctrl+topo+corners) 0.300% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S - percent S -
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.346% 01/20/14 03/03/14 3 S 32,011 percent S 58,900
05 Permits 0.110% 04/01/14 11/30/14 8 S 10,189 percent S 18,748
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.000% S - percent S -
Subtotal S 274,250
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 6.646% 01/20/14 07/18/14 7 S 615,558 percent S 1,132,627
23 Toll Consultant 0.000% S - percent S -
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) 7.643% 03/03/14 10/01/14 8 S 707,968 percent S 1,302,661
Subtotal S 2,435,288
Task Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+: 1.325% 02/24/14 05/30/14 4 S 122,757 percent S 225,872
09 Purchase ROW 9.315% 02/24/14 05/30/14 4 S 862,820 area $ 1,587,589
Subtotal S 1,813,461
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/14 11/28/14 3 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 12/01/14 06/30/16 19 S 9,600,784 n/a S 17,665,442
Subtotal S 17,665,442
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph) 0.000% 01/01/14 11/28/14 11 S - percent S -
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) 0.000% 12/01/14 06/30/16 19 S - percent S -
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN 2.203% 12/01/14 06/30/16 19 S 211,499 percent
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) 1.538% 12/01/14 06/30/16 19 S 147,663 percent
18 Material Testing (by Others) 1.500% 12/01/14 06/30/16 19 S 144,012 percent S 264,982
Subtotal S 925,841
Total Development Cost 32.079% 01/01/14 06/30/16 30 $ 23,114,282

Page: 5 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

Paid by
Local Funds
Includ. in SH 365
Ph | Budget

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 1 (Seg. 3) US 281 Mil/Hwy + OP)

1. Advanced Planning Services: COSt_ V. Land Cost:
per Mile
1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) $ 106,849 1 R.O.W. area 25.8 acres
2 Survey (aerial+topo) S - 2 Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre
3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 32,011 3 Cost / mile = S 862,820 /mile
4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 122,757 (a) Based on latest 4-lane schematic (01/2014) for Seg 3.
(b) Parcel count = 19.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 141 /f

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 10 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp. $ 500 /parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill + low level flight S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - stripmap + parcel plats S 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /a $ 11,888 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost S 9,262,724 /mile

Page: 6 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Subject to Revision

Preliminary and

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4))

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): . 1
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0034 SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4) S 28,756,847 2.65 S 38,837,733 12/1/2025 7/3/2028

Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost' Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigation as ne 0.185% 01/20/14 10/01/14 10 S - n/a
04 Schem. (+engineering for drain. & util. research) 1.500% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S - percent
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.125% 01/01/14 01/20/14 1 S - percent
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 1.371% 01/20/14 08/20/14 8 S 148,800 percent S 394,320
05 Permits 0.125% 08/01/23 10/01/24 15 S 13,586 percent S 36,004
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.150% 01/02/25 05/01/25 5 S 16,277 percent S 43,135
Subtotal S 473,459
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 02/01/23 02/01/24 13 S 596,840 percent S 1,581,627
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 02/01/23 02/01/24 13 S 32,555 percent S 86,271
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) 5.000% 03/31/23 09/01/25 31 S 542,582 percent S 1,437,842
Subtotal S 3,105,740
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+: 2.130% 05/01/23 10/24/24 18 S 231,102 percent S 612,421
09 Purchase ROW 11.670% 05/01/23 10/24/24 18 $ 1,266,370 area $ 3,355,880
Subtotal S 3,968,301
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 09/01/25 12/01/25 4 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 14,655,748 n/a S 38,837,733
Subtotal S 38837,733
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph) 2.50% 01/02/23 12/01/25 36 S 366,394 percent S 970,943
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) 1.00% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 146,557 percent S 388,377
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN 2.00% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 293,115 percent S 776,755
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) 1.00% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 146,557 percent S 388,377
18 Material Testing (by Others) 1.50% 12/01/25 07/03/28 32 S 219,836 percent S 582,566
Subtotal S 3,107,018
Total Development Cost 36.056% 01/01/14 07/03/28 175 $ 49,492,251

Page: 7 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

Paid by
Local Funds
Incld. in SH 365
Ph | Budget

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (SH 365 Ph 2 (Seg. 4))

1. Advanced Planning Services: COSt_ V. Land Cost:
per Mile

1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) $ - 1 R.O.W. area 54.6 acres

2 Survey (aerial+topo) S - 2 Cost / acre = S 61,463 /acre

3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 148,800 3 Cost / mile = S 1,266,370 / mile

4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 231,102 (a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a

400-ft R.O.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.
(b) Parcel count = 48.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 141 /f

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 16 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp. $ 500 /parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill + low level flight S 5,000 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - stripmap + parcel plats S 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /a $ 12,759 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 10,851,640 /mile

Preliminary and
Page: 8 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014 Su bject to Revision StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)

Project Assumptions (Section C)

) Cost Distance Cost Constr. Start Constr. End
I Construction Cost (CC): . 1
(2011 Dollars) (Miles) (At Letting) (date) (date)
0060 Section C $ 306,619,200 29.85 $ 420,320,928 6/1/2025 6/1/2028

Note(s): 1. All construction costs are escalated from Base Constr Cost Estimate Date to the midpoint of the construction period at 2.125% per year.
2. Total Construction Costs include additional 7% for toll facilities for Projects 0040 - 0090.
I Development Tasks: Cost as Start End Months Cost' Basis Total
% of CC Date Date per Mile of Cost Cost
Task Advanced Planning
03 Environmental Clearance (incld. mitigation as ne 0.500% 10/01/20 05/01/22 20 S 51,360 n/a $ 1,533,096
04 Schem. (+engineering for drain. & util. research) 1.000% 10/01/20 11/01/21 14 S 102,720 percent S 3,066,192
06 Survey (aerial+ctrl+topo+corners) 0.400% 10/01/20 04/01/21 7 S 41,088 percent S 1,226,477
07 Survey (ROW strip+parcel maps) 0.330% 06/02/22 04/01/23 11 S 33,898 percent S 1,011,843
05 Permits 0.074% 01/02/24 09/01/24 9 S 7,601 percent S 226,898
10 T&R Studies/Projections 0.175% 10/01/23 03/01/24 6 S 17,976 percent S 536,584
Subtotal S 7,601,090
Task Design
15 PS&E / Geotech. (less drain.+util. research) 5.500% 01/02/24 09/01/24 9 S 564,960 percent S 16,864,056
23 Toll Consultant 0.300% 10/01/23 05/01/24 8 S 30,816 percent S 919,858
22 Comp. Utils. & Drn Outfalls (Design+ROW+CC) 5.000% 06/01/22 10/01/24 29 S 513,600 percent $ 15,330,960
Subtotal $ 33,114,874
Task  Property Purchase
09 ROW Acquisition Svcs (title commit.+appraisal+: 2.570% 06/02/22 01/02/24 20 S 264,000 percent S 7,880,400
09 Purchase ROW 18.593% 03/02/22 10/01/24 32 $ 1,909,845 area $ 57,008,873
Subtotal S 64,889,273
Task  Construction Cost
00 Bid Phase (incld. in mgt.) 02/01/25 06/01/25 5 S - n/a S -
18 Construction (incld. escalation) 06/01/25 06/01/28 37 S 14,081,103 n/a $ 420,320,928
Subtotal S 420,320,928
Task Management
00 PMC/GEC (Adv Plan./Des./ROW thru Bid Ph) 2.50% 10/01/20 06/01/25 57 S 352,028 percent $ 10,508,023
00 PMC/GEC (Constr to Closeout) 1.00% 06/01/25 06/01/28 37 S 140,811 percent S 4,203,209
17 Constr Mgt (Constr to Closeout) (by PMC+HCRN 2.00% 06/01/25 06/01/28 37 S 281,622 percent S 8,406,419
18 Inspection (by HCRMA) 1.00% 06/01/25 06/01/28 37 S 140,811 percent S 4,203,209
18 Material Testing (by Others) 1.50% 06/01/25 06/01/28 37 S 211,217 percent S 6,304,814
Subtotal S 33,625,674
Total Development Cost 42.442% 10/01/20 06/01/28 93 $ 559,551,839

Page: 9 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision

StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan (Updated 02/04/2013)
Project Assumptions (Section C)

1. Advanced Planning Services: COSt_ V. Land Cost:
per Mile

1 Schematics (incld. drain. study / util. reloc.) $ 102,720 1 R.O.W. area 38.8 acres/mile

2 Survey (aerial+topo) S 41,088 2 Cost / acre = S 49,223 /acre

3 Survey (ROW mapping) S 33,898 3 Cost / mile = S 1,909,845 /mile

4 ROW Acquisition Documents S 264,000 (a) Based on 300-ft R.0.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 80% of the project and a

400-ft R.O.W. x 5280-ft/mile + 43560 ft2/acre for 20% to account for bridge areas.

V. Other Assumptions:

1 Land cost (per square foot) S 113 /f?

2 Ave Parcels per Mile 22 parcels/mile

3 Right of Entry (research, parcel map, corresp. $ 500 /parcel

4 Survey (Topo) - Infill + low level flight S 29,665 /mile

5 Survey (R.0.W.) - stripmap + parcel plats S 3,100 / parcel

6 R.0.W. acquisition svcs incld. title reports /a $ 12,000 / parcel

7 Tollroad Construction Cost $ 10,272,000 / mile

Preliminary and
Page: 10 of 10 | Date: 2/3/2014 Su bject to Revision StratPln (2014-02-03) rev02.xlsx



Strategic Plan Update - Financial Analysis

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



Under Development

Preliminary and
Subject to Revision



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 3 — REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 2013 FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Review of annual Fianacial Statement and Independent Auditor’s Report. The report is required
by Texas Administrative Code Title 43, Part |, Chapter 26, Subchapter G 826.65(a) Annual
Reports to the Commission.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Financial Statements
and
Independent Auditor’s
Report

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

December 31, 2013

LONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
4100 North Twenty-Third Street
McAllen, Texas 78504
(956) 686-3701



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Year Ended December 31, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS Page

No.
Independent AUdItor’s REPOIT ............ccovicueuerrerereriresetiseieceess et sa st sa s s eas st sasssseen 2
Management’s Discussion and ADALYSIS .......c.ccecveereeeinieenrreinsesessteessesesese s ssssstessssesssssssssssssssssessssssssssennes 4

Basic Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position ............ ettt bbb e s et b s e e e s Ra s s e s e eRe e eseanenarersenees 8
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net POSION ...........cococueveenemeeecinenienceeeeceneseeenenaens 9

Statement Of Cash FIOWS ...ttt res s e s ns s see 10

11



FINANCIAL SECTION



Y T
LONG CHILTON, LLP

A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS

Members - Division of Firms ’ ‘ 4100 N. 23rd
American Institute of CPAs ' McAllen, Texas 78504
(956) 686-3701
Fax (956) 686-6830

www.longchilton.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Pharr, Texas

Members of the Board: '

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements which
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority as of December 31, 2013, and the changes in
financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

BROWNSVILLE « HARLINGEN + MCcALLEN
2



Other Matters

New Accounting Principles

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, management has irhplemented GASB 65 Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

Required Supplementciiy Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, on pages 4 through 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information becanse the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express and opinion or provide any assurance.

oy Chlher, %S

LLONG CHILTON, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McAllen, Texas
March 7, 2014



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of Hidalgo County Regional' Mobility Authority's financial performance provides an
overview of the Authority’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013. Please read it in
conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» The Authority’s net position increased by $5.4 million as a result 6f vehicle registration fees received from
Hidalgo County to fund the long-term transportation projects in Hidalgo County.

» Capital assets were $31.3 million and $38.6 million as of December 31, 2012 and 2013, respectively. All capital
costs pertain to construction in progress relating to advance planning, schematic design, environmental clearance,

and financial planning.

* Long-term liabilities increased from $10.7 million in 2012 to $62.9 million in 2013. This increase was the result
of a bond issued by the Authority during the year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of two parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), and the basic
financial statements.

The basic financial statements presented are: the Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and’
Changes in Net Position and the Statement of Cash Flows. These statements are presented in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - Management's
Discussion and Analjsis for State and Local Governments.

The statements are prepared under the accrual basis of accounting in which revenues and assets are recognized
when earned or acquired, and expenses and liabilities are recognized when incurred regardless of when cash is

received or paid.
FINAN CIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY.

Statement of Net Position

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of the
Authority, assets exceeded liabilities by $29,313,114 at the close of this fiscal year.

A portion of the Authority's net position (88.7%) reflects its net investment in capital assets (capitalized planning
costs related to Loop Project), less related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. Net position
restricted for debt service (1.1%) represents resources that are subject to bond covenants. Unrestricted net
position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established
by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements was $2,989,052. Following is a brief summary

of the Authority's net position.



Table 1
- Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)

Total % Total %
Change Change
2013 2012 2013-2012 2011 2012-2011
Current and other assets $ 55,696 $ 5159 980% $ 6,784 -24%
Capitalized bond and other debt issuance costs - 113 -100% 131 -14%
Capital assets 38.658 31,297 24% 25,613 22%
Total assets 94,354 36,569 158% 32,528 12%
Current Liabilities 2,083 1,966 6% 1,843 7%
Long-term obligations 62,958 10,726 487% 12,048 -11%
Total liabilities 65,041 12,692 412% 13,891 9%
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 25,999 19,503 33% 12,505 56%
Restricted 325 - 4,326 -92% 6,075 -29%
Unrestricted (deficit) 2,989 48  6127% 57 -16%
Total net position $ 29,313 § 23,877 23% $ 18,637 28%

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Governmental activities increased the Authority's net position by $5.4 million. This increase is largely due to the
receipt of fees revenues from Hidalgo County from a $10.00 surcharge on all County vehicle registrations. The
total funds received from the County were $5,440,240. These funds are for capital projects. Program expenses,
which consist of administrative costs that could not be allocated to the Loop Project, totaled $4,642 for 2013.
Table 2 compares the 2013 change in net position to the 2012 and 2011 changes in net position.

Table 2
Changes in Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)

Total % Total %
Change "~ Change
2013 2012 2013-2012 2011 2012-2011
Revenues: .
Vehicle registration fees $ 5440 $§ 5243 4% $ 4,967 6%
Interest income - - 0% - 0%
Total revenue 5,440 5,243 4% 4,967 6%
Expenses
Administrative 4 3 33% 2 50%
Total expenses 4 3 33% 2 50%
Change in net position 5,436 5,240 4% 4,965 6%
Net position, beginning of the year 23,877 18,637 28% 13,672 36%
Total net position, end of the year $ 29,313 $ 23877 23% $ 18,637 28%




CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of December 31, 2013 the Authority had invested approximately $38.6 million in construction in progress,
including engineering fees and preliminary costs such as funding, consulting; environmental, legal and traffic
analysis fees. No tangible property or equipment has been acquired to date. Depreciation and amortization on
construction in progress will not begin until each project is complete. Additional information on the Authority's
capital assets can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Long-Term Debt

The Authority has one long-term note and one bond outstanding as of December 31, 2013. Note payable to
Hidalgo County representing funds loaned by the County for general operations with a balance of $200,000 was
provided to the Authority for the purpose of assisting in its organization efforts and its general operations. The
bond has a balance of $63.8 million at December 31, 2013. These funds are restricted to paying transportation
project costs. Additional information on the Authority's long-term debt can be found in the notes to the financial

statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS FOR NEXT YEAR

The Authority's income from vehicle registration fees remains stable with a small increase year over year. The
proceeds are sufficient for repayment of debt obligations and to continue with preliminary planning leading to
construction. We anticipate Right of Way acquisition to be completed in mid 2015 and construction to begin soon
thereafter. The Texas Department of Transportation has pledged financial assistance for the SH 365 Project in the

amount of $112 Million.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our patrons and other interested parties with a general overview of the
Authority's finances and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions‘ about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority, 118 S. Cage Blvd., 4th Floor, Pharr, Texas 78577.



'BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Assets

Current assets:

Cash
Investments
Vehicle registration fee receivable

Total current assets, not including restricted assets

Restricted assets:
Investments
Total current assets, including restricted assets

Capital assets:
Office equipment, net
. Construction work in progress

Total capital assets, net

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Position

Current liabilities:
Due to LRGVDC
Accrued expenses

Interest payable
Current portion of long term debt

Total current liabilities, not including those from
restricted assets

Payables from restricted assets:
Accrued expenses

Interest payable
Total payables from restricted assets

Total current liabilities, including those from
restricted assets

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt (net of current portion) ’

Total liabilities

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for:
Debt service
Unrestricted
Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8

$ 378,961
3,388,527
357,250
$ 4,124,738
51,571,658
55,696,396
12,359
38,645,949
38,658,308
$ 94,354,704
$ 1,028
31,476
113,989
1,135,000
$ 1,281,493
570,887
230,665
801,552
2,083,045
62,958,545
65,041,590
25,998,814
325,248
2,989,052
29,313,114
$ 94,354,704



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Capitalized
Non-GAAP Expenses GAAP Basis
Revenues:
Vehicle registration fees $ 5440240 $ - 3 5,440,240
Interest income 416 - 416
Total revenues $ 5,440,656 $ -3 5,440,656
Expenses:
Administrative 465,984 (461,342) 4,642
Consulting and engineering 4,859,479 (4,859,479) -
Financial consulting fees 9,500 (9,500) -
Interest expense 611,159 (611,159) -
Bond issuance cost 1,161,714 (1,161,714) -
Legal and professional 111,867 (111,867) -
Other loop project 29,714 (29,714) -
Total expenses 7,249,417 (7,244,775) 4,642
Change in net position $ (1,808,761) $ (7,244,775) 5,436,014
Net position, January 1, 2013 23,877,100
Net position, December 31, 2013 . $ 29,313,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from Department of Transportation
Receipts from interest income
Payments to suppliers of goods or services

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisitions for construction in progress
Proceeds from bond issnance
Principal paid on capital debt

Net cash flows provided by capital and related financing activities

-Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash flows used by investing activities

Net decrease in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Change in net position

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivables

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest expense

5,421,240
416
(3,661)

(6,893,379)
63,899,934

(11,906,326)

(55,665,645)
705,460

5,436,014
981

(19,000)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10

$ 5,417,995
45,100,229
(54,960,185)
(4,441,961)
4,820,922

$ 378,961
$ 5,417,995
$ 363,494




HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES '

The financial statements of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the Authority)
have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Authority’s
accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting Entity

The Authority is an independent governmental agency created in November 2005 pursuant with
Chapter 370 of the Transportation Code. The Authority is governed by a seven-member Board
of Directors (the Board) appointed by the Governor of the State of Texas and the Hidalgo County
Commissioners’ Court. The Board is responsible for setting policies, identifying priorities and
ensuring the Authority is operated effectively. Board members, appointed to serve two-year
terms, are volunteers and are not compensated for their service.

The Authority was created to be a proactive partner empowering the community to address
congestion and mobility concerns through local means with local leadership. It was created to
plan, develop, fund and maintain a transportation system to serve the estimated 1.5 million
residents living in Hidalgo County by 2025. The Authority's mission is to develop a publicly
owned transportation system that creates jobs through increased mobility and access, is locally
funded for reliable delivery, pays for itself in terms of future maintenance and also funds new
projects to meet the future transportation needs of the County. In its petition to create the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, Hidalgo County identified the Hidalgo Loop
System (the Loop System) as the initial set of projects to be developed under the guidance of the
Authority. The-planning for the Loop System was started in 2000 by Hidalgo County and the
Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization. The Authority concluded its additional
planning effort for the Loop System around the urban part of Hidalgo County in 2010. Based on
this effort, the Authority identified 2 independent projects, the Trade Corridor Connector (TCC)
and the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC), that provide utility to County residents and
together begin building the Loop System. Additional state aid through the Texas Department of
Transportation and the addition of a potential third project, the La Joya Relief Route, has
required the Authority to re-examine the initial projects. A five-year Strategic Plan approved in
March 2012 emphasizes the Authority’s efforts to begin development of the Loop System
projects, which prioritize State Highway 365 (formerly TCC), the International Border Trade
Corridor, and State Highway 68 (formerly Segment D).

The Authority is not included in any other governmental “reporting entity” as defined by GASB
Statement No. 14, “The Reporting Entity”. There are no component units included within the

reporting entity.

11



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basis of Accounting

The operations of the Authority are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund on
an accrual basis. The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied is determined by
measurement focus. The transactions of the Authority are accounted on a flow of economic

resources measurement focus.

During the year the Authority implemented the requirements of GASB Statement No. 65 Items
Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement addresses important practice
“issued for state and local governments. Statement 65 clarifies the appropriate reporting of
- deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to ensure consistency in
financial reporting. Also, this statement addresses that most issuance costs for debt are no longer
capitalized and amortized but rather expensed as incurred.

The financial statements of the Authority measure and report all assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenues, expenditures, and gains and losses
using the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting.

Under this basis, revenues aré recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are
recognized in the period in which they are incurred, depreciation of assets is recognized and all
assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the Authority are included in the Statement
of Net Position. Operating expenses include the cost of administrative expenses. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.
The Public Funds Investment Act for the state of Texas allows the Authority to invest in the
following:
Obligations of, or guaranteed by governmental entities, including:
a) Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities
b) Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities
c) Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or
insured by or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States
or their respective agencies and instrumentalities
d) Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any
state rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not
less than A or its equivalent
e) Certificates of deposits or share certificates
f) Fully collateralized repurchase agreement
g) Banker’s Acceptance
h) Commercial paper
i) No-load money market mutual funds
j) Investments pools
k) Guaranteed investment contracts

12



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

D. Capital Assets

All capital assets at year end represent capitalized costs for legal, consulting and engineering
relating to advance planning on the Loop Project. Depreciation and amortization on construction
in progress will not begin until the project is operational. During the year, the total interest
expense of $611,159 incurred was capitalized as part of the construction in progress.

E. Restricted Assets

Proceeds of the Authority's bonds and certain resources set aside for their repayment are
classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position because their use is limited by

applicable bonds covenants.

F. Classification of Operating and Non-operating Revenues and Expenses

The Authority defines operating revenues and expenses as those revenues and expenses
generated by a specified program offering either a good or service. This definition is consistent
with GASB Statement No. 9 which defines operating receipts as cash receipts from customers
and other cash receipts that do not result from transactions defined as capital and related

financing, non-capital financing or investing activities.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the
Authority’s policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources, and then towards

unrestricted resources available for use.

G. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority’s funds are required to be deposited and invested under the terms of a depository
contract. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the Authority’s agent bank
approved pledged securities in an amount sufficient to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basis
during the period of the contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of
the depository bank’s dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance.
At December 31, 2013, the Authority’s deposits were entirely covered by federal deposit
insurance or were secured by collateral held by the Authority’s agent in the Authority pursuant to
the Authority’s Depository Agreement with First National Bank. During the year, the FDIC took
control over First National Bank and its assets were assumed by Plains Capital Bank with no

interruption in bank operations.

13



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOB]LITY'AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013
NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments at fair value as of December 31, 2013 are presented in the following table:

Investment Maturities (in Years) at the end of December 31, 2013

Fair Value Less Than 1 1-2 2-3 3-4
TexStar $ 54,960,185 $ 54,960,185 $ - 3 - 3 -
$ 54,960,185 $ 54,960,185 § - $ - 3 -

Public Funds Investment Pools

Public funds investment pools in Texas (“Pbols”) are established under the authority of the
interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject to the
provisions of the Public Investment Act (the “Act”), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code.

In addition to other provisions of the Act designed to promote liquidity and safety of principal, the
Act requires Pools to: (1) have an advisory board composed of participants in the pool and other
persons who do not have a business relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool;
(2) maintain a continuous rating of no lower than AAA or AAAm or an equivalent rating by at least
one nationally recognized rating services; and (3) maintain the fair value of its underling investment
portfolio within one half of one percent of the values of its shares. '

The Authority’s investment pools are reported at an amount determined by the fair value per share
of the pool’s underlying portfolio, unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at
amortized cost. A 2a7-like pool is one which is not registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) as an investment company, but nevertheless has a policy that it will, and does,
operate in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.

TexSTAR is a public fund investment pool created pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, and the Act.

The Authority’s investment officers believe that the Authority has complied in all material respecfs
with the requirements of the Act and the Authority’s investment policies.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Interest rate risk may be mitigated by investing operating funds primarily in
shorter term securities, money market funds or similar investment pools and limiting the average

maturity of the portfolio.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will not fulfill its
obligation. As of December 31, 2013, the investments in the State’s investment pool was rated

AAAm by Standards and Poor’s.

14



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Authority investment holdings at December 31, 2013 were strictly confined to TexSTAR.
The investment policy is silent in the concentration of holdings in the various types of securities

and investments.
NOTE 3 - DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLES

Payables as of December 31, 2013 for the Authority are as follows:

Engineering Services $ 557,431
Legal Services 13,456
Administration Expenses 32,504

3603391

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets at year end totaled $38,658,308 and represented capitalized costs relating to
advance planning for the Loop Project. Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,
2013, was as follows:

Balance Balance
1/1/2013 Increases Decreases 12/31/2013
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in Progress $31,288,753 $ 7,357,196 $ - $38,645,949
Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Office Equipment 10,007 4,710 - 14,717
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Office Equipment 1,377 (981) - (2,358)
Total Capital Assets being depreciated (Net) 8,630 3,729 - 12,359
Total Capital Assets (Net) $31,297,383  $7,360,925 § - $38,658,308

Increase in construction in progress consists of the following:

Administrative $ 461,343
Consulting and engineering 4,859,479
Financial consulting fees 9,500
Interest expense 611,159
Bond issuance cost 1,274,134
Legal and professional 111,867
Other loop project 29,714

$ 735719

15



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Revenue bonds
The Authority issue a bond, for which it pledges revenues, derived from the vehicle registration

fee revenues, to pay debt service.

$61,600,000 refunding bond, series 2013 due in variotis $ 61,600,000

installments through 2043 with interest of 2% to 5.2%.
Bond premium ' 2,293,545
Total bonds payable $ 63.893.545

Debt service requirements on long-term debt at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Year Ended
December 31 Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 1,135000 $ 2,840,820 $ 3,975,820
2015 1,085,000 2,890,963 3,975,963
2016 - 1,105,000 2,869,263 3,974,263
2017 1,140,000 2,836,113 3,976,113
2018 1,175,000 2,801,913 3,976,913

2019-2023 6,565,000 13,305,163 19,870,163

2024-2028 8,280,000 11,595,313 19,875,313

2029-2033 10,515,000 9,356,174 19,871,174

2034-2038 13,390,000 6,483,350 19,873,350
2039-2043 17,210,000 2,665,250 19,875,250

$ 61,600,000 ' $57,644,321  §$ 119,244,321

The Authority and Hidalgo County authorized the pledge of the vehicle registration fee revenues
to secure payment of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Debt in a term not

exceeding 40 years.

The $325,248 sinking fund amount for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013 is recorded as
restricted assets. These funds are required by ordinance to be set aside to pay the bond debt.
These funds are managed by a Trustee and are currently invested in the TexSTAR.

Notes payable

The note payable to Hidalgo County was funded as a result of an Interlocal Agreement between
Hidalgo County and the Authority to loan funds to the Authority for the purpose of providing
initial operating funds for the Loop Project. The Agreement allows for additional funding for
operations if needed. The terms of the loan call for 8.25% annual interest with repayment from
the proceeds of the first available revenues received by the Authority from the Project.

The note payable to First National Bank (now Plains Capital Bank) was paid off in the year using
the 2013 Refunding Bond series.

16



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Long-term obligations outstanding at December 31, 2013 were as follows:

Beginning Ending

Balance : Balance  Due Within
1/1/2013 Increases Decreases 12/31/2013  One Year

Bonds Payable:
Refunding Bond Series 2013 $ - $61,600,000 $ - $61,600,000 $1,135,000
Prémium on Bonds - 2,299,934 6,389 2,293,545 -
Sub-Total Bonds Payable - 63,899,934 6.389 63,893,545 _1,135.000

Notes Payable:
First National Bank $11,906,325 $ - $11,906,325 $ - 3 -
Hidalgo County 200,000 - - 200,000 -
Sub-Total Notes Payable 12,106,325 - 11,906,325 200,000 -

Total Governmental Activities $12.106325 $63.899.934 $11,912714 $64.093.545 $1.135.000

NOTE 6 - CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

At December 31, 2013, the Authority had remaining construction commitments:

Project Authorization Expended Remaining
Program Management $ 5,252,808 $ 5,130,331 $ 122,476
Traffic Studies 11,883,906 2,732,196 9,151,710
Engineering/Surveying 1,460,605 834,343 626,262
Environmental 752,076 534,579 217,496
$ 10,117,945

NOTE 7 - ADJUSTMENT TO CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

Due to the implementation of GASB 65, as discussed in Note 1, most issuance costs for debt are
no longer capitalized and amortized but rather expensed as incurred. This statement, then,
requires the removal of deferred charges for issuance costs and reclassifies it as part of the
Construction work in progress in the amount of $112,421.

17



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH 365 AND IBTC
PROEJCTS— DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on activity and progress to date on SH 365, IBTC and the
Overweight Truck Corridor.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1.

10.

Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 24,
2014.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held February 24, 2014.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held February 24, 2014, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Monday, February
24, 2014, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, Fire Department Training Room, 3" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr,
Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Absent: Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP
Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

1. Presentation of Strategic Plan Update due to Value Engineering Recommendations for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project.
This item was deferred to the next Regular Board of Directors Meeting. No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
This item was deferred to the next Regular Board of Directors Meeting. No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — February 24, 2014 1



2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such
item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions
of the Open Public Meetings Act.)

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception
of Item 2C. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 22, 2014.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held January 22, 2014 as presented.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 15, 2014 to February 11, 2014.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 15, 2014 to February 11, 2014 as
presented.

C. Approval of Financial Report for November and December 2013.
No action was taken on this item.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to enter into Executive Session to consult with
the Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 3B, 3C and 3D under Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Burleson recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:40 pm. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:13 pm with no action taken on any of the items discussed in Executive Session
items.

A. Resolution 2014-08 — Approval to Scenario 3 of the Value Engineering Study Recommendations for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project and adoption of the 2014-2019 Strategic Plan.
No action was taken on this item.

B. Resolution 2014-09 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to Professional

Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for Program and Construction Management for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2014-09 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering for Program and Construction Management for the State Highway 365 and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2014-10 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to Professional Service Agreement with

Dannenbaum Engineering for Program Management for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects.
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2014-10 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 9 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for
Program Management for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects in the
amount of $10,340,781.60 for a revised maximum payable fee of $16,053,589.26. Motion carried. Director
Forrest Runnels voted No.

HCRMA Minutes — February 24, 2014 2



D. Resolution 2014-11 — Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2014-11 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to increase
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 9 to $16,053,589.26. Motion carried
unanimously.

E. Resolution 2014-12 — Approval of Supplemental Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins

North America to prepare a categorical exclusion document to obtain Texas Department of Transportation
approval for early right of way acquisition for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2014-12 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 8 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America to prepare a
categorical exclusion document to obtain Texas Department of Transportation approval for early right of
way acquisition for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $76,851.78. Motion
carried unanimously.

F. Resolution 2014-13 — Approval of Supplemental Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins

North America to prepare a categorical exclusion document to obtain Texas Department of Transportation
approval for early right of way acquisition for the State Highway 365 Project.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2014-13 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America to prepare a
categorical exclusion document to obtain Texas Department of Transportation approval for early right of
way acquisition for the State Highway 365 Project in the amount of $49,858.00. Motion carried
unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Report on proposed joint meeting with the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority to discuss the FM
1925 (Monte Cristo Road) Project from FM 491 to 169E.
Chairman Burleson reported on the proposed joint meeting with the Cameron County Regional Mobility
Authority to discuss the FM 1925 (Monte Cristo Road) Project from FM 491 to 169E, which will be held March
3, 2014, 5 pm at the Rio Grande Valley Partnership Office in Weslaco. No action taken.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Board of Directors.
No action taken.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Chairman Burleson recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:40 pm. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:13 pm with no action taken on any of the Executive Session items.

HCRMA Minutes — February 24, 2014 3



A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s
South Texas Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the local environmental clearance process for
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to intervention on the Cross Valley Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

D. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — February 24, 2014 4



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 3/11/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 3/19/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
FEBRUARY 12, 2014 THROUGH MARCH 11, 2014

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from February
12, 2014 to March 11, 2014.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 43,603.12
VRF Bond Account $863,052.00
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $906,655.62
Fund Balance after Expenses $53,658,443
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from February 12, 2014 to March 11, 2014 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: March 11, 2014

Re: Expense Report for the Period from February 12, 2014 to March 11, 2014

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on February 12, 2014 and ending on March
11, 2014.

Expenses for the General Account total $43,603.12 and for the VRF Bond Account total $863,052.50.
The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $906,655.62.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $906,655.62.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $53,658,443.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



EXPENSE REPORT

A HCRNMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

General Account - 280003536

March 19, 2014

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages

16200.000 City of McAllen 2/20/2014 Payroll 4 - 2/3/14-2/16/14 S 11,253.75

16200.000 City of McAllen 3/5/2014 Payroll 5 - 2/17/14-3/2/14 5 10,145.83

16200.000 City of McAllen
Dues & Subscriptions

16100.000 RGV Mobility Task Force 2/19/2014 MTF1408 - 2014 I-69 Dues S 8,625.00
Supplies

17140.000 Office Depot 2/21/2014 698949322001 S 196.43

17220.000 Verizon Wireless 2/26/2014 6999217355 - 12/7/13-1/06/14 S 51.65
Travel & Training

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 2/18/2014 2014000616 - February 2014 S 14,75

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 3/4/2014 2014000793 - 2/17/14-2/28/14 S 254.50

16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 3/10/2014 PUC of Texas - Austin 5 606.25
Rental Contractual

17150.000 City of Pharr 3/3/2014 HCO30314 - March 2014 S 1,000.00

17150.000 dahill 2/28/2014 125670 - service for 10/25/13 S 513.62

17151.000 dahill 2/27/2014 31577681 period: 2/22/14-3/12/14 S 905.35
Professional Services

16400.000 Advance Publishing Company 2/5/2014 4468 - February 2014 50Q ITS S 120.00

16400.000 Advance Publishing Company 2/5/2014 4467 - February 2014 RFP Legal Svc s 216.00

16400.000 Advance Publishing Company 2/12/2014 4478 - 2/14 Review Appraisal Svcs S 240.00

16400.000 Advance Publishing Company 3/5/2014 4510 - Construction Material Testing S 240.00

17120.000 Jerry Dale 3/1/2014 February Services S 4,750.00 ACH

17160.000 Pena Designs 03/05/014 21 - February Services S 150.00 ACH

17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt February Services S 850.00

17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 3/10/2014 21574762 S 318.66 ACH

17100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 3/10/2014 10541 - 1/7/14-2/28/14 $ 2,850.00 ACH

17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 3/11/2014 Visa - Closing 2/28/14 S 301.33

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130
Engineering Services

o

43,603.12

88101.000 L&G Engineering 2/28/2014 11324768 02/01/14-02/28/14 $ 159,445.58 ACH

88101.000 L&G Engineering 3/5/2014 11324764 02/01/14-02/28/14 $ 187,467.05 ACH

88101.000 S&B Infrastructure 3/4/2014 U1695.200-01 12/20/13-02/28/14 $ 110,055.34 ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 2/27/2014 20141825 01/22/14-01/31/14 $ 13,757.26 ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 2/27/2014 20141825-A 01/22/14-01/31/14 $ 8,000.00 ACH
Surveying Services

88101.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 2/21/2014 8547 01/15/14-02/14/14 5 108,000.00 ACH
Environmental

88100.000 Atkins

2/20/2014 1188071 01/01/14-0202/14 $

37,592.60 ACH

88200.000 Atkins

Legal Services

Program Management

87100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 3/10/2014 21574763 S 2,964.00 ACH
88000.000 Dannenbaum 3/10/2014 4652-01-28-XV 2/1/14-2/28/14 S 229,635.17 ACH
Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 3/7/2014 4856 S 4,763.00 ACH

Acquisition Services

Financial Services

First Southwest

* 87100.000 Smith Trostle & Huerta

| $ 861,680.00 i

3/4/2014 11352 2/13/14-2/28/14 §

1,372.50

Total ! 5 §ﬁ§,§5§.3§ I

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Date Approved

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

*PLAINSCAPITAL - VRF 2013 BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND (90008499)



[/J

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  February 20, 2014
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof §$

Clty of McAllen PAYROLL 4 (2014)

11,253.75 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  2/3/2014  through 2/16/2014
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,543.91
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 715.78
RE TMRS 633.71
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4.85
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 355.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: 3 11,253.75

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



N //

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  March 5, 2014

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  §

Clty of MCAHCH PAYROLL 5 (2014)

10,145.83 to the Finance Depariment. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 2/17/2014 through 3/212014
The following is a breakdown;
RA Salary 8,574.46
RB Qvertime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 641.63
RE TMRS 569.34
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4.90
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 355.50
Ri Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,145.83

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




Rio Grande Valley Mobility Task Force .
An Ad Hoc Committee of the Rio Grande Valley Partnership I nvoice
P.O. Box 1499 :

Date Invoice #

Weslaco, TX 78599

2/19/2014 | MTF1408

Bill To

Hidalgo County RMA
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

Terms
Net 30
Description Amount
2014 1-69 Dues 8,625.00
Total $8,625.00

Please make check payable to Rio Grande Valley Partnership.
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call Febe Zepeda at 956-968-3141

Rio Grande Valley
» Partnership

Rio Grande Valley Chamber of Commerce




& Office Depo, Inc ORIGINAL INVOICE T
lce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 45263.0813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
698949322001 $196.43 10of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 02/21/2014 Net 30 03/23/2014
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
IIIIII|||I|I|[||||l|l|tlIlliIIIII"III]IIIII]
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Jimenez, Florita HCRMA 698949322001 02/20/2014 02/21/2014
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / u/m QTy QTyY QTyYy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
536648 PAPER,COPY,0D,11X17,5CA, CA 2 2 0 58.990 117.98
99932992 536648
554144 REPORT COVER ,W/CLIP ,CLR EA 14 14 0 2.790 39.06
0OD554144 554144
986040 CVR,RPT,DURACLIP,60CAP,N EA 7 7 0 2.490 17.43
DBL221428 986040
215597 MOISTENER,FINGERTIP,ERGO EA 1 1 0 6.990 6.99
12134 215597
SUB-TOTAL 181.46
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 14.97
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 196.43

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery

CUSTOMER NAME

HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI

., DETACH HERE &

INVOICE DATE

INVOICE AMOUNT

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

PLEASE
SEND YOUR
CHECK TO:

02/21/2014 $196.43

084305705 b989493220014 00000019643 L 5

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER
8430570 698949322001
FLO
OFFICE DEPOT

PO BOX 88040
CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




\—" verizonwisiess
P 23

PO BOX 4001 Manage Your Account & View Your Usage Details Account Number Date Due
ACWORTH, GA 30101 My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com 423588019-00002  03/01/14
Address Changed? - go to vzw.com/changeaddress Invoice Number 6999217355
10024544 01 AT 0.403 **AUTO T9 0 3806 78577-485590 1 E CNTX0613 Ou;Ck Bi” Summary Jan 07 = FED 06
UTUTIL BT LTe B e U T Ty s e g o
FLOR KOLL Previous Balance (see back for details) $108.30
118 S CAGE BLVD
PHARR, TX 78577-4855 Payment — Thank You -$108.30
Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $50.00
Usage and Purchase Charges
Data $.00
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $.08
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $1.57
Total Current Charges $51.65

lt's A Great Time To Get A Free
Phone Total Charges Due by March 01, 2014 $51.65

We have the cool phones you and your
family love, and the all-inclusive plans
and network reliability you need. New
2-yr agmt req'd. Check out the deals at
vzw.com/free.

= ECEIVE FEB 20 2014

FEB 19 700 IT DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING

Pay from Wireless Pay on the Web ' } Questions:
#PMT (#768) My Verizon at www verizonwireless.com 1.800.922.0204 or "611 from your wireless

\—" verizonuircless Bill Date February 06, 2014
Account Number 423588019-00002
Invoice Number 6999217355
FLOR KOLL Total Amount Due by March 01, 2014
118 S CAGE BLVD

Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
PHARR, TX 78577-4855 Please return this remit slip with payment. $51 -65

$ :

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

/] Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

L99921735501042356801900002000005165000005L654



Inv #2014000616 INVOICE 2/18/2014

A-FAST DELIVERY, LI.C
P.O. Box 530402

Harlingen, TX 78553 A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST

Phone: (856) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax 1.D. 27-1584703

DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

01101110 .

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF

HCRMA
118 8 CAGE
PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 2/15/2014.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014003164 REGULAR 21312014 TS/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/3/2014 11:59 am Dropped Off: 2/3/2014 4:25 pm
2014004170 REGULAR 211212014  SG/VALERIE $8.25
From; SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACQ, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2M12/2014 1:58 pm Dropped Off; 2/12/2014 4:00 pm
Number of Jobs: 2 Total Charges: $14.75
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $14.75
HCRMA Invoice Page 1



Inv #2014000793

INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.C. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: {956} 425-3075
Tax {.D, 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 & CAGE

3/4/2014

01/0110.

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 3/1/2014.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014004563 REGULAR 21712014 TSIVALERIE $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78598
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/17/2014 11:25 am Dropped Off: 2/17/2014 12:40 pm
2014004622 REGULAR 2/18/2014  TSIFLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 785389
Released:  2/18/2014 8:01 am Dropped Off: 2/18/2014 10:45 am
2014004623 REGULAR 2/18/12014 TS/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  2/18/2014 8:02 am Dropped Off. 2/18/2014 10:27 am
2014004625 REGULAR 21812014 TSIFL.OR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/18/2014 8:02 am Eropped Off: 2/18/2014 10:20 am
2014004626 REGULAR 211812014 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 § CAGE 4TH FLLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  2/18/2014 8:03 am Dropped Off; 2/18/2014 10:15 am
2014004627 REGULAR 2/18/2014  TSIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 2/18/2014 8:03 am Dropped Off: 2/18/2014 11:17 am
2014004635 REGULAR 2M18/2014 TSIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 5 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 2/18/2014 8:28 am Dropped Off: 2/18/2014 9:05 am
2014004855 REGULAR 2/20/2014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: ElIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 2/20/2014 7:30 am Dropped Off; 2/20/2014 8:11 am
2014004856 REGULAR 2/20/2014 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 2/20/2014 7:30 am Dropped Off: 2/20/2014 9:42 am

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1




Inv #2014000793

INVOICE

3/4/2014

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014004857 REGULAR 2/19/2014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 6221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Reieased: 2119/2014 2:46 pm Dropped Off: 2/18/2014 4:49 pm
2014004858 REGULAR 2/19/2014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/19/2014 2:46 pm Dropped Off; 2/15/2014 4:26 pm
2014004859 REGULAR 2{19/2014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 2/19/2014 2:47 pm Dropped Off: 2/19/2014 4:39 pm
2014004860 REGULAR 2M19/2014 SGIFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  2/19/2014 2:47 pm Dropped Off: 2/19/2014 4:32 pm
2014005075 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  2/21/2014 8:40 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 1:55 pm
2014005076 REGULAR 212112014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Te: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released:  2/21/2014 8:40 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 1:00 pm ‘
2014005077 REGULAR 2{121/2014 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 2/21/2014 8:41 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 1:20 pm
2014005078 REGULAR 212112014 SGIFLLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - FHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN QAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78538
Released: 2/21/12014 8:41 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 12:55 pm
2014005079 REGULAR 212112014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 § CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released:  2/21/2014 8:41 am Dropped Off; 2/21/2014 1:35 pm
2014005080 REGULAR 2/2112014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/21/2014 8:41 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 12:10 pm
2014005081 REGULAR 212112014 SGIFLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/21/2014 8:42 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 12;25 pm
2014005082 REGULAR 212112014 SG/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 212112014 8:42 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 2:25 pm
2014005083 REGULAR 2/2112014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/21/2014 8:42 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 12:05 pm
2014005084 REGULAR 212112014 SG/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 800 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 212112014 8:42 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 9:55 am

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Inv #2014000793 INVOICE 3/4/2014
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date = Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014005085 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  2/21/2014 8:43 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 10:10 am
2014005086 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released:  2/21/2014 8:43 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 11:35 am
2014005087 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  2/21/2014 8:43 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 11:40 am
2014005088 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SG/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DENNIS BURLESON - 1504 DONS DR - MISSION, TX 78501
Released: 2/21/2014 8:43 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 11:15 am
2014005089 REGULAR 2/21/2014 SG/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 2/21/2014 8:44 am Dropped Off: 2/21/2014 2:55 pm
2014005520 REGULAR 2/26/2014 TS/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 2/26/2014 10:27 am Dropped Off: 2/26/2014 12:57 pm
2014005553 REGULAR 2/26/2014  TS/BERNICE $7.50
From: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/26/2014 1:31 pm Dropped Off: 2/26/2014 4:10 pm
2014005815 REGULAR 2/28/2014 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/28/2014 9:43 am Dropped Off: 2/28/2014 10:55 am
2014005816 REGULAR 2/28/2014 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  2/28/2014 9:43 am Dropped Off: 2/28/2014 11:22 am
2014005846 EXCLUSIVE 2/28/2014 TS/VALERIE $29.50
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 2/28/2014 10:58 am Dropped Off: 2/28/2014 11:54 am
2014005873 REGULAR 2/28/2014 TS/FLOR $6.50
Frorm: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 2/28/2014 1:15 pm Dropped Off: 2/28/2014 2:10 pm
Total Charges: $254 50

Number of Jobs: 34 (7;2{”/7(//} V///E/ /05,50 ol wle o633

HCRMA Invoice

Total Credits:
Amount Due:

LOM 0009 /ﬂﬂp& St o

Page 3



800Z/10/40 29y AVIH INIW.LYVJAd A9 AFA0HddV _agva, YATIAVYL 40 TUNLYNDIS ALvad
pljei/e - ] i ;
7 7 Aﬂd\ C
421729 IDAITMONN AW 40 LSAE GHL OL ALITdN0D ANV LOHYYO0D ‘INYL 79V SINTWHIV.LLY THL ANV QI NNOWY AHL ‘LNAWALY.LS SIHL LYHL AdLLYAD [
wd0:9 [¥1/9/¢€ Wd 00:€ ¥1/S/€
JUIL], aed QUILJ, aye( auL], aeq auiry, ae(
T# diiy rwinjay T# diiL s jaedaqg T# diaL uanay T# dui : jredaqg
G§Z2'909% 1V.LO.L
s[eloL-qns
000 SS90
000 S50
000 SS°0
000 S50
000 SS°0
000 S50
00°0% 000 S50
08°00%% 00'TL S8'6S1 96691 Gs0 60¢ 000'00991 dIeyd 03 upsny woly winay| $1/90/£0
ST'S0e$ 0G'S€ 86691 Sg0 60¢ 000°00991 duireay sexa, Jo D 1oj unsny o3 Lreyd wodd| $1/50/€0
TVLOL WHd HAHL
/xvimson | TALOM | v =104, orey SOl hwmmw . NOILLAIM)SAd TIAVHL aLva
P e — e
_LEEIEImo E- N H_ ]
¥1/90/€0 Surpuy
POLIBA
T o8egd PT/S0/€0 BumumBeg Gy L§ HAI ZansLIpoy Jejid HIWVN
potiag

podA] 9( SNl LI 910N

110day asuadxy [pAeI],
Aoy ANiqo [euoiday L1uno) oSepiy



WAIJ 33 SYALIVNO
*SIUN0MNY Afqng Jo sajjonpdumio)) SexXaE ) wrogy § = $ ¥ SYALAVNO
«TB3 X [BISL] JUDLIND 10] 5038 SUISpory puv (BaIAl 91BIS-O-INQ,, 1v.LOL

) Jo asn £q poyndwoed aq 0] MY NGEMO[|V = §

W el SYFLIVIO diva
d0 #
_ WHIA 4dd STYTIN ALVIS-10-1N0O
NEIA ¥ad SYALIVNO
. ~ . SYILAVID
V9 Wd 9 059018 = cLLl X 9 TVLOL
00 1L S SLLTS ¥ ¥ ¥1/9/€
0s'¢e g CLLT S s 4 v1/5/€
SYALIVND q4Lvd
WV i A0 #
WHIA ¥Ad STVHW FLVISNI |
SHXV.L ONIDAOT kY
{SAXVI 10X (SAXVL "TOXH)
ALVE ONIDUOT TV.LOL ALVH ONIDAOT TVLOL
FEQT/PT/E
FI0T/ET/E
(suoneinduios [e1apsy ey Buispo jo are (Aep jod ¢8% 212y Buidpor [enpoy SuBpot Jo sy
9)8)S JO-N0 U0 paseq) BurspoT [enioy Pa20xe 0] jou) )
aey ' #1ey SuISpo]
BuiSpor] ojqesmquusy Jjgesmquirey
_ ALVLS-30-1N10 | ALV.LS-NI

sexa, §o AmA s1gnd — ZINOTIAOY BV 1Id
SNOILVLAdWOD HDNIDAOT



Hoiidainn‘

03-06-14
Pilar Rodriguez Folio No. : Room No. 621
1614 N Armagoza A/R Number : Arrival 03-05-14
Edinburg TX 78541 Group Code : Departure 03-06-14
us Company . Hildago Colony Reginal Billing Conf.No. : 64805650
Membership No. : PC 299978974 Rate Code : IGBBB
Invoice No. : Page No. 1 of1
Date Description Charges Credits
03-05-14 *Accommodation 139.00
03-05-14  State Occupancy Tax 8.34
03-05-14  City Occupancy Tax 12.51
03-06-14 Visa 159.85
Thank you for staying at the Holiday Inn Austin. Qualifying points for this stay will Total 150.85 159.85

automatically be credited to your account. To make additional reservations onling, update

your account information or view your statement please visit www. priorityclub.com. We
look forward to welcoming you back soon. Balance 0.00

Guest Signature: .
| have received the goods and / or services in the amount shown heron. | agree that my liablity for this bill is not waived and agree to be held
personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If
a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obiigations set forth in the cardholder’s agreement with the issuer.

Holiday Inn Midtown
6009 Middle Fiskville Road
Austin, TX 78752
Telephone: (512) 451-5757 Fax: {512) 467-7644




P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

P Pharr

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

DATE: MARCH 3, 2014

INVOICE

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK You!

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 03/15/14 HC030314
QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
1 Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- March 2014 $ 1,000.00 ) 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | $  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | $  1,000.00




Service Numbers
Austin (512} 835-2100
San Antonio  (210) 805-0499

Main
Phone (210) 805-8200
Fax {210) 805-9783
A Xerox Company
PAGE 1
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
[ .STATEMENTDATE_':_E i __cUsTbMEﬁ_No_;;-" PHONE e R

1 02/287140

205442 . 956-402-4762

DATE . INVOICE NO:

10/25/13 125670 ARREARS MA BILLING 901.32
01/29/14 125670 ARREARS MA BILLING
01/31/14 125670 ARREARS MA BILLING

Your account is seriously past due. Please contact us immediately.
You may contact us at AcctsRec@dahill . com

CURRENT 31 - 60 61 — 90 91 -OVER LATE CHG |ACCUMULATEDLATE CHARGES
TOTAL

513.62 AMOUNT 513.62
DUE

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL

DAHILL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY P OBOX 314
118 8 CAGE SAN ANTONIO TX
PHARR TX 78577

78292-0314




DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 472 Invoice Date:  2/27/2014 Due Date: 4/15/2014

Invoice Number: 31577681 - 5

Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill | $905.35
Attn: Copier Program Division ’
PO Box 69

Hildalgo County Regional Mobility Authorit _
Accounts Paysble Y Manhattan, kS 66505-0069 1 ID# 58-2481442

118 5. Cage Blvd. Phone: 1-877-291-7786
Pharr, TX 78577 Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606

Equipment Installed At I Lease Term PO Number
|
118 S, Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577 ‘ 48  {In Months) N/A

Lease Description: Payment Number: 5 of 48 Payment Descriptio
" Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount fTotal Payment
| 2/22/2004 —  3/21/2014 $905.35 Due: »905.35
Copier Information: InstallDate:  10/22/2013

Serial Number Model Number Copier Location

XPN547768 Xerox XC570

Total Payment Due: $905.35

Remit Payments to:

Dahill Attn: CoPicr Frogram Division FOBoxéy Manhattan, K.S 66505-0069

[ THANKYOUFORYQURPROVPTPAYMENT |




// ADVANCE PUBLISHING
COMPANY

02-05-14
Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036

Affiliated Papers: Please Remit To:
ADYANCE NEWS.JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISEING CO.

217 W. Park Ave.

Pharr, TX 78577

P T

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

INVOICE: 4468

Description Amount

LEGAL NOTICE

SOQ - ITS & Toll Integrator Services - 2014 $120.00

Published on February 5, 2014

Entire Amount Payable on Receipt
1% per month interest charged on past-due balances.
85 Service Charge placed on balances outstanding 60 days or over



// ADVANCE PUBLISHING
COMPANY

02-05-14

Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036

Affiliated Papers: Please Remit To:
ADVANCE NEWS JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISHING CO.
217 W. Park Ave.
Pharr, TX 78577
l_ ]
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

INVOICE: 4467

Description Amount

LEGAL NOTICE

RFP - Legal Services - HCRMA - 2014 $216.00

Published on Jan, 22 & Feb. 5, 2014

Entire Amount Payable on Receipt
1%:% per month interest charged on past-due balances.
§5 Service Charge placed on balances outstanding 60 days or over.



// ADVANCE PUBLISHING
COMPANY

02-12-14
Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036

Affiliated Papers: Please Remit To;
ADVANCE NEWS JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISHING CO.

217 W. Park Ave.

Pharr, TX 78577

M 1

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

INVOICE: 4478

Description Amount

LEGAL NOTICE

SOQ - Review Appraisal Services - HCRMA - 2014 3240.00

Published on Jan. 29 & Feb. 12, 2014

Entire Amount Payable on Receipt
1% per month interest charged on pasi-due balances.
35 Service Charge placed on balances outsianding 60 days or over.



// ADVANCE PUBLISHING
COMPANY

03-05-14
Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036
Affiliated Papers; Please Remit To:
ADVANCE NEWS JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISHING CO.

217 W. Park Ave.
Pharr, TX 78577

[ ]
Hidalgoe County Regional Mobility Authority

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

INVOICE: 4510

Description Amount

LEGAL NOTICE

SOQ - Construction Material Testing Services - 2014 3240.00

Published on Feb. 19 & March 5, 2014

Entire Amonnt Payable on Receipt
11226 per month interest charged on past-due balances.
85 Service Charge placed on balances outstanding 60 days or over.



Pefa Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone {956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

INVOICE

Invoice #21
Date: March 5, 2014

TO: FOR:
Hidalgo County Regional Mohility Authority Website Maintenance
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
SERVICES AMOUNT
February 1-28, 2014
10 hours totat for website maintenance $150.00
— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Pefia Designs
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Peiia

{(956)655-9790

penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




Bracewell & Giuliani LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. O, Box 8486566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX 1D 74-1024827

Page |
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA March 10,2014
Pilar Rodriguez Invoice; 21574762
118 8. Cage Bivd, 4th Floor B/A: 04996
Pharr, Texas 78577
Our Matter #:  035858.000003 For Services Through February 28, 2014
General Counsel - Administrative
Total Fees for Professicnal Services $0.00
Cosls
Amount
Travel Expenditures
02/27/14 Travel Expenditures 528219 Travel to and from Pharr to attend 318.66
HCRMA Board Meeting
COSES 1omerorevessssesssssssesesesessassaceressessetsisssassessresssessassssssssssessssssonsessecraressisssrssssssansassssssnssenssed | 8-60
$ 318,66

Total Current Billing for this Matter

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS




Law Office of Daniel G. Rios

Invoice submitted to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
¢fo Pitar Rodriguez

P.O. Box 1766

Phatr, Texas 78577

March 10, 2014

In Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT
Invoice #10541

Professional Services

For professional services renderad

Previous balance

Accounts receivable transactions
12/19/2013 Payment - Thank You

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hrs/Rate Amount
11.40 $2,850.00
$925.00

($925.00)

$2,850.00



¥T0Z/TT/E
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy 'd

:Aq paiedaig
DETOTLOSOTO # JUN0J2Y UOIINIISUO) Puog ETOZ YA
ajeq \ JuawAeq 1oy panosddy
oz [/t = 7

17'588'6TL'ES JO JUNOWE BY] Ul SIE HS 10} 378Sd [eul 3ptnoid 03 ETOT ‘8T 12qwaaQ panoidde sem E4YM

'98"€77 ‘8BTS 4O UNoWe 3y} ui sinoAe| a8pg JpEI SN @pinead 031 ETOZ ‘0T J2qUIaAON pancidde sem Z#yMm

'syuawalinbas Suiniodas 3ga pue spwi) 3r8foad asiaal 01 Z€ TOT'STE'GS 40 JUNOWE 3Y3 03 ZTOZ ‘TZ JUWBAON UO pasiaal 334 a|qeded wnuwixely

*£8'€68'0TES 40 UNOLWIE 3Y) U| IJUBIES|D [BJUBWUCIAUS JO Hed se 9TOT N4 01 96€ I wol Suupauiua Aeuiwnaid papinoad 0} 7107 ‘8T 4290120 panoidde Ty 01 T#ddng
‘Alaandadsal £9'££8'866$ PUB £b'7HS/88GS 40 JUnowe ay} ut TTOZ 'TT |udy uo panoidde pue papieme T#yA pue a3} ajqeded wnwixey 910N 4

wawdhed 10} panoiddy Junowy
€9°ZT6'IVES

98'v6b'879°ES SEOPE'689TS SO'L9¥'L8TS  85'SPY'6STS TTTPE'LTE'SS
€Z'T09'VZY'ES 8BS ¥8T'S6TS S0'L9%£8TS £5°LT8'LOTS 18'G88'6TLES EHYM
85'ETS'S8S  BTOTL'ZOZS 85'SPY'65TS  95°00S'STS  vT'v9L'LTS 98'€7T'88TS THYM
0T'¥80'vZS  £9'608'98CS S6°T9T'0ZS STTSP'LS €S0ET'9TS  /8'E6B'0TES  THYM Taddns
S8'S6T'V6S  T8TYS'V06S 0T'ESE'E9S LO'BLE'PYS  OP'STL'EVS  L9°LEB'866S THYM

unowy
3auejeg pa|lig [e30L y10Z/S/€ v102/82/2 ¥10Z/5/T €T0Z/¥/¢T  ET0Z/0E/9  ETOZ/OE/S  ET0Z/OE/v WA\ panouddy
vm ¥m ale(q J10AU|

SP'OBT'PTES  60°TSG'S66S vSTEL'GOE'TS
€6°LT8°L9S  VE'S9D'EVLS  YEOTT'ETS 88'79¥'ST1S 6L°TOT'ETS £8'8TL0VS 8V'6¥5'85S  79TT0TOTS [9°668'0TES  T#YM T#ddng
TSTSE'IVZS  ST'S8K'TSLS TYLEL'LES  98'TTITHS Z0'8PP'SES  ZS'00Z'TES EETVTLYS PLVER'PTTS  9P'€90'80TS  9E'TZ6'0TTS  E9EVOVITS  E90LL'TITS  L9°LEB'B66S THYM

unowy
asuejeg paliig [eloL £T0Z/TE/E £102/8¢/t €T0Z/TE/T  CT0Z/TE/CT  TI0T/0E/IT  TT0Z/TE/0T  ZT0Z/E/0T 2102/%/6 2102/1/8 roe/s/L 2102/5¢/S ¥M panoiddy
M M 31eQ II0AU|

AYYWINNS LNTFNAVA
ALIMOHLNY ALIIFOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH

TT'092'£65%

YA panoidde snuiw 93) wnwixey

23y a|qeded wnwixeW , ZE'TOT'STE'SS
Peoy ||0J2 03 9TOT N4 - T WaWES 59¢ HS - Suiaauidul 9731



1032311Q RAIINIBX]
zan3upoy Jejid
21eq ” juawdhed 10} panosddy

b0z [21e m\ Al\\

juawdeq 10} panosddy junowy

€€'TOES
TLOPE'TS £€'T0ES 6E'570'7S 3ug Alyauow
aleg 01
ped [e3o) ¥102/87/T ¥T0Z/TE/T a1eq Suisop)

JUIWIILIS PIe) HPaL)

YOS HHHH H8 BHEH JUNOIDY
1103 *3 40]4 - 13p|aypLed pazuoyInY
BSIA - jueg [euoneN 1sii4
AUYININNS LNIWAV ¥T0Z
ALIMOHLNY ALMIAON T¥NOIDIE ALNNOI 091VaIH



HCRMA v ’
" . Account Number: 55 #HEAE #HHHE 0364
PlalnsCapltalBank.m Closing Date: 02/28/14
; Credit Limit: $7,500.00
Available Credit: $5,122.77
Cash Advance Limit: $3,700.00 ) 4 106¥9
Cash Advance Available: $3, 700. DD Aleored
_ Account Inquiries - © | AccountSummary. - .. 3 3le
Customer Serwce (866) 809~8409 Previous Balance $ 2,045.39
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412  Purchases + 301.33 Car =8
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
; ; - ; Special + 0.00 Available
| :
e I | G
PO BOX 30495 Payments - 0.00
TAMPA , FL 33630-3495 Other Debits + 1.20 ? e
To pay on-line: Finance Charges + 29.31 av Ne !
www.webfnb.com NEW BALANCE = ‘/
E:Ol 33 -
g Total Mlmmum Payment Due $186 39 'g‘“'ml“m ’;" aW“E“t $ ;g gg
\ < ver limit / Fees 5
= Payment Due Date 03/25/14 Past Due Amount $ 62.00

Mail Payments to: PLAINSCAPITAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021

TimporantNens e T R =T
SCOREMORE BONUS POINTS TH:'S YEAR”" YOUR RE WARDS CARD GNES YOU MORE BONUS POINTS ZX 3X ax OR
MORE - THROUGH OUR SCOREMORE MALL. SCOREMORE IS A FEATURE OF SCORECARD REWARDS THAT ALLOWS
YOU TO EARN ADDITIONAL BONUS POINTS AT PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN STORES. VISIT
WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!

OUR RECORDS INDICATE THAT A PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED AS OF THIS STATEMENT DATE. THEREFORE,
YOUR ACCOUNT IS CURRENTLY PAST DUE. IN ORDER TO AVOID CANCELLATION OF YOUR CREDIT CARD PLEASE PAY
TOTAL MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE. LATE PAYMENTS, MISSED PAYMENTS, OR OTHER DEFAULTS MAY BE REFLECTED IN
YOUR CREDIT REPORT.

- Account Activity Since Your Last Statement =~ S B e
Trans Date | Post Date | PlanName | Reference Number | Description | Amount 3

02/06 02/07 BUS003 74247284037820124709995  DOMAIN REGISTRY OF AME MARKHAM ON $ 60.00 v
02117 02118 BUS003 24692164048000813518686  VZWRLSS*PREPAID PYMNT 888-284-6804 CA 20.00
0219 02/20 BUS003 24164074050091007876092  TARGET 00008243 MCALLEN TX 19.47 \/
02119 02/20 BUSO003 24164074050418204861694  USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX 49.00 ~/
0219 021 BUS003 24164074051868062950006 DOLRTREE 2245 00022459 PHARR TX 9.74 /
02119 02/21 BUS003 24445004051100369486502  PARTY CITY #440 MCALLEN TX 39.39
02119 0221 BUSO003 24445744051100369486685  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 2163 <
02119 02721 BUS003 24445744051100369486768  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 627 /
0220 02/23 BUS003 24445744052100375649283  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN 7583 ~
Payments, Adjustments and Others :
02/06 02/07 BUS003 74247284037820124709995  INTERNATIONAL TRANS FEE I " 1.20
3 / l z./ 4
PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY -

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK [ Account Number |

PO BOX 2049 m HHHHE HHEEE #HEHE 0364

EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 PlainsCapitalBank.

Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

e oo BT E T T B otal Minimums|  Fpo ottt s

Glevingbeia] [NewPalepsey |l paymentoussi] LERTSNENSERE _
02/28/14 §2:377.23 $186.39 03/25/14 $ -

ST | I
FLOR E KOLL == MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA =
PO BOX 1766 =3 imimirmirm i imr e imae i
PHARR TX 78577-1633 = PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
= PO BOX 31021

1 PP 1 Y Y Y Y YY1 YL PP L PP P L Y v 1 TAMPA FL 33631-3021

2l 4447 3L00 000 O3b4 DODL&L39 DO237723 H



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

Contractor L&G Engineering

Project/WA SH 365/Seg1/WA2

Invoice # 11324768

Amount §16044558- ¢ 159 445.58 I<.
Date Sent 03/05/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: | |Approval | IDisapproval

Comments (if any):

/p provio
For

7747 Men?
[ :, J 2
;" 3 / 12 / 201¢
A
2 Sy
Louis Jones/HfIRMA Program Manager Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



\ |
AA

L &G Engineering

N -~
\\< \ M
¥ arch 4, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
Attn: Mr. Louis Jones, P.E, — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577 /
RE: Work Authorizatio SH365 Segment #1 (Floodway) - Invoice #11324768

Dear Mr. Jones,

Transportation Consultants

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for the services rendered during this billing period

on the subject referenced project.
electronically uploaded to the PM’s FTP site in a folder named “L&G Upload 3-5-14".

The following is attached:
» L & G's Invoice #11324768
» CD w/ Electronic Files of:
» (1)—L&G Engineering (L&G) — (Prime Consultant)
% Progress Report & Invoice #11324768

The below referenced work product deliverables have been

< FC170.01 — Bridge Layouts & Typical Sections (Floodway Mainlanes Phase [ & Ultimate)

» (2)-SUB - B2Z Engineering, LLC (B27)
%+ Progress Report & Invoice #1874

% FC170.01 — Bridge Layouts & Typical Sections (Floodway Mainlanes 23" St. & Ramps)

» (3)-SUB - L&G Engineering Laboratory. LLC (L&G Lab)

% Progress Report & Invoice #7911
% Task 10 — Geotechnical Field, Lab & Eng
v Final Boring Logs

-,

TASK

%
COMPL

(1)—FC 170.01 (Sub-Task 170.01.01) — Bridge Layouts (ML) (Phase I & Ultimate) L&G

90.0%

Updated — This structure is being proposed as a 29 span prestressed concrete super
structure (Tx54 Girders) at varying skews to accommodate flow from the IBWC Pilot
channel. The overall length of the bridge is 3,453 ft. with a proposed width of 56ft.
overall for Phase I and 118ft. overall for the Ultimate. Based on field survey, the
centerline alignment of SH 365 has been finalized and used for developing the ML
Bridge Layouts (Phase 1 & Ultimate Config.). Typical Sections for eachof the two
phases of construction (Phase I & Ultimate) have also been developed. /

(2)— FC 170.01 (Sub-Task 170.01.01) —Bridge Layouts (ML-23", Ramps) (SUB) B2Z

90.1%

Updated — See Progress Report & Invoice #1874 from B2Z for a detailed explanation
of the work that has been completed by the Sub-Consultant during this billing period.

v/

2100 W. Expressway 83 » Mercedes, TX 78570 « Office (956) 565-9813 « Fax (956) 565-9018
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9 » Mission, TX 78572 « Office (956) 585-1909 « Fax (956) 585-1927




Page 2

(3) — Special Services — Task 10 — Geotechnical Laboratory Tests (SUB) AT | 1128:{()3 62.5%

Updated — See Progress Report & Invoice #7905 from L&G Lab for a detailed
explanation of the work that has been completed during this billing period.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or would like clarification on any aspect of the
project, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-1909.

Sincerely,
Mm
Behrooz Badiozzamani, IREX_/

Executive VP / Project Manager



L &G Consulting Engineers Inc INVOICE#: 11324768
2100 W. Expressway 83 INVOICE DATE: 2/28/2014
Mercedes, TX 78570

(956)565-9813 Fax (956)565-9018

BILL TO: JOB: 120302
Hidalgo County RMA SH365/TCC - Segment #1
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor WA#2

Pharr, TX 78577

PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL % BALANCE
DESCRIPTION CONTRACT APPLICATIONS COMPLETED COMPLETED COMPL TO FINISH
Engineering services for this billing period.
Task 10- SUB-Geatechnical Laboratory ~ 188,454 .32 20.508.18 97.,208.34 137.716.52 62.5 :/// 70.737.80
FC170.01- Bridge Layouts and Detail D¢ 57,953.01 17.618.42 34.559.18 52,177.60 90.0 5.775.41
FC170.01- SUB-Bridge Layouts and Deta 35.435.90 5,138.10 27.678.06 372.816.16 95.1 v 3.619.74
Direct Expenses 180.00 0.00 0.9 180.00
TOTALS: ) 283.023.23 43,264.70 159.445 .58 202.710.28 71.6 80,312.95
ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM H 283.023.23
CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDER $ 0.00
CONTRACT SUM TO DATE 3 283.023.22
TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE $ 202.710.28
@ LESS PREVIOUS INVOICES $ 43,.264.70
PROJECT MANAGER'S SIG CURRENT PAYMENT DUE




JLVEH-H9d 01/7]

XB,

Jrews

.Emo auol meUsIg 193130 uoster] 3gdy/ [eyyo Auedwo)) - swrep juLl
ht \m T €186 -59< (956) Wrowk -59) MWL UL "D B[oSLE
OA0qE PRSI sULLY 2y} 0) pled SIUNOWE Y JO JUIUIEFS JIILI0D PUE IN) B S1 2404 Y3 Jey) AJ13190 AQaaay |
YO Auoyny AIIqoy [euoiSay Ajunon) 03[epIY — 3210AU] Yyism Ado)) |

-SMO[[O] SB PIRAVIO] PUR "S/0D.41100qNs 110 L0 *Paniugns SOIOAUL/IBUNSI [IBD YILM 1I0dOY JUSWISSISSY SSIT01] IO [[1.

PL619ES 91'918°¢$ 90°8L9°LTS %90 06°SEF9E § ABpLyg BuueduIsuy 77 A
Burureway ajeq oL POLId Siy . Junowy Junowy siopiaoad-qng 3gq v N/A
2durieg JowlU0IgNS PIE] Junowy Pled junowy | 30unu0) (€101, %, | 19piaoid-qns [e30L | yaop jo K1032187 puE (poynsa) ada
44 JY) piaodg g

SapraoLd-gng sapun auy wl Y2 U0 VYN, Butond &g aporpun 2s0a]d ‘UOUD2LIOYIND Y10M SIYT 10 pasn aan siapiaosd-gns ou puv parfiar) Fdd LON $1 1ap1aodg 2wy Ji
£TET0ERT S unowry uonezZLIOYIMY Io A C 'ON Uonezuomny yIom

CEI0I°CI6°S § unowry 10enuo)) [e1o ] "OU] SISdUIBUY SUNNSUo,) D] HIOPIAOL] Ul

$ SIUAWIBY [Buatws[ddng 1venuo)) pasoiddy

—_—

C10T/+0/S0 uonndaxy 198NU0Y) JO AR(]

CLTI0I°ST6°S$ Junowry 1oenuo)) [ewsuQ
BILYTEIT #9d10au] /70 LA/ OI) jo quow 10§ 110doy JULWISSISSY SSIF0]
$PEHUOT papuny A[[e19pa ] 10] waysAg SuLI0jIUOJA] 19PIA0Id-qng

€-H 1I1gIHX3

*# 19B1U0))




D4/_ENGINEERING

March 4, 2014

Mr. Jacinto Garza, P.E.

Attn: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., C.F.M.
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc.

2100 W. Expressway 83

Mercedes, Texas 78570

RE: 90% Submittal ~ Bridge Layout Development for SH365 at IBWC Floodway Crossing

Dear Mr. Garza,
Attached for your approval is our invoice #1874 for the services rendered on the subject

referenced project. My staff has been working directly with your team of designers in
developing the 90% Bridge Layouts for the following structures:

» SH 365 Mainlanes over SP 115 (23rd. St)

o Phase I (Sheet 8 of 9 and Sheet 9 of 9)

o Ultimate (Sheet 8 of 9 and Sheet 9 of 9)
» SH 365 Off Ramp at Main Floodway & SP 115 (23rd. St)
» SH 365 On Ramp at Main Floodway & SP 115 (23rd. St)

I have uploaded all of the work product deliverables to the L&G FTP Site for your further
coordination with the HCRMA.

I would also like to point out that as per our sub-consultant contract; my staff has assisted in the
effort to “Manage Bridge Layout Development for SH 365 Mainlanes over Floodway” directly
with your team of roadway and bridge designers for both the Phase I and Ultimate

configurations.

Please advise if any additional documentation is required to process this invoice and should you
have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 618-0624.

Sincerely,

il
Nicholus Mufi

Vice President

@.0. Box 2724, McAllen Tx, 78502
www.B2ZEng.com



MeAICEIR SN Invoice
Date Invoice #
3/4/2014 T3

P.O. Box 2724
McAllen, TX. 78502
(956) 618-0624

Please send remittance with copy of invoice to:
Attn: Mr. Nicholus Mufioz

P.O. Box 2724

McAllen, Tx. 78502

Bill To: L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc Project Info:
2100 W. Expressway 83 HCRMA - SH365 Bridge Layouts (Floodway)
Mercedes, Tx. 78570 JOB: 130202

Develop Bridge Layouts for SH365 Mainlaines at SP115, Off Ramp, and On Ramp at Floodway

Description Contract Amount X % Complete Current Amount Due
Bridge Layout Development $36,435.90 90.1% $27,678.06
Previously Invoiced $5,138.10
Billing Period 12/3/13 - 3/4/14
Personnel Hours
Senior Project Mgr 10
Senior Engineer 2
Project Engineer 10
Design Engineer 76
Senior Engineering Tech 112
Engineering Tech 64
Admin/Clerical 41
Total Hours 315 Total $27,678.06 /

-

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $27,678.06

Z //?z?

Nicholus I. Mufioz <
Vice President




L &( Engineering Laboratory

Construction Material Testing
Geotechnical Engineering

March 3, 2014

Mr. Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.E.

Exec. VP/Project Manager - L&G Engineering

2100 W. Expressway 83 /
Mercedes, Texas 78570

—

H 365 Floodway Bridge & Lev

RE: Geotechnical Drilling, Testing, & Engineering fo

Dear Mr. Badiozzamani,

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for the services rendered this billing period on the
subject referenced project.

The following is attached:
o L&G Laboratory Invoice #7911
e DBoring Logs

e e R R N T S b i o

Update — L&G Engineering Laboratory has completed drilling, sampling and testing
all of the required Structure and Levee borings on this project. (See attached logs)

you have any questions regarding this submittal or would like clarification on any aspect of the
. please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 565-0760.

General Manager
L&G Engineering Laboratory, LL.C

2100 W. Expressway 83 ¢ Mercedes, TX 78570 * Office: (956) 565-0760 * Fax: (956) 565-6746
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9 * Mission, TX 78572 « Office: (956) 583-7117 = Fax: (956) 583-7116



g > L & G Engineering Laboratory, LLC Invoice
2100 W. Expressway 83
Mercedes, Texas 78570 Date 2/28/2014
e (956) 565-0760 * Fax (956) 565-6746 T 2011

Bill To Ship To

L&G Engineering
2100 W. Exp 83
Mercedes, Tx 78570

SH 365 Floodway Bridge & Levee
WA #2
Geotechnical Enginecring Services

A

/
Job # Due Dat
o {\]y- ue Date

GL13029 3/10/2014
Item Description Contract Amt Prior Amt Curr % Total % Amount
d

10208 Foundation Studies 75,038.92 4,298.48 0.00% 5.73% \// 0.00
10209 Foundation Mtls. Testing 113,415.40 16,209.70 85.71% 100.00% v 97,208.34
Total $97.208.34
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $97.208.34

Highway / Givil « Structural / Bridge « Environmental « Construction Material Testing



Analy Diaz

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Louis Jones

Cc: Eric Davila; Analy Diaz; Cynthia Luera

Subject: HCRMA Invoicing - L&G Invs 11324764 and 11324768

Attachments: LG 11324764 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf; LG 11324768 Payment

Recommendation Form.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Louis,

Please review and make payment recommendation.

Thank you,

Flor E. Koll

Program Administrator
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc.: (956) 402-4762
Cell: (956)310-3766

Y% HCRMA

LR B S A

www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year [02/01/14-02/28/14
Contractor L&G Engineering
Project/WA SH 365/Seg2/WA3
Invoice # 11324764
Amount _37187,467.0\5

Date Sent N 37052014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: | |Approval | [Disapproval

Com :
Psa
’R‘\&j MEAT
Pl &
’3/: z../u"l
Z Sy
Louis Jones,):leﬁVIA Program Manager Date ’

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



S L&G Engineering

Transportation Consultants

INVOICE PERIOD: 02/1/14 through 2/28/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 187,467.05

March 5,2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 on SH 365 Segment 2
Invoice No. 11324764

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of February
2014 on the subject referenced project. Since we are not yet set up through ProjectWise, the below
referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via DEC’s FTP to the following Wirectory:
L&G 14 03-05 TO. In addition, we have attached a CD with all of the files listed. ,ﬁ)!

The following is attached: {9
o L&G Invoice No. 11324764
e B27 Sub Invoice ]A [ w
e Exhibit H-3
e CD Containing:
e DGN’s & PDF’s for 90% Bridge Layouts (L&G & B27)

e DGN’s & PDF’s for Roadway Files
e DGN’s & PDF’s for Drainage Files

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC 110 (Special Service);: SCHEMATIC REDESIGN (VE & PM RECOMMENDATIONS)

NO UPDATE — (See Progress Report Dated 2-5-14)
FC 145: PROJECT MANAGEMENT i

UPDATED: L&G continues to coordinate with our sub-consultants and has requested and begun

researching all existing plan data from TxDOT for corresponding cross street information. We have
provided DEC with the initial project schedule in Microsoft Project format. L&G has also conducfed\

a site visit of the project area for design purposes.

FC 160 (Subtask 160.1): ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

UPDATED: L&G has developed the preliminary Horizontal Alignment Data Sheets (showing the

Page 1



Geopak output for all of the alignment files) and the P&P Sheets (ML, Ramps, & Frontage Roads).
L&G has begun compiling the needed roadway standards for this plan set.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.1);: DRAINAGE DETAILS - Drainage

UPDATED: L&G has conducted a field visit to verify existing drainage conditions as well as
inventory the existing drainage structures impacted by the proposed project. L&G has developed the
preliminary Large Drainage Area Maps and U&D Sheets. L&G has also begun coordinating with the"
local Irrigation Districls and have begun developing the needed Irrigation Layouts for both the plan
set and coordination efforts.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.4): DRAINAGE DETAILS - Environmental

UPDATED: L&G has begun to develop the SW3P by gathering the existing soil conditions datap
determining the posi construction runoff conditions and comparing against the pre-construction
runoff conditions and summarizing the temporary and permanent Best Management Practice devices.
L&G has begun to develop the EPIC sheet in coordination with our Environmental Group.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.1): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) - General

V]
UPDATED: L&G has developed the preliminary Title Sheet, Index Of Sheets, Project Layout,
Existing Typical Sections, and Proposed Typical Sections to a 50% status. L&G has developed the
Estimate & Quantity Sheets and placed all of the expected Summary Tables on the E&Q sheet.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.3): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Traffic Control Plan (TCP)

UPDATED: L&G has developed the preliminary Traffic Control Plan consisting of: Sequence of
Construction Narrative, Traffic Control Plan General Notes, Traffic Control Plan Typical Sections,
TCP Advance Warning Signs, Traffic Control Plan Phase I Layouts. L&G has downloaded the
applicable TCP standards from the TxDOT website and is in the process of placing all of the required
project data on each title block.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.6): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Cross Sections

UPDATED: L&G has begun revising the cross sections for the ultimate roadway and developing
through Geopak Corridor Modeling the cross sections for the Phase I PS&E roadway section. L&G
is utilizing the TxDOT proposed overweight pavement design for the mainlanes incorporating the
layer depths of 37 Asphalt — 7 Asphalt Stabalized Base (Black Base) — 8" Flexible Base — 12"
Treated Subgrade.

FC170 (Subtask 170.1): BRIDGE DESIGN — EM 494 Bridge

UPDATED: L&G has developed (90%) Bridge Layouts and Proposed Typical Section for the SHARY
RD OVERPASS, EASTBOUND and WESTBOUND mainlanes.  This structure consisis of a 40f
overall roadway, 3 span bridge (45.0ft ~ 112.0ft ~ 45.0fi) utilizing TX54 girders. MSE walls are
currently proposed in accordance with the VE report to shorten the end spans while still maintaining
adequate space to incorporate turn-around lanes. The overall length of this bridge structure is

Page 2



corresponding limils and orientation of the bridge structure identified.

FC170 (Subtask 170.3): BRIDGE DESIGN — West Bound 10" Street Bridge |

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z.

FC170 (Subtask 170.4): BRIDGE DESIGN — East Bound 10" Street Bridge

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z.

FC170 (Subtask 170.5): BRIDGE DESIGN — West Bound Canal Bridge

UPDATED: L&G has developed (90%) Bridge Layouts and Proposed Typical Section for the
PHARR/SAN JUAN CANAL BRIDGE, WESTBOUND mainlanes. This structure consists of a 40.0ft
overall roadway, 2 span bridge (87.0fi ~ 87.0fi) utilizing TX34 girders. The newer lower profile
girders has allowed for a lowering of the overall PGL and L&G has checked the lower profile ans/|
bridge low chord against the high water mark elevation of the irrigation canal. The overall length of
this bridge structure is proposed at 174.0fi along the centerline of SH365. The layout includes plan &
profile view with corresponding limits and orientation of the bridge structure identified.

FC170 (Subtask 170.6): BRIDGE DESIGN — East Bound Canal Bridge

UPDATED: L&G has developed (90%) Bridge Layouts and Proposed Typical Section for Ilb/
PHARR/SAN JUAN CANAL BRIDGE, EASTBOUND mainlanes (see narrative for WB ML above,).

FC170 (Subtask 170.7): BRIDGE DESIGN — McColl Rd Underpass Bridge 7
v

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-

1909.

Sincere

Z;

Behrooz Badiozzamani, PF.
Exec. VP/Project Manager — L&G Engineering, Inc.

Page 3



ALUGULIT LITNEON THNOIIA LiRSG3 DU TP

VINHOH

dJI10ANI 7102 AdVYNIG3S

| 92ZIEELS vL'E28°LTZS %Zk Zy'Se20ES %39 91L'EZE9LS 91'650'2528 = (LNZW3IDVNVIN LO3roud - S¥1 NOILLONNI) TVLO18NS
0008 #9'95) 8% %000 0008 %0 0008 #9'95}'88 o981 (3aN79NI LON 200} 9 €281 SWHOL) IIN0FHOS WO 4O NOLLTTWOD
0008 8770613 %000 0008 %00'0 0008 8506413 997 $378¥&34/130 37/ 9INOYLOT T3 AVOTINMOT ONV IZINYOHO
00°08 02°£99'62% %000 00°08 %000 0008 02°299'62$ o991 TYLLINGNS %001 TIVHIAC - ¥D/OD
00°0S 02'299°62% %000 00'08 %000 00'08 02'£99°628 977 TVLLINENS %06 TIVHIAO - YO/0D
00705 81682928 %000 0008 %00'0 0005 81'682°928 27 TY.LLINENS %09 TIVHIAO - YO/0D
00°08 vE'9Z8'ELS %000 00°08 %000 0008 br'928'ELS 997 TWLLINENS %0€ TIVHIAC - ¥B/0D
I\ 19'659°'28 6V Lirels A~ %0008 LZBLE'SS %0061 L9'659'2% 0L°08L°218 297 (SLISIA 3LIS 9] vI8v 103r0¥d 40 LISIA LIS LONANOD
00'08 2reer'iis 47 & %000 00°08 %000 0008 ZL6EPLLS 997 A (%005 ® £ ONV %09 ® 1) SZLUNILST 1500 AUVNINIZYUd T1GWFSSY § S0vaIud
U zzear'ts 98°LLP'ES A %000E ZZT9k'LS %000 00°08 80'7/8'FS 997 e A (391 31¥adn) IIN03HOS L93r08d 39vdT8d
Iy 05°225°LS 05722549 A %0005 0922528 %000 0008 00'6#0'GLS o971 S/ viva 3 SNY1d ONILSIXI MIINTH/ HOUVIS Y|
00°08 r8'206'65 %0070 0008 %000 0008 #9'206'8S 9%1 SONLLIZN SSTHI0UDZ 404 STLINIW 38Vd3dd ONV GNZLLY TINAIHOS|
00°08 95'282°CS %000 0008 %000 00'0§ 9G'Z82'ES 997 ONLLITN M3IIATY ALTAVS OIdVHL ONILLY ¥ IINAIHOS)
000§ 95°282°CS 96000 00038 %00°0 00°0% 95282es o991 ONILIIN NOISIA-F¥cd ONILLY ¥ TINAIHOS|
S5°S0E'LS 06°66¢'€23 A %000} 01°kI9ES %00'G GG'60E"LS 00°411'92S 997 /1 S1HOd3Y SSIHD0Hd ANY SIJI0AN] F0 NOLLYSEVIIYS
A 8£2968 60°'L6F P A %0008 GLkEE'LS %00°G 4 BET963 F8'GLF'98 9%7 A SINVLINSNODENS FOYNVI/SNOLLYZISOHLNY YHOM NS JuVd3H/NOLLYNIGE000
00°08 ZP'e008LS %0062 FL'PEE'SS %0062 bLPEE'GS 95°9¢€°L28 9% S SONLLIFN INIWSOTIAIA NOLLVZIHOHLNY ¥EOM ONZLLY % IINAIHOS
00°08 L0'¥8L'GLS %00'ST 65'£90'98 %0052 6¢'L90'98 96'GH2 #2S 977 (NINGY "N "ONIdIIN QYOIFH ONIGNTONI UNIWJOT3ASA T35d) YM FOVNVINGHYITEd|
LNSWISVYNYIN'1O3rodd Syl
A 0008 $9°£09'8.ZS %0 00°0% %0 00708 89°€09°8.2Z8 = (TYDINHOZLO039 IDINYIS TVIDTdS - 011 NOILONNAI 1VLOL8NS
A}
00°08 0224888 %000 00'08 %000 00'0% 0Z'//8'88 gv19%7 NOILLVNIOYO0D ONY SNILITN
00°08 0r'828'¢28 %000 0008 %00°0 00°08 0#'828°628 av192917 LY0d3Y TYIINHOILO3D
00°05 0r'065'0L8 %000 0008 %00°0 00°05 0¥'065'0LS gv719%17 SNOILYONIWNODIH NOLLONELSNOD ONY 3dAL NOILYONNOS
00°0S 09°LLF'ELS %000 00'08 %000 0008 09°LLPELS gv719%27 (STIVM ONINIVLILAINIWINYEINT HOVOUddY) SISATYNY LNIWTTLLIS)
00°08 08°72¢'82% 900°0 0008 %000 0008 08'22r'acs ayi19%7 STIVM ONINIVLIS/LNIFWANYEINT S0 ONITIAOW ALITIGYLS 18079
00'05 09'LLP'ELS %000 0003 %000 00'08 09'LLPELS gv71927 (SNOLLO SNOIYVA) STAUND ALIOYEYD NOILYANNOL 073130
00°08 00'vZB0LS %000 0003 %000 0008 00'+28'018 av19%7 S37/404d HLONIHLS/SONIHOE J0 NOILYNTYAT TvanLondis|
00'08 0Z'22L'v8 %000 0008 %00'0 000§ 02'L2LFS av19%1 AHJVHOILYHLS ONINOE/SO0T ONINOE JO MIIA NV d dOTIATT
Hoday ¥ BuLoaulBuZ [E3]uy221009) - Z'0LL HSEIqNS
00°08 0E'Z0C'8LS %000 00'08 %000 0008 0E'20E'81LS avio%] ONILHOMN LSYW HOIH/STOAINE NOIS HO - SONIZOE SNOIFNVTIZOSI
00°08 81°889'9rL8 %000 0008 %000 0008 8L°889°9F LS av19%7 LNIFWHNYEWZ/TIVM ONINIVLIETYENLONELS |
Gupsa] Aioleloqe ¥ UOReIo[dXg [Boluya10a9 - L'0LL ¥SeIqns
VOINHOS1039 - S0IAGIS 1VI0gds| oLL
illﬁm 08°06178S %06 SL'LLLELS %08 _ SVLLLELS 56'L06°188 = (NDIS303 OLLYIWIHIS FDINYIS 1VI0SdS - 01} NOILONNI TvL0L1ans
00°08 966628 %00'06 0Z'pG12S 90006 0Z'kS)2S G5'E6E TS 9%1 13SVHd 'SA ALYWILTN AVIdSIT OL DILYWIHOS 3SIAY
00'0S §1'606% %00'06 09°9¥1°8S %0006 09'9¢)'88 82'160'68 9%7 (SNOLLY¥NOIINODTH INVT # SNYJS 390/98) FTH0d ISIATH)
00°08 LPGLE'LS %00'06 €.862'/18 960006 £28e2°/18 ¥LYSL6LS o977 (S0 LHOIFMHIA0 ¥ NOLLONATH NYdS I20158 V.LVA 0dOL MIN) SNOILOIS SSOHD ISINTY
0008 +2'682% 960006 2r'/09'28 %0006 cr'l09T8 €1°268°2 o097 (NOLLYENOIANOD MIN A¥YMJOOTS ¥ #6F W) SNOILDTS T¥DIdAL 390148 QY|
00°03 9£'095§ %00'06 88'950'6S %0006 88°950'5S $9'L09'G8 997 #6% W R §LL IS LV SIWVY SAOWTY |
00°08 5£'096% %0006 88°3k0'SS %0006 88°9P0°G: ¥9°409°G: ow1 STIYM ONINIVLIY gaV ONV 9E€ HS % SLL dS 'F6F W LV SONNOYYNENL SAOW3E
00°08 6£'5983 260006 ¥5'88.°48 %0006 ¥G88.°L E6€59'68 o917 (AMH SYNOTYZNY) 96€ W/v6k W LY SINIWNOISSY INVT Ol49velL FUNSIINODTY|
00°08 6£'G98% %00'06 $5'882°LS %0006 ¥G'88.4", £6'€59'88 o977 QY IYYMWAVMA00TI/LS QYEZ LY SLNIWNDISSY INVT DIFaveL FHNSIINOOTH
00°08 22GELY 960006 r6'95L'4S 960006 P6'9GL°LE GL'ZG6°LS o997 SOILIHLSIY IDAIHE AITdWIS
00°08 2C'5618 $600'06 ¥6'9GL'LS 950006 #6'95.'LS GL'256'LS 997 SSYJHITNN TY HO0ISSYT9 FAOWIH|
00°0§ 16'9E5S %00'06 cl'eza'rs 90006 GL'EZ8'rS G0'656'GS o9%7 SNVJS ON3 SSYJHIAC 96 HS 3oNa3y
0008 6r'290'LS 2600'06 LE'295'68 %0006 4829568 S8¥29015 297 (SNYSS N3 ONIGNTONI NOLLYHNOIINOOIH 390148 AVMO00TH ¥ p6F W
OLL
RS BIL-EEMUSELE
39I0ANI SIHL AR (Qa1714wo2 %} [ (LNnowv $) [(aarz1dmwon %) (LNnOWY $) () 334 2 apos
ANTLNAOWY 31Va OL G3DIOANI QIJIOANI ATSNOIATYEd | GILOVHLNOD _ NOLLdINOS3d XSV ouny
£ TON VM ob[epiHq TAunoy)|
BELTHITESY 100-10-229¢ s
VIWHOH P 11009 oL (AemyBiH senplezuy) 96¢ 1A Woid sy
PLOZ/8ZIZ OL ¥ LILT juawdojanrag 39Sd 59¢ HS BLEILTE]

sjuej[nsuo) wonejrodsuesy —

Surrssur8uyg " 5

Z# Juawbag - 0O L/59EHS

£ UOReZLOYINY YIoM

YILVTELL i SI10AU]




0008 08'L¥S'0ES %000 00°08 2000 0008 08°L¥5'0ES ERE] (SINM TITIVEVL TONI SLFTHS LAOAYT NOILYOIEH!
00°0S 8°795'0L8 %0070 0008 %0070 0003 84'¥95'018 039y SdVIW YIHY FOVNIVYA TIYWS ONY IDUYT FdvdTsd
00°08 9¥'9G6ES %000 06'0§ %000 0003 9r'9G6'CS 039y (Sdii¥lL OML) SNOLLIONOD ONILSIX3 AJINIA OL L 1314
0008 05'5L8'88 %6000 00°0§8 %000 00°08 0561888 [PERE] VLVT MIINFEEALLOTTIOO VLY
(039%] obewieid - '£9L ¥Seans
00°0§ bk'LG9'GT %0070 00°08 %000 0008 ¥F'/59'GS o997 STV.LIT SNOINYTIFOSIN FHVITHd
_Z6°T6E'TS bZ'9EG'LTT o~ %000k 26'26£2S %000 0008 9L'6z6'¢2s %7 (S3HOLIO ® ¥3MIS WHOLS) SLITHS d'9d IOYNIVA ¥ STILIILA
00708 86665218 %000 0008 %000 0008 BS'G65CL 997 SLITFHS LNOAVT LHIAIND
0008 r9'2G2'ESE 9000 00°0% $600°0 0008 ¥9°46Z €G! o9%1 SYIYY NOUNILIW/S.I8d HOLIO 3aISavod
/ PLBEE'ES p68GEELT ~ %0002 ¥L'6EEES %00'0 0008 89°869'91. 997 SLOMLSIA NOILYSIHHI HLIM FLYNIGH00D
F2'T0LES 68°6LEEET A %0001 LZ'20L'ES %000 000§ 01'220'2E8 %7 (SINIT 713TT¥Vd TONI) SLIIHS LNOAVT NOILYOIHE]
” ___oo0s ¥9'L69'GLE < %000 0008 %000 00°0§ ¥9'469°GLS 997 (53H2.LI0 'SLYIATND YIMIS WHOLS) SIITHS SNOLV.LNINOD DIINVEAAH
00085 2Z¥L9ES %000 00°0§ %000 00°08 ETHL9'Es 997 (S3HOLIO 'SLEIATIND YIMIS WHOLS) SNOLLYINI VI ADOTOHTAH
~~ 89°582°1S 80°1ISHIS A %0001 89G8ZLS %000 00°08 9.°958°CLS 997 Sdbi YIHY IOVNIVEA TIVAS aNY JO8VT 38vdadd
.~ 8L°0L9°LS 8L0L9°LS “ A %0005 BL'0L9'LS %000 00°0% 9£°0zT’es 997 (SdI¥L OML) SNOLLIONOD SNILSIXT AdI¥3A OL didL aI3id
£ (9971 abeufeiq - L £9f ¥SeIqng.
SIV.L30 39VNIVEa L9l
£8'5vL 958 ¥6 8ES £IVS %E9 0L —£85PE95S %000 00°05 ZIv88 6255 = (STOHLNOD NDIS30 AYMOVOH - 09L NOLLONNZ) TV1018ns
00°08 9P°960'28 %00'0 0008 %000 0008 959602 939y S318YY3NITIA OINOY.LIT I SNV Id FHVIIEd,
00'0s 09°L85'+S %00'0 0008 %000 00°08 09°L8SFS PERE] SOYVANYLS AVYMAVYOY|
00°08 LEEFICT %000 0003 %000 00°08 LEEPIGS 0394 STIY.LIA AYMOYOH SNOSNYTIFISIA
00°0§ LEE¥9'GS %000 0008 %000 00'08 LEEFISS 039Y STIVLIA ® SLNOAYT NOILOISYILNI,
00°08 Z9'98Z'LLS %000 0008 %000 0008 29'982°LLS 0399 avol JOV.LINOYS 8M - SLITHS d¥d AVMavos
0008 29°08C'LLS %000 0008 %000 00°0% 29°982°L1 PEDRE] avod 39V.LNOYS §3 - SLITHS d¥d AVMAVON
00°08 29°982°LLS %000 0008 %000 0008 29°982°L18 PERE] SV - SL3THS d'vd AvMavou
00°08 +0°'82Z'6¥8 %000 0008 %000 0008 $0'822'6¢$ 239¥ SINVINIVIV 8M ¥ §3 - SLITHS d?d A¥vMAvod
00°08 YE'G6Y'LS %6000 0008 %000 00°08 FE'66E'LS PERE] NVId TYAOWIY
0008 0F'GLE6'ES %000 0008 %000 000§ 0F'5L6'ZS RECE] S133IHS VLVO TOHLNOS TYOLLYZIA 3 TWINOZIHOH
0008 LL66FS %000 0008 %000 0008 1166¥8 RERE] SLI3HS 0 XIANI TOYLNOD ATAYNS
00°08 0F'GLEES %000 0008 %000 00708 0r'GLECS 239y SLIFHS V.LVT LNIWNSITY TYLNOZISOH
(0394 sioBuog ublsoq Aempeoy - Z'09% ¥SEIqNS
8.°8228 71’5168 %0002 86228 %000 0008 26°ErE'LS %7 S378YHIAMTA OINOYLOTTI SNYTd TuVdTod
09°EELS 0F'PE6 S %0002 09°EEZS %000 0008 00°899'€S 077 STYYONVLS A¥Mayod
0005 ¥5'808'98 %0070 00°08 %000 0008 P¥'838'98 097 STV.LIT AYMOYOH SNOSNVTIZOSIW
0005 25'P0G°'LS %000 0008 %000 0008 2540518 997 STVLIAAYMIAIEG
00°0S 2Z'6L6'018 %000 0008 %000 0008 22 646018 BEx] SLNDAVIAVMIAIESD
0005 89°L00'5 1S %000 0008 %000 0005 9°100°GLS GEx] S$7U¥.130 ¥ SINOAVYT NOLLOISHILNI
0005 b¥'995°0F8 %000 0008 %000 0008 pp 995 0PS 027 SOVOY ONILOSSYILN
. 85°GPS'6S ZE'28Lges o~ %0002 85°GFS68 %00°0 0008 06°28L°LPS o1 QVOY IOVINOYL 8M = SLITHS d3d AvMavoy
"7 8L°920°04S 04°£0L°0FS A %0002 84°9Z0°0L8 %000 [ 88°6€L'058 o781 V0¥ FOVINOYS 83 - S133HS d9d AvMAvYod
"~ 68°990°CLS GG'L9Z'255 A %0002 68'690°€ LS 9%00°0 0008 PPPEC TGOS 27 SdWVY - SLIIHS d¥d AVMAY0y
58'9pS'LLS 6€'£84°0/ A %0002 G8'9pSILS %000 00°08 FETPELLBS 27 SINVINIVW 8M ® 83 - SIISHS J9d AVMAYOY,
0008 0F'LL1S %000 0008 %000 0008 [T 27 NYId TvnoWId
00°0$ 0F°622'98 %000 0008 %000 0008 0p'622°98 o291 SLIFHS VUVD TOHLNOD TYOILYTA § TV.LNOZIHOH
00708 0r'622 98 9000 0008 %000 00°08 0r'622'9% o227 S.LIFHS 40 XIANI TOHYLNOD AFNUNS
SE'L6L'SS S0°'Z65°GLS /1 %0052 GE'L6LGS %000 0008 0r'682°028 087 SLIFHS V.LYA LNFWNOITY TVLNOZISOH| A~
i 9771 5]08U0D UBISoq AEMPEOY - 109k JSEIGnS]
STIOHINOD NOIS3a AVMavay 091
(@3L31dN0D %) Q (innowv $)  [(a3L31dwoo %)  (Lnnowv §)
FOI0OANI SIHL ($) 334
JONVIY
ana Nnowy| FONVIVE 31va OL Q3DI0ANI QHOI0ANI ATSNOIASYd | G3LOVaINOD [ W NOILdINOS3A SV
t FON YM ob[epiq 1Auno))|
JoenUey 100-10-229¢ Eie)
YINEOH BULTE PY 1190914 o1 (AemybiH senpezuy) 96¢ W4 wold S
YI0ZIBZIZ OL VLT :yBnoayy g juswdojarad 39S d §9¢ HS BECIGTN
AUOMLIY ALV VO ALNAG0 OUTPE

VINHOH IOIOANI 7102 Advnuaad SuroouiSug tym <1

£# uohezuoyny Jdom
VILVZELL 4 90j0AU|
Z#uawbeg - 901/99¢HS




92P9.LFS %000 0008 %000 0008 92'FIL'ES 1sg3L (05+05 0L 58+62 VLS = QY TIOODOW) SLNOAYT NSIS
0008 9ZH9L'FS %00'0 0008 %000 0008 92#9LFS 1SGIL ($24€5L OL FB+0FL VLS - #6 Wd) SLNOAVT NOIS
0008 9ZH9LFS %000 0008 9600°0 0008 9Z'9L'bS 1Sa3L (HOLOINNOD SYATIVZNY) SLNOAVT NIS
00°08 ¥L°LELLBS %00'0 0008 %000 0008 PLLEL'LBS 1S@3L (00+.86 VLS OL 00+029 "V.LS) SLNOAVINDIS.
00°0S 90'BEL'FS %000 0008 %000 0003 90'8EL'PS 1SQ3L (ST0S) ONILSIXT - SNOIS TIVAS 90 AGYANNS
00°08 08'¢6LELS %000 00°08 56000 0008 087C6LELS 1SQ3L (SS0S) d3S0d0¥d - SNDIS TIFWS 40 AYYWHNS
0008 09°L6E'LS %000 0008 96000 0008 0S7LEE'LS 1Sa3.L (ST70S) ONILSIXT - SNOIS FOUYT 40 AUVANNS
00°08 89°LPG0LS %000 0008 %000 0008 89°LF90LS 1S@3L (S708) GISO408d - SNOIS FOHWT 40 AJVYWINS
00°0S L1 ZBETS %0070 0008 %000 0003 LL'zgees 1S@3L SN9IS TIVWS SFLLILNYND FO AUYWHNS!
0008 LL'28e'es %000 000§ %000 00°08 L1'28E°28 1Sa3.L SNOIS oYV STLLILNYND 40 AYYAINNS
0008 9e'9eL’Is %000 0008 9500°0 0008 9EGEL'LS IS@3L SN9IS €O+ STLON TYHINID
0008 95°059°2% %000 0008 %000 00°08 9506928 1Sa31 SNOIS S0 AHOLNIANI 07314
ubisag BUIUBIS - Z'Z9L ¥seiqns
0008 0F'Ge98 96000 00°0% 96000 00°08 0F'GE9S 1Si3 SONLLITN SSIHO0HH ONY NOLLYNIGHOOD
000§ 05'8L2'6S %000 00°05 %000 00'0% 0581248 1543 3LVAILST LSOO
0008 2E'6669 %000 00°05 %000 00°08 LE'GE6S 1813 SNOLLYDIHI03dS
00°0$ ¢8'ecaes %000 0008 %000 0003 28'2e8es 113 NOUYZITYNOIS HOd SLITHS QUVONYLS
00708 SZ'L603TS %000 0008 %000 0003 9216028 1843 NOISTA JWVE BEND GNY ¥TUM SSON0
0008 PE'CIL LS %000 0008 26000 0008 PE'CILLS [E] JINAIHIS TWoHLOTTI
0008 Z0'PPSES %000 0008 %00°0 0008 Z0'PPGES 1813 ONIWLL ONY DNISYHd TYNOIS
0008 91'826°CLE %000 00°0% 9000 0008 91°826°CLS 1813 SLNOAVT TYNDIS dIS0d0Yd
00°0§ £0°296'53 %000 0005 %00'0 00°08 £0°£9€'68 IS1 SWYH9VId NOLLIONOD
00708 86°L59'28 %000 0008 9600°0 0008 86°159'¢8 [E AMYWWNS 3LYWILST 50 SISYE
0005 952085 %0070 0008 %000 00'08 92088 181 NOILYZITYNOIS 4O STLON TYHINTD
0008 BO'9PE'ES %000 00°0% %000 00°0% 80°9PE'ES 1813 NOILLOITT00 ¥.LVYQ ONY NOILYOILSIAN] T3/
" UBIsoq UOREZIEUDIS - L 29} ySEIqnS
SWall o3dval| 29k
A L8TLSTIS 18'¢8Z°85pS %E L8TLSTLS %0 00°0S 89°958°0.pS = (S7IV.L30 IDVNIVHA - 191 NOILONNA) TVLOLENS
00708 80'622% %000 0008 %000 00°08 80'6228 0394 SQUYANYLS JEMS
00708 858662 %000 0008 %000 0008 89'866'28 0394 SUYLIA JEMS SNOINYTIZISIN
00°08 02'b06'12S %000 00°0§ %00'0 0008 0Z'h06'/28 PEEE] SLNOAYT JEMS
00°08 09°8b2°eS %000 00'08 %00'0 0008 098428 0394 FALLVHYEYN JEMS
[BJUBLUUOIIAUT - G°L9[ Yseiqns
yE8LS 50'69L8 %0004 ¥E'8L% %00'0 0008 0r'e8is 997 SAYYANYLS JEMS
00°08 5LL00°LS %000 000§ %000 00°08 GL'200'LS o977 STYLIA JEMS SNOINYTIZOSIN
00°08 vL'LG6EST %000 0008 2000 00°0§ b1L'LG6'EGS 997 SLNOAYT JEMS
19°cZZs 0E'FL0CS -1 %000} 18'€223 %000 0608 ++'BEC'ZS 997 SALLVHEYN JEMS
i (97 U [BJUBWIUCIIAUT - §°L9} 4583GNS
00°08 2G'E9L'2s %000 0008 %000 06°0§ 25'€9)'es 971 S7IV.L30 IIATT SNOINVTIZOSIH
00°08 05'208'FES %000 0008 %000 06°08 05'208°FES 977 (SLIFHS 44 X 1) SNOILOIS SSONI
00°08 22'6.6°0L8 %000 0008 %000 00°08 22616018 997 S133HS d3d 33A37
00°08 9r'ZIL'es %000 00'08 %000 0008 9r'29E'TS 997 SNOILOTS TWOIdAL I3AFT
ublsaq 29437 - £'L9L ASEIGNS
0008 09°L8S'PS 9000 0008 %6000 00°0% 09°L8S'FS PERE] SOYVANY.LS FOVNIVET
00°08 02'+06'/28 56000 00°0% %000 0008 0Z'P06°L2 0394 SLIFHS LNOAYT LYIAIND
00'08 29'982'L18 %000 0008 %000 000§ 29'982'LLS PEEE] SUIFHS d¥d TIVILNO
00°0s 80'FES'9rS 2000 0008 %000 0008 80'FES9FS 2394 SLOIYLSIT NOLLYDIHHI HLIM 3LYNIQHO0D
3DI0ANI SIHL et (03131400 %) | (LNnowy §) [laaiz1dwos %}| (LNnowv ) ($) 334 o apoq
3NA LNNOWY 31vQ OL GIDIOANI Q3IOANI ATSNOIATHd aaLovuiNoo | WM NOLLI4OS3a MSVL sung
£ ON YM oblepi | Aunog)
JreRuey 100-10-2298 o)
YINHOH BUC be] P 110091 oL (AemyBiy senpjezuy) gee W4 wolg sy
VI0Z/BZ/E OL VHILZ ybnoayy g juswdojerad I9Sd S9¢ HS BEEILTR|
ALBOEIRY ALINBON TYNGGS Ja LIN0DD B YT EIN
gmo—l_ sjuej[nsuo) uoyejrodsuviy -
dO10ANI PL02 AdVNnug3ad SupreourSug om0

Ti# JUAWDAS - 9D1/59EHS

£# UoREZLOUINY YoM

VILVZELL # 910AU]




00°0S 8569588 %000 0005 %0070 00'08 85'695°8% 039y SIILLLNYNO AVMOYOH 40 ABVWANS
0008 89°866'2% %000 00°08 %000 0008 8986628 0399 SLITHS ALLNYND B 2LYAILSI
00°08 Lyi¥6'88 %0070 0008 900'0 0008 L1688 BERE] SNOILOIS T¥OldAL dO¥d
00°08 YE'66F'LS 9000 0008 %000 0008 PEGEP'LYS 2039y SNOLLOIS TYOIdAL ONLLSIXT|
0008 0£°€49% %000 0008 %000 0003 0€'€498 2394 S133HS 40 X3IaNI
(0394 [e12uag - Z'¢9L YSeIqns
CO°8ELS ¥LZPC'LS %0001 c08ELS %6000 0008 91'08€°LS or1 SWELI TYAOWIY H0 AUVIINNS
Z0'BELS ¥LEZPT IS .~ %000} 20'8ELS %000 0008 9L°08E°LS BEx] (TOHLNOD NOISOY3) JEMS H0 AMVINNNS
- Z0°8ELS FL'EHE' 1S 90004 Z0'8ELS %000 0003 94°08€°LS o931 SILLILNYND M0YIN /F0 8 NOLLYINIZA 40 AYYWNNS
© s eoseLs FLZPE LS /%0001 20°0€18 %000 0003 9L°08E"LS o7 SONINEYIN LINIW3AVS H0 ASYWIANS
» COBELS PLZPELS 60004 E0'8ELsS 560070 0008 9L08¢e’Ls ol SNOIS TIVAIS 40 AYYIWWNS|
6L°959'LS EL'CO6'FLS ~~/ 90004 6L'969°LS %000 0008 6196918 o791 SIULLLNYND HHOMHLYYS 40 AMVWWNS
" Z0°8ELS #LEPTLS < %000t 20'8ELS %0070 0008 9L°08E'LS 997 SIILLINYND TYNSIS Ol49¥HL 40 AHVWANS|
. Z0°8ELS FLERE'LS " %000} Z0°8ELS %000 00°03 9L°08E'LS o771 SILLLNYND NOLLYNINNTII 40 ASVAWINNS
. £0°9428 62'F8r'Zs % %0070k £0'9.28 %6000 0008 209228 o%1 539048 40 AHVWINS|
~_04°8288 98°Z5F LS -~ %000} 01'8288 %000 0003 96°082°8% o%1 STILILNYND YIMIS WHOLS 50 AIVWINS
|~ 9072558 85°896°+S " %00°0L 90°266% %000 0008 7902568 921 SIILUNYAD LYIATND HO AHVYWAINS
|~ e09.Z5 62 PBres %000} £0°9.28 %000 0008 ZE09.°28 o7 SIILILNYNO TIVM SONINIVLIE 40 AGVINWNS)|
A L9PLO'LS 2¥'1EL6S ~_~ %000k 19FL0"LS %000 0008 80'GFL'0LS o977 SIILLNYND AVMAVYOY 0 ASVWWNS
Sc9ies LLLPELS _~ %0070} 5E9ies %000 00'08 Z5'e9L 28 %7 SIILILNYND TOYLNOD D/H4VHL 0 ASVWNNS
[ » ELES6'LS EL'69G°LLS 2 %000} £L256°'1S %000 0008 9Z'I2S 618 o997 S1FIHS ALILNYAD % TLVWILST
00708 98°059'818 %000 0008 2000 0008 98'0S9'8 18 o%7 V.LYJ NOLLYDII03dS B SILON TYUINTS
L~ BLLLY'ELS 8LLLEPLE %0005 SLLLr'pLS %6000 0008 GE'PER'BES o991 SNOILOFS TVOIdAL dONd|
L~ prp0g'es ++'#08'9S ~ 2 %0005 ¥¥'#08°98 9000 6008 82°009°ELS o997 SNO/LOIS TVOIdAL ONILSIXT
99°641°38 99°6/1'98 7 %0005 99'6/1°98 %000 000§ ZE'GSETLS o971 LNOAV L03rodd
_~ L5'06p'9S 1506198 ~ %0005 15'06¢'98 %000 0008 PL'IBEELS o%7 S1IFHS S0 XTONI
__ §c98E’ls 82°98E°LS ~ %0005 8£'98£'LS %000 000§ 91'221'28 o%7 FEELSERT
= o (977 181099 - L 'E9F HSEIqNS
AYMOYOH V1139 €91
7T_ooos ST VLI 9688 %0 0005 %0 00°0S “BZ 7119685 = [SWELLI OI3dvaL - 191 NOILONNI) YLOL8NS
00708 PP'£69'88 %000 00'08 %000 000§ ¥#'€69'88 1Sa3L JLYWILST LSOO
000§ 60648725 %000 0008 %000 0008 60628728 [HeEN SL1IFHS QNYONVLS
00°05 S8'FEE'LS 9000 0008 %000 00'08 G8'PEG'LS 1Sa3l (NOLLOTSYILNILS HL0L) SLNOAYT SNDIEYI LNIWIAYS
00°08 £2°260'S8 %00°0 000§ 96000 0008 £2'260'GS 1S@3L (05+05 VLS OL 58+62 'V.LS - 0¥ TIOOOW) SLAOAYT ONINEYIN LNIWIAVS.
00°08 LPGLLGS $600°0 00’08 %6000 00°0% Ly GLLGS 1S@3L (FL+€S5L VLS OL $8+0FL V.S - #6F W) SLNOAYT NSV INIWIAVS
00°05 2602278 %000 0008 %000 0008 26022 S 1SQ3L (HOLOINNOD SYNATVZNY) SLNOAYT ONIMEYI INIWIAYS
00°08 0£°90£'68% $600°0 0008 %000 0005 0E'90£'583 ISG3L {00+486 OL 00+029 "VLS) SLNOAYT ONINEYIN LNIWINY
00°0S 11°28€28 %000 0008 %000 00'08 LE'2BETS JSa3L SITLLNVND 0 AHVWHNS.
00°08 9E'9EL'LS %000 0008 %000 00°0% Ge'9EL’LS 1Sa3L SONINYYN LINIFWIAV YOS STLON TrH3NITD
Ed“_MmQ uhs_x.__w.s. Jusluaned - £°Z9L Jseqns
00°0S 89'658°65 %000 0008 %000 0008 89'658'65 1S@3L SONILIZN SSTHO0Y GNY NOILYNIGHOOD.
00°08 PP E69'88 %6000 0008 %00°0 00°0% ¥#'£69°88 1S@3L FLVWILLST LSOO
00°08 [ %000 0005 %0070 00°08 $E'ePGs [S<EN SNOLLYOIHI03dS
00°05 6Z'8LL°OLS %000 0005 %0070 00°08 62°8LL°0L8 1S@3L SLIIHS QUVANYLS
00°05 £5'G8EPS %000 000! %000 0008 25°98EFS 1SQ3L SHYLIA TINYA NOIS TIVIWNS
00°08 GE'E6)'8S %000 0005 %000 00'08 SE'E6L'8S [eET (W9 6+ NOISTT FYNLONHLS NOIS ILNNON ONNOHS 395V T
00°0s £5'beE'eEs $00°0 0008 95000 00°0% EGPCEGES 18@3L STV.LIT IHNLONGLS NOIS AYTHHIAC
00°08 06°C20'6L8 %00'0 0008 %000 00°0% 06°€20°618 1Sa3L STI¥LIA TNV NOIS 3aINS 398V
00°08 0£°66Z'28 %000 0008 %000 0008 0E'6622S 1SG3L (NOLLOFSYILNI LS HLO) SLNOAVT NOIS
o,
I5I0ANI SIHL S (03131dW00 %) | (LNnoWv $) [(aaLz1dwoo %)  (INnowv §) ($) 334 e Mot aaeae apos
2NA LNNOWY 3LVa OL a3I2I0ANI Q32I0ANI ATSNOIATHd Q3LOVHINOD aund
£ TON WM obleplH _ aunoo)
peiuog 100-10-£29¢ Irs0)
VINHOH Hualy PY 110021 oL (AemyBiy senp|ezuy) 96€ W Wwoid spwr
VI0Z/BE/Z OL vLILE wubnoayy Ing juawdojareq I2Sd 598 HS BLEILTF]
ALESAIRY ALIVEI0M TYNGD 1d ALNASD GO TraIn
gmo: sjuej[nsuod) ﬁOmuduuDEm_ﬁdkH -
d0I10ANI PLOZC AdvNnya3ad Surrssurluy v & il v

Z# WawWbas - DO 1/SIEHS

£# UCHRZLIOYINY YJOM
VYOLFZELL # 9210AU|




00°08 #'982°0L8 %00°0 00'08 %000 0008 ¥#'98. 018 2997 STYLIA NIVEA
00°08 0£'650CLS %00°0 0005 %000 00'0% 0455018 9%7 ANFWLYIUL WHNLOZLIHOYY
0005 6029548 %000 0005 %00°0 0005 6029575 BExl SNSI - SWvZ8 ONOD B1S39d|
00°08 0pP'2LE'98 %000 0008 %00'0 00°0% 0F'2LE°98 997 SNOLLOT 1430 ONY SNOLLIZS T¥IIdAL ONOD
00708 +0'G18'GS %000 0008 %000 00°0% 1068’68 977 LINQ L - 1H0OdTFY LNIE ? NVId ONINVES ONOD
00°0S 68°668'SS %000 0005 9000 00°08 68°668'GS o997 LINN & = NOILOS T30 ¥ NVdS 8¥IS ONOD
0005 ¥L 2SO0 FIS %000 0005 %000 0008 7L 290%18 %7 3dAL | - SINIE HOIHILNI
0005 FLEG0FLS %0070 0008 %000 00°08 V2290 7L 957 IdAL | - SINIWLNEY
00°08 $G'9EZ'L8 26000 00'08 %00'0 0008 ¥G'9E2L o917 (S)3dAL | - STIYLST NOLLYONNOS
00°08 G6°0/¢'GS %000 0005 %000 0008 56°0LFG! %7 SLNOAVT NOLLYONNOS
00'08 SO'6E6'LS %000 0005 %000 0008 S0'6E62 %7 NOILVAZ T3 LY3S ONINYIE ANV (39a/48] STILILNVYND F0 AVIAAS
_ALPBSLSS 066565 %0006 2}'6£9'89 %0008 116828 20766565 o997 SINOAYT 390148
7 BRI F6k W - £ 0LL ¥SEIqNS
NSI 39019 0LL
£9°180'695 YL'E50°'9ESS %kl 297180698 _%0 000§ LE'EEL'S09S = [AVMQVOHI SNOINVT130SIA - €81 NOLLONNA] 1v101ans
» P5225IS 06°202°198 _~ %000L pS'225 LY %000 0008 pE'GZEGLE o991 (SLITFHS 2L X LE) INOLLNILIA ® AMOY) SNOLLDIS SSOND
A L~ 5U0R29S $S0J7 - 9'E9 ASeIqnS
0005 09'€€L8 %000 0008 %000 00°08 09°CE48 9%7 SOHVONYLS TTvM ONINIVLIY
00°0S #6'229'88 %0070 0008 %000 00'0§ $6229°85 o097 STIY.L30 SNOINVTTFOSIN TTYM ONINIVIFY
00°0$ 95°GER'95S %000 0003 %000 0008 95'6GE8'958 9% V.V¥d ON[HOE ¥ S.d¥d TIvM ONINIVIIY|
IEA BUIUIRIoY - 5 £9) ASEIqnS.
00°0S BG'E0FES %000 0008 %000 00'08 86°E07'ET 1513 SONILIIN SSTHO0HD ANV NOILYNIJHO0S
0005 99'261C8 %000 0005 %000 0005 98°254°GS 1S13 2UYWILST LSO
00708 #2'066'+S %000 000§ %000 00°08 £4'066°LS 1S13 SNOLLYOIFI03dS
00'08 28'ce8'es %6000 00°0% %000 00'08 28'228'es SLITHS QHVANYLS
0008 99'288'c8 %000 00°0% %000 0008 99'288'68 STIV.LId ONLLNNOW T¥I23dS
0008 0Z'€BL'GLS %000 0008 %000 0008 02'€8L'GLS SHYHOYIT ONIYIM
00°08 00'9£9'6$ %000 0008 %000 0008 009£9'65 SNOLLVINDTYD dO¥A IOVLTOA
00°0S 0F'EEP'0FS %000 0008 %000 00°08 0FEER'0PS SLNOAYT NOLLYNIWNTT 0FS0J08d
0008 06°€.8'C3 %000 0008 %000 0008 06°€/8°28 AYYWINNS SILLLLNVYND
0008 197168 %00'0 0008 %000 0008 297168 NOLLYNINNTY 4O SILON TYyENI9
ubjsag uoneuIWN|l - #'€9} ¥SeIqng
0008 $Z9LP'ES %000 0008 %000 0008 bEILEPS o091 37NGIHOS WD
08°682'LS 08°E9Z'L3 " %0005 08°€82'LS %000 000§ 09°295°28 o997 SOUYANYLS dOL
00°08 05 BEFPLS %000 0008 %000 0008 0r'skr pLS 097 107d 7104
00°0S 90'595°98 %000 0008 %000 0008 9059595 2997 NOLLYNINNTTI ? STYNSIS OI33VHL AHVEOINIL
L~ £L°0LZ'68 65°9E4'E8S %000k £4°0/Z'68 %000 00708 2£°10£'26% 097 SLNOAYT ISVHd - N¥1d TOMINOD Oi=veL
L~ 1579598 5580665 o %000t 156598 %000 0008 9069598 2977 SNOIS SN FONYAQY JOL
L~ er'iozs 48°Ci8'L8 =~ %000t E¥'LOZS %000 00°08 0ekLoes 921 SZLON TWHINIO NY1d TONINOD Jid4val
g T ¥1°0GE'GES < o %0002 £5°LEC'98 9000 0008 £9°/89°LES 9271 SNOILOIS TWOIdAL NV TOMLINOD Did=vaL
62618 L5'6EL°LS “ . %000k 62€645 %000 0008 98°ZE6'LS 997 FALLYHHYN NOLLONYLSNOO 40 JONINDIS
= (d2.J uejd [oU0D ILBIL - £'€9L HSEIGNS
00°08 PL°09L'LS %000 0008 %000 0008 PL99L°LS 039y SWALI TYAOWIH 0 AUVINNS
00°08 L6'946°k8 %000 00’08 %000 0008 L6'9/6'kS RPERE] (JOYLNOD NOISOHI) JEMS O AHVIWAINS |
00°08 r8C6rS %000 o0'0g %000 00°08 8263 PERE] SIILILNYNOD YHHA 10 ® NOLLYINIIZA J0 AUYIWINS
00'08 16'926'FS %000 00'08 %000 00'08 L6926'FS 039y SILLILNYNO HHOMHLYVI JO AUVANS
0008 L6°9.6'F8 %000 000§ 9000 0008 L6°926'¢8 2394 SILLLNY